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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONdS (SChEAUIE D).......ocviiicieicisicie ettt ntens | oeressessssesensenes 13125 | oo, 13125 | oo (01 [
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 Preferred STOCKS. ......cvuivueireieicicieeeseie st ssssnsensens | et snisnies [ errensensen s | e (U
2.2 COMMON SEOCKS......ceueercereircesericisneeeeiseeesssss et ssesssssesssssessssssssssnssns | seessesnsssnees 18,288,134 [ ..o | v 18,288,134 | .oovvvvnvee 18,300,521
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
31 FIFSEIENS ..ottt | e | s [ e (U O
3.2 Other than firSt lIENS..........oiiieeicrercrer e sesesssssessessesses | rerreineeneinsinsienenessssnes | erreesessesssssssessessessessens | seeeeeseseneeenennenens (U
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1  Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDBIANCES)......cerveieeieciiseeeiseteiseiese bbbt esse sttt sntessens | sbsebesesesesensesas 53473 | oo | e 53473 | oo 81,732
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §..........0
ENCUMDIANCES)......cecvoeeeeieetcseeresetetseteese bt sse bbb s esseb st b st b sssebsesesnsesess | rebesesessssessesessesessesanses | ebessessssessssessssessssessesens | eoesesseessssesnssssnessnees (O S
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $.......... 0 €NCUMDBIANCES)......cvvreeeieeirieeireieineieis | cereieineieisieieesieesseinnes | reeeeseiesseessseessiessssesnas [ ereeessesessesssseesssesnnens (O S
5. Cash ($.....99,881,055, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($.....27,602,846,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($.......... 0, Schedule DA).................. cerereeneen 127,483,901 [ o | e 127,483,901 | ... 107,196,830
6. Contract loans (including §.......... 0 PrEMIUM NOLES).......veuverererrrerrernereenerereeenseeseens | coreereesseneeseeseensesssneeneens | cnesnssnsssessssssssssssssssesses | reeessesseseseseeseeenns (O ST
7. Derivatives (SChedule DB).........cccoccieiieiiecieieie et ssssenes | cnssessssessssessssesssssssssnss | oesesissesesssesssssssssesssses | sevessesisssssessssessssesinens 0 |
8. Other invested assets (SChEAUIE BA)...........ovvrrnerrneirinnenseesesessessessesses | seeneessessensesssssesssssssssnees | sessssessessssssssssessessessenss | senmeeeessessessseeseeneens (O ST
9. ReCEIVADIES fOr SBCUMHES. ....euveueeurerrererrerireireereeseeseesecsessessessessesseseseeeeeesesseessees | seeseessesssnsssssssesssssssssnnes | sesesseesessessessessessessessasss | sereeessessessesneeeeneens (O P
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)...........ccoveerrerenens [ orrnenennennncnnenes [ e [ e (O [T
11. Aggregate write-ins for iNVEStEd @SSELS.........vvrerererrrrinririrrerieeeeeeeeeseeeeeeens [ v 0 i (O [ I 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LiNES 110 11)......ccocvvrerrereirenenerenercscnes ceveeennnn 145,838,633 [ oo 13125 | i 145,825,508 | ............. 125,579,083
13. Title plants less §......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUrErs ONly)..........ccevevverreeiieireeres [ o [ e | e (O ST
14.  Investment inCOMe due and 8CCTUBM. ..........cveueuiercerieeieieieieeeieiseiseeeesseseinsenees [ reereineineineineensenssnsenssnes | reeeeesesesesessessessessens | reeeeeseneeseeeenens (U
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............ | vccoeeeenees 44,810,947 | ..o [ e 44,810,947 | ..coovvrnnne. 54,074,350
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled Premiums)..........ccve. | v | e | e (O ST
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0) ettt sssssensses | srnesessessensessssensnsses | e | s (U
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUTETS............c.vuurieerreriernriernriesineresinenens [ e [ e | e (U
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES..........cccoeerrrrreeeriinens | cerrereeesssssseesssssees | cereresseesesssssssessssssses | coerssssissssnssssesnns (01 T
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CONtracts............vvvveeereeeerieens [ o [ | e, (U
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUTEd PlaNnS...........coveurrrrieeeiriniesenissseeeses [ e | eoeeseninsssesssssssssssnnns | reresesssssessssnssseesnnns (01
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cocovves | veereererenreneenenrnenenees | e | e (O ST
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL........cvvrrriririreieeeeeeeee e sssssenens | seeseessessensensssssssssssnssnnes | sesenessesssssessessessessessenss | sereeseseseseseseseeneens (U
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N dEPOSIL............cvrrereereereireeeeeeieeeeeeeeseeneeees [ ereereineensineneensnsensenssnes [ reeeeeeseseeseeseesessessens | e (O ST
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWare............cccoeeverierrieseeseeseens | coeveveiieeinnens 150,239 | .ovveveveeeienne 7022 [ .o 143,217 | oo 204,027
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... [0) IS ISR 220,613 | oo 220,613 | oo (O ST
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........ccovvvees | e [ v [ e (O U
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............cccoeeveeeeieeieenieinies | ervieiiennis 545,684 | .....ccevvvvene. 545,684 | ..o (01 [
24. Health care ($.....23,766,252) and other amounts receivable.............c..cocoeverereereereens [ covereeninnnn. 23,766,252 | ..cooveveeeeereeeeeererees | e 23,766,252 | .....coo...... 23,051,869
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets............ccooevrrcnieneenieneees | s 5531244 | ... 2,326,288 | ................. 3,204,956 | ................. 2,995,339
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25).......cuuvurivrirreiinimiinenesises e coeeennnnnn220,863,612 [ oo 3112732 | e 217,750,880 | ..ovvvvee. 205,904,668
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS........... [ coeeeereerereirieinicinienins [ e | e (O S
28. TOTAL (LINES 26 QNG 27).....cooururerrierriceieiirecineiecesesssenessse s sseen coeeennnnnnn220,863,612 [ oo 3112732 | o 217,750,880 | ............. 205,904,668
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
10T, b
1102. ..
1103, et
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........cccooeveeveveces | coveevieieeeeiees [0 TSR 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Ling 11 .@bOVE).......cccuveriiririiieriiereeiens | e [0 IR 0
2501. Accounts ReciVable = Other...........covveceeeieieeeeeee e esste s sssessssssssnes | sevreesesesinnns 2,402,754 | .o,
2502. Deposits......c...overrrenee ...199,712 199,712
2503, ConStruCtioN iN PrOGIESS........ccviviiiieieieicieieissie sttt esss s sssesses | evvssesissesissenenns 59,432 | oo, 59,432
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........ccoeveveeveereneens | ververveninnenns 2,869,346 | .....ccovvnvne. 2,067,144 | .o 802,202 [ ..o 600,000
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @bOVe)........cciueiewrneernirnneiniessnins | serienesenaninas 5,531,244 [ ..o, 2,326,288 [ ..o, 3,204,956 [ ..o 2,995,339




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance CeAed).........cceuruviieereriieeieesiseeeiens | ceeeieisieeeesssseeenins | evvvieieienas 130,509,124 | .............. 130,509,124 | ... 127,973,561
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and DBONUS @MOUNLS...........cccocuivieceeiiieceieiiies | cereriiiseersssseeesssssees | ereesessssseesessssssesesesens | eossreresessssssesesessssssesens (01 T
3. Unpaid claims adjustment BXPENSES.........ccccvvireuereiiiieeieieisiseie e ssseeresssssesesenes | eveveresssssiessesssssesesesssens | severessssssesenes 1,709,863 | .cocovvrrnnnne 1,709,863 | ...coovvverennne 1,425,312
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of §.......... 0 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act
5. Aggregate life POIICY MBSEIVES.........cceviviiiriiereiiiieeie e ssnssenes | cevesisissssessssssesessssseses | essesesessssssesessssssssesesesens | oosssesesessssssesesessssssesens (01 R
6. Property/casualty Unearned Premilum FESEIVES...........coeevevreeiiereseesressssseessesssinns | ciererssisssesssssssssesssssseses | sosveesessssssessssssssssssesesnns | sosssesessssssssessssssssssesens (01
7. Aggregate health Claim FESEIVES..........cccoviueveiiiicessseeee e snssseiees | ceresisissssesessssssessssnsnes | osresesesssssessssssssssesesesnns | sesssesesssnssssesesessssssesees (01
8. Premiums received in @dVANCE..........ccccvveiiieieeeicececceesessississessessennes | v | e 548,971 [ oo 548,971 | oo
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCIUE.............ceevereieeieieisierererereee e eesesnes | ceeeisieesssesesesssseesereses | crerereesieinns 15,229,654 | ..covveneee. 15,229,654 | .cvvevenee 14,634,568
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including $.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)).......c.cvvvevererereirereiereiieirerees | ceeeieieieieeseseseeeeeees | cverereeeeenns 1,152,673 | cooveveeerene 1,152,673 | e 1,970,446
10.2 Net deferred tax Hability............ccoeveveeeeccciice e | oo esens | ceereieisssesssse e ereesenens | cereeessssssssss e [0 I [ R
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums PAYADIE..........ccoveiiviviiieiereieeeeeeeee st rereeeees | ceeeeeiesssseseseseeeresens | eorreseseseseereresnsessnsnsnes | ceeresirsse e [0 I [P R
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the account of Others............cccoooeveverincniinnens | | e 749,539 | .o, 749,539 | oo 1,043,146
13.  Remittances and items NOt AlIOCALET..............cvveviiieieeeeeeeeeeeeenens | crrneieenseesnsessernssens | cereesesssesses s | e (U
14. Borrowed money (including $ 0 current) and interest
thereon §......... 0 (including $ 0 CUITBINEY....ecveeveeeeee e seeeseeesieetsssissenes | erneesssesssessssessssssssseess | ereserssessssssssssssssssnss | cessesessssessesensesinsssinens (01
15. Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............ccccoevereveeeeeiveeeeieieees [ e | e 7,952,116 | oo 7,952,116 | oo 6,973,224
16, DEIIVATIVES. .....cecvueiciciriieitie ettt enenne | enseissseeesiesssiessiensinnnes | erieseniensee it [ e (V1 TN
17, Payable fOr SECUMLIES. .....c.cueveirieieieeeeiceies sttt sessetetnnnes | seeesesssesesessssssesesnssssssnses | cresesessssssesesssnssesssnsesssnes | sesesesessssesssesnsssnenesnenes 0 [
18.  Payable for SECUNtIES IBNAING. .......c..ceviiriciriiiriciricirierieeecseesncinniennies. [ ereiseeissessiensesnseneees [ eresssiessees e nrsnens [ e ees (V1 TR
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0 authorized reinsurers,
$) 0 unauthorized reinsurers and §......... 0 certified reiNSUTETS)........cvevvieries | e | e | v 0 [
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) COMPANIES.......oceeverreriereernns [ e [ [ [0
21.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXchange rates.............cccoe. | cveeireeiesiesiesisieins | e | e (01
22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans............c.cocoecuceeeieeeereeeeeceeeiens [ eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesesens | cveveveeesenenans 1,954,093 | ..covevererne 1,954,093 | .o 1,838,013
23.  Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including §.......... 0 cUIrent)......eeeveevreeeeres [ [ IS 600,000 [ ..o 600,000 [ ..o 600,000
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).....c..cuiuireiieeieieeeiesereeese e eeseeseessesies | coreeeeeeeeeeseeeeeneens (U T 160,406,033 | .............. 160,406,033 | ....coonnne. 156,458,270
25.  Aggregate write-ins for special SUrplus funds.............ccooevienienienieeeiesenees | e )%, SRR I D%, 0 R IS (11 [P RRO 0
26.  Common CaPItal STOCK...........ceveveececieieieicecte ettt ennaens | evernieaenas D9, ORI S XXX [ i 1,875 | o 1,875
27.  Preferred capital StOCK...........ccoieiriirierieceee s | s )%, SO N XXX [ e
28.  Gross paid in and contributed SUPIUS...........cccevvieecuereiriiecieee e senesens | eveneiesenns D0, T S D0, GO S 2,960,400 | ..ovovvviverneee 2,960,400
29, SUIPIUS NOES.....ovviiectetiieicectete ettt ettt bbbt es st snnns | svesssaesenas D0, R XXX | e 20,738,860 | ................ 20,738,860
30. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special surplus funds.............ccoevecverevivceecenes | cviviennns ) 0.9, SRR IV XXX ovoveieees | e 0 [ 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS)........c.cccvueuererriircrerereiieercie e sesssesesessssnnes | svesssesenas XXXoveeevveiees | e XXX ovieeeens | e 33,643,712 | o 25,745,263
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §......... 0)erreeeiireieees | e ) 0.0, SRR IS XXX oviviiieeens | e | e
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... [0) R [FRORPIRI DS, ST R XXX ovirireen | cerereninsisrensnisessersseninses | sonssesesesssisseessesssssesesens
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Lin€ 32)........ccccovveeveevivcevircvciens | cvvvriieienns ) 0.0, SRR I XXX oo | ereeieicieinas 57,344,847 | ................ 49,446,398
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)..............cccccoveeeevneecesenecees | cvrevennas DO Y, ST [ S0, ST [ 217,750,880 | .............. 205,904,668
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301. Restricted FUND RESEIVE.......c.cciiiiiiiiiirneseiseiseississississsesesesese e [ rnessissiesssssissssessssssenes | cesesenienenenn: 600,000 | oooveeeriiiinns 600,000 | .coovvvvrieiinne 600,000
2302, bbbt | nerineiens st | e | e (U O
2303, e
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 above).......c.cccocvevvvvvnnnnee.
25071, e
2502, bt | creenienees ), 9,9, SN IO XXX vt | e [ s
2503, st | crienienees ), 9,9, SRR IO XXX ot | e [ s
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........ccccevvvvvvvereces [ covvevvinnnns D9, RN S XXX oo | e (01 [P 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above).......co.cocveveesiniiesiieies | v D09, SRR IR XXX | v, (01 RO 0
30071, e | crienienies ), 9,9, SRR IR XXX oeviernrins | e [ s
3002, et | crienienies ), 9,9, SRR IO XXX ot | e [ s
3003, sttt nnsentns | crrenensrns ) .0, G IR XXX oo | cevrnrerneensisneneessesssnsens [ e sseeens
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page........c.cccovvvevvrees [ vovvvenennns )00, CHR S D%, 0 O B (01 [P 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 @boVe)........covvcrrereencenrnnnee | covvirienens D 0.9, S D00, Y OSSN (0 0




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MEMDEE MONNS. ...ttt | cbsesssssenees D 0.0, SRR IVTRRRON 6,607,038 ..o 6,840,891
2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME).........ccevveveereenienees | cevireeninein ). 0, ORI R 1,080,486,891 |......ccceneee. 1,074,213,524
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits
4. 0 medical expenses)..................
5. RISKTEVENUE......oouieiiiiecsei e
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health revenuEs.............ccoovieiricnicnienieienceneenees L XXX teereirrninns | e 0 ] i 0
8. Total revenues (LINES 210 7)......cuvueueereriririeieieiseiseseissessesesssssssssssssesssssessessessessessessesses | onsnssnsnnenns )0, 0, ORI TR 1,080,486,891 |......ccconcne. 1,074,213,524
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/medical DENESILS............crimiiiriiireiicirirse e sesesieses | seessesiesinniaens 721,040,835 | ..o 721,040,835 | ..cvirivciriinee 736,789,731
10.  Other profesSional SEIVICES...........covuiviiririiriiieiee ettt sssenaens | oevessessssesessesnes 29,198,790 | oo 29,198,790 | cooveereeeine 27,604,800
11, OULSIAE TEFEITAIS. ...t essenins | cesesiessessess s estnessenses | cesnsssesssenessnes st essnesnsses | arbnesesene e
12, Emergency room and OUE-0f-Area............cceuiveviveiireiireiiesesesse e ssiessasssens | oevesessssessssesnnns 10,784,908 | ..covvvevee 10,784,908 | .cvovvveeeeinn 3,520,450
13, PresCription ArUGS........cviureriieriiiiiseiicieieiesi e sssessensessessnes | coessnsesessnninens 208,119,023 | ..coovvvrvririrrnne 208,119,023 [ ..o 194,857,058
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and Medical............ccccevericrierieeseececeeeieens [ e (O P [0 R 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonuS @aMOUNTS............c.cieiierirenreriercnieies [ s [ e ersneees | rnessssess s ssssrsseenas
16, SubtOtal (LINES 910 15).....cuiiucrirircriiieciniicireiesie sttt esesensens | eosesssesessnsieens 969,143,556 | ...coovvvvvrerirens 969,143,556 | ...ccorvrverrirenes 962,772,039
Less:
17, Net rEINSUIANCE FECOVEIIES. .......cvuruerieerieetinetisetisssei st easss s esnese s s sesenees | erstssnsssnssesssscrnnsessnsernnsernnies | ossessssessnsessssersnsessnssssnesssnsns | oneessnesssnessessssessssessnsessssenas
18.  Total hospital and medical (LiNeS 16 MINUS 17)........cccoeuvireiriieirieieeseiereeeeeeseeesessnees | everessssesssnenns 969,143,556 | ..ovevevererennne 969,143,556 | ..cvvvevrrrrnnnne 962,772,039
19. NON-hEaIth ClAIMS (NEL)......eueveereeieicscrsrree e sssssees | eeseesessessessessesseeeeenssnesnsnns | coreeeeeeneeneensenssnssnsssssssssesnes | reeeesensssseseesssseeseensessenssees
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $.......... 0 cost containment EXPENSeS..........ocvveeres | oveververnrnenrnennnns 284,551 | oo 284,551 [ oo,
21, General adminiStrative BXPENSES.........c.cveviveiiieiinieieieieieie et ssssessssessssessssessssennss | sonsesssessesensees 107,387,815 | oo 107,387,815 [ oo 96,775,377
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §.......... 0
increase in reServes fOr life ONIY).........oreiieeeesee e seessssneees | erersesessssssnsenssserssnsenssssessees | oeeessssssessesnesssssssssssssssssssss | corersssnsssssssssssssssessssssaseneas
23.  Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22)............ccccveeeeineeneeneeieeieeeessens [ oesicsnenns 1,076,815,922 |................. 1,076,815,922 |.................. 1,059,547, 416
24, Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LiNeS 8 MINUS 23)...........ccvvueenrenrenrenenerninereeeeeeenees |seeesenenens D 0,0 ST [P 3,670,969 | .o 14,666,108
25.  Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Ling 17).........cccovvvvvoviee | covevninninieininns 413,315 | oo 413,315 | e 152,624
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.......... 0o [ | s | e
27. Netinvestment gains or (10SS€S) (LINES 25 PIUS 26).........c.vvuerevrrnerrerererrerererereneieinesnens | seessesssssssssnenensns 413,315 | oo 413,315 | oo 152,624
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(amount recovered
LI 0) (amount charged off §.......... 0)]-vucvrrrerie ettt ssenes | eesrsses st estens | sessesses st essens | sressesi sttt
29. Aggregate write-ins for other iNCOME OF EXPENSES..........cvviurirerirririeirireineieineeieie s | sreseissisississsenees 3,528,106 | ..o 3,528,106 | .......cccovereeen. 3,045,791
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 plus 28 PIUS 29)........cvuueerieeeriieiineieeeseieesse s ssssesessssesssssesssssesssssns | seveseneeecens ) 0,9 SO SN 7,612,390 | oo 17,864,523
31.  Federal and foreign inCOME taxes iNCUMTEd............ciuriiuriiinieinieirieieieseie e eeseinnees | eesessessssenns XXX oo | i 677,981 [ oo 1,619,916
32.  Netincome (10ss) (LINES 30 MINUS 31)......ccuriiuriiuriiiriiiricirieisieieceececieceecescieisnieinnes | ceeensieneees XXX voeeeeeveen | e, 6,934,409 | ...ooovvirnn 16,244,607
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08071, ottt bbbt | rebienbenieen XXXtvirerrnrineens [ e | e
0B02. ...ttt sienns | rebienbneneeen XXXtrirernrinenns [ e | e
0803, oottt | b XXXtvirererinenns [ e | e
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page.........cccooevieninieninniinnes | vveniinineens XXX tieireirieinie | e (0 R 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 8bOVE).......cririeririieieriicisiiicisniseisniies | rvessensnines XXXsrerernrinenns | e 0 i 0
07071, bbbt | rebesieni s XXXtrirernrinerns [ e | e
0702. oottt | rebeseeni s XXXivivernrinerns [ e | e
0703, ettt | rebesenen s XXXivtrerrinenns [ e | s
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page...........coveevercenerneererncinenns | covvveineninens XXXivirererirerns | e 0 [ o 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 through 0703 plus 0798) (Line 7 @boVe).........cceverieerirericieieeieeieeiens | ereeisiieinnas XXX eeveveereeees | e 0] e 0
TA0T. bbbt | ebien bbbt e | ettt ens | et
TA02. bbbt | bbbttt | ettt | e s
TA03. oottt | ettt | eeenei sttt ens | e s
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page............cccveverenrenrenenennnenns [ v (O (0 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 8bOVE).......ccrirvierirnieiriniinriscisrincinnes | e (U [P P PPN 0 i 0
2901, INTErESt INCOME......ouveeiiie ettt nensens | veteesessessensensensenaas 392,644 | oo 392,644 | oo 626,215
2902. OthEr INCOME......euieeririenrircieissseeesesese st ettt et st st sssessnssenssnns | sesessssssesssnssnnssans 3,127,337 | e 3,127,337 [ oo 3,066,815
2903. Gain oN diSPOSaAl Of ASSEL.........ccviveiiieiire et | ertesiese et 8125 | oo 8125 | v,
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page...........cccovevvevevenvrereiicsiies | v 0 | e (01 ISR (647,239)
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (LiNE 29 @DOVE).......verrrrerrrarersrrsresesssessssrenns | sesrssmsssesssesseeas 3,528,106 [ ..o 3,528,106 [ .o, 3,045,791




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

(Continued)

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34,

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44

45,

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital and surplus prior rePOMtiNG PETIOU. .........euiuruirriiieicieieie ettt bbbt en
Net iNCome Or (10SS) fTOM LINE 32........c. ittt
Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and Claim FESEIVES..........c.ccvuuriririeinieriesee e
Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of $......... 0neee e
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain OF (I0SS)..........ceurureieirrirrinrirrrss s
Change in Net deferred INCOME taX.........cuuevrirrieiieie sttt
Change in NONAAMILEA @SSELS..........c.cviureiieicii it
Change in unauthorized and Certified FEINSUIANCE. ..........cruieiiiiriii s
CRANGE IN HrBASUNY SEOCK. ......veeerecececicicreireie ettt
CRANGE IN SUIPIUS NOES........cveeeeceetci i
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting PrNCIPIES...........c..ciiuiviieiieice s
Capital changes:

A4 PRI IN.... vttt
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCK DIVIAENM)...........ccuriuiiriieiiieiieceeie et
44.3 Transferrea 10 SUMPIUS..........cevuivieeiiieicie ettt st et b bbbt bbb n b
Surplus adjustments:

A5, PAI IN..eottiei ettt
45.2 Transferred to capital (StOCK DIVIAENA).......c.uueuiieiriieiriieeie et
45.3 Transferred from CAPIHAL........cvverreeerer sttt
Dividends t0 SIOCKNOIAETS...........cuuerririrririeieie bbb
Aggregate write-ins for gains or (I0SSES) IN SUMPIUS...........evueurrireeriieieireise ettt
Net change in capital and SUIPIUS (LINES 34 10 47).......c.vuiuiuiiriiricie bbb s

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LiNE 33 PIUS 48)............cuvvuirrireiririiiieieieieeieis st

...................... 49,446,398

........................ 6,934,409

...................... 32,816,996

...................... 16,244,607

........................ 7,898,449

...................... 57,344,847

...................... 16,629,402

...................... 49,446,398

4798.

4799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overflow Page..........cccvceieuiciieiseesee et

Totals (Lines 4701 through 4703 plus 4798) (LiNE 47 @DOVE)......c.viuiiiiiitiiitisi sttt




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

CASH FLOW

Curre:t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FEBINSUTANCE...........c.cciiiiciciccceetcteee ettt ressss s st bessss s sssssnensnenes | everererennns 1,090,299,265 | ................ 1,058,386,009
2. NEtiNVESIMENE INCOME. ......cuvivieececeee ettt ettt ettt snsete s s s snsstese s ssssnsssessssnsnanssssssnsnsnaes | veresesessssesesssinsnanes 441574 | o, 180,966
3. Miscellaneous income
4. Total (LINES T HMOUGN 3)....cvuiireriieiicisiiieet ittt st ns st nstns | sebsessesssnsens 1,090,740,839 | ..coovvvrinnee 1,058,566,975
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS..........cocuiiiuiiii ettt s | e 967,322,378 | oo 963,951,470
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES............cuuevuveieeerceninieieieiieiens [ ceeereieeeeeeeeeeees | cereeseessessssessessessesseseseneens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dBAUCHIONS..........c.vvrirririririeieeeeeeseee e seeseseeseses | seessensennennennes 103,148,543 | ..o 90,516,628
8. Dividends paid t0 POCYNOIAETS.........ccieieieiriiiiriieieieie ettt stns | 2tessessessensenen st sesesenaes | sesessessessessens st st s s en e
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).......ccoeeevrererrrrerneneinieins | rrersseesseisniens 1,495,754 | oo 665,239
10 Total (LINES 5 throUGN 9).....euveceriereiicieeieiieeiectet ettt ettt st ensnnnas | neisssenessanen 1,071,966,675 | ....ovverennee 1,055,133,337
11, Net cash from operations (Ling 4 MiNUS LINE 10)..........ccceviiiiiieiiiieiieiieeieeee et ve st ssenaenas | cvevesensesessesnns 18,774,164 | oo 3,433,638
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONOS....oviiiiiiiet bbb enes | cerereten et | ettt
12,20 SHOCKS ...ttt bbb | ete bt | seeien b
12.3 MOMGAGE I0ANS........ovieiiiiiie ittt st b bbbt bbbt se st n st nbebanbensnbenses | chebntetsetes et s et st ens et ensetns | Sreteniet ettt eaes
124 REAIESIALE. ...ttt nsenses | crenen e [ e
12,5 OFNEI INVESIEA @SSEES........evcveveiiciscicicice bbbttt nsenies | cosensenet et | eriesiesb et
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVEStMENtS............covrrrrrrrereeenene | e [ e
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)......vieuiereerrirrireereinrineneneneeeseseseeeeeseessessesssssssssssssssssssssesss | sesssesssessessessesseseseeeeees 0 | o 0
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BONGS...veoreuieeerceee ettt s s R £ttt entns | rretest sttt en sttt entns | eesessenesentensseneentes (20,000)
132 SHOCKS......veeeeieeeie ittt | crren e | erien et
133 MOMGAGE I08NS......cuvuieiiiieee it bbbttt tstnntns | cesensenet ettt | ersessest e
134 Real estate
13.5  OFNEr INVESIEA @SSEES........vvcveiiieeec ettt ss s ensennennes | coseesessenes et seseen | eesessess ettt
13.6  MiSCElIANEOUS APPIICALIONS. .......cuvieeieiiieicie ettt bbbt bbbt ssebensebensesnenns | chetsetessnesssnesssnsssnssssensnsensns | crebsssessnsessesasssssssnsssssesssnenes
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6)........cvrviieiiieieieiceeereei e sessessessessesnees | emssssssssssssssssessssesesens (1 I (20,000)
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract 10anS and PrEMIUM NOES.........ccuiuriiiriiiriiirieir et bsssenes | sebeesebsssebes b s seben et s b ssetas | eesebssseesssebstse et tenseeenseens
15. Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MINUS LiNE 14)..........coiiiiiieieececneiecseineseiseessesssnsennes | sereeeeseeessesseseeeeenenens (U [ 20,000
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1 SUPIUS NOES, CAPIAl NOLES..........cveieeieieeicieict sttt bbbt sse s nsensns | stessstessesesiesesesssssessessssesns | sesessesessesssses st e s et st s naaes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUIPIUS, €SS trEASUNY STOCK..........c.iueiiieicieicieie ettt bessebnes | ctetstes et sttt ensebessesns | crebessetensetest et st et s et eaes
16.3 BOMTOWED fUNGS.......cvvoieeirieciici ittt | ebienb st en bbbt nsens | sesbeeb sttt
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilitiES...............cceriririirrirrirrirerercreceies | et essesseies | ettt eaes
16.5  Dividends t0 SIOCKNOIABTS..........co.evieeicccce sttt ess s | coesenene s | evsessessees e
16.6 Other cash provided (APPHEA).........civeiiiriiirieieieiee bbb 1,521,032 12,156,068
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)...........cccoevrerveens [ cooriiieriiiicnnn, 1,521,032 12,156,068
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17).........cccocvvvrenrnenennns [ covvenieninnnns 20,295,196 | ..ooovvvvreirirnne 15,609,706
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINNMING OF YBAI......c.vieiieeiriietre ettt ettt ettt nens | ebessesesseeensenas 107,196,830 | ..ovvvvvirirriene 91,587,124
19.2 End of year (Ling 18 plUS LiNE 19.1)... .ttt snssnsenes | eesenssesssssceens 127,492,026 | ..oovovveernnnne, 107,196,830

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

1ANALYSIS2OF OPERP;TIONS BY !_INES OF B5USINESS 6

Total

Comprehensive
(Hospital
and Medical)

Medicare
Supplement

Dental
Only

Vision
Only

Federal
Employees
Health
Benefits Plans

7

Title
Xviil
Medicare

8

Title
XIX
Medicaid

Other
Health

10

Other
Non-Health

© o N OAEwWwDN =

-
-

Net premium income.........
Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit

Fee-for-service (net of $.......... 0 medical expenses)....

Risk revenue

Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues
Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues.
Total revenues (LINES 110 6)......civeieiiieieicesie ettt

Hospital/medical benefits

Other professional services

Outside referrals

Emergency room and out-of-area

Prescription drugs.....

Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical
Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts....

Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14)

Net reinsurance recoveries
Total hospital and medical (Lines 15 minus 16)...

Non-health claims (net)

Claims adjustment expenses including $.
General administrative expenses
Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts....
Increase in reserve for life contracts

Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 0 22)........c.covureririereerrerniinrreieeeeeseiseeseesseeseeeens
Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 7 minus Ling 23)..........ccccoeururirerrereeeersiccsiieieienns

.............. 477,317,246

.............. 603,169,645

........... 1,080,486,891

.............. 477,317,246

.............. 603,169,645

.............. 721,040,835

29,198,790

10,784,908
208,119,023

.............. 298,717,685
................ 16,898,707

10,784,908

..81,131,755 |...

.............. 422,323,150
12,300,083

...126,987,268

.0 cost containment expenses.

...284,551

....107,387,815

...... 284,551
38,164,643

........... XXX....

........... 1,076,815,922
.................. 3,670,969

476,756,227
561,019

.............. 600,059,695
.................. 3,109,950

0501. ..

0502. ...

0503.
0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page....

Total (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 aboVe).......ccovevevrreierrierieisiereiianes

0601.

0602. ......

0603.
0698.
0699.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page....
Total (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Ling 6 abOVE)........cocevevieieriiciiisieeiiane

1301.

1302 ...

1303.
1398.
1399.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page
Total (Lines 1301 through 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 @boVe).........ccovvevererrriirsererean,




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

Line of Business

Direct
Business

Reinsurance
Assumed

Reinsurance
Ceded

Net Premium
Income
(Cols. 1+2-3)

Comprehensive (NOSPItAl ANA MEAICAI)...........v.ivrrieiririeiiiiiiis etreiet ettt sr et st e e es e s s s8R s s 284282882 e 8 e 8ottt s ettt
MEAICArE SUPPIEMENT. ...ttt eseb bt bbb b s bbb b8t h bbbt 8 e E a8 b £ 828 b s h £ A bR A £ b bR s bbbt A bbbttt
DIENMEAI ONIY... ettt e oesebeses e s e et s e b b e R R e e b bR R E £ R bR £ £ AR £ e R b £ AR £ e AR R e AR £ e R R R Ao E £ bR ARt R bR Rt b bRttt R bbbt nas
VISION ONIY... ettt sttt eeae eaeeesees e ee e e 8 e E e £ e E R e £ s8R E8 £ e S £ e £ E £ AR LR SRR R SR E AR R RS E LR E R R R R RSttt
Federal employees health benefits plan
TIIE XV - MEAICATE. ..ot iicis soebsss s bbb 6268 e bbbt

THIE XIX = MBAICAIA. ... esireiris ehteeb st e e oo E o6 o R f 8o

OBNBI NEAIN. ... et

PrOPEAYICASUAILY. ...ttt eestessee e e s e e e b es b s s e 8 ee £ e s st R R8s E R SRR R SRS R AR ARt nn

TOEAIS (LINES 910 ).ttt ittt ettt ettt ettt et bets esetsssessee st esses et eeses et et ee s s s e et easee et et ee et b ettt ee s et E st ee s et st ee sttt s ettt e s et e bt etttk e sttt en sttt en bt




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XV XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

©® N o o

10.
1.
12.

13

. Payments during the year:

11 DIFECE.. ettt nen
1.2 Reinsurance assumed
1.3 Reinsurance ceded

Paid medical incentive pools and BONUSES............cceveurierieeiiinrieneeese e

. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

31
3.2
33
34
Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:

A DIFEC. .ottt

DIFBCL...v vt
Reinsurance assumed
Reinsurance ceded

Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year.
Net healthcare receivables (a)
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year............cc.covvverrenne
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 DIFECE....eeeeeeeereee ettt bbbt
8.2 Reinsurance assumed

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year...
Incurred benefits:

12,1 DIFECL....euiceeicreeieeeieeeeenenssiessessississesensessssisensssssssensesensessnensenss | nnnenenenens 909,143,586 [ ivivninn407,533,054 | o0 [ (0 RN 0 {0 e (137,321) | 474,291,340 | 87,456,483 | 0
12.2 ReiNSUranCe @SSUMEM........cc.curererrineieriniiniineseesnssseseesessssssssnesessssssessesssnss | snssnensemsesnssseenesessneened | revnerinsnsnensensnenenens0 [0 [ (0 RN 0 {0 [0 |0 [0 | 0
12.3 ReINSUrANCE CEARM.........coueieicriiiiiereeeiseeriessieieeenissiseienienssnsesessens | ersnssssssesensnssssnenssssnensd | aiinennsnesss s 0 oo 0 [ [0 RPN 0 [0 o0 [0 [0 | 0
124 NEb...occccereeeseenssssensssenensesssssssenesnsenes |eoseenenes: 909, 143,996 | ivivennnn. 407,533,054 | oo {01 RN [0 RN 0 [ i (137,321) | oo 474,291,340 e 87,456,483 [ 0
._Incurred medical incentive pools and DONUSES...........eerreriensenreersesesessiseeseseneens cnrrnnnersnsenesnnerene0 [0 [ [0 [0 [0 R URRvvon [ [FSOTOROORRRRRRRRRPOR 0 N [OUUOTORRRRRRRRRRRRTR | I DUUOROTOUOURRRRRTRRROR | I [SORUR R TRURRRRO 0

(@) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

. Incurred but unreported:

1.2 Reinsurance assumed...

2.1 Direct
2.2 Reinsurance assumed...

2.3 Reinsurance ceded

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:

3.1 Direct
3.2 Reinsurance assumed...

0

3,982,207

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
. Reported in process of adjustment:
1.1 Direct 36,713,464 |....covvirenee 32,799,079




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

2

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year
Comprehensive (hoSpital AN MEAICAL)............cceiiuiieeieieiic ettt bbbttt bbb snes | ensessesasssssesasssnsessesas 59,786,811 |..coveveerrerereiernnnn. 364,617,734 | oo | e 42,915,320 | .coooeieieieiieeias 59,786,811 | ..cooevivereiierrireieraes 59,786,811
MEAICAIE SUPPIBIMEN........coiuiiiiiteiieicte ettt bbb st s bbb bbb b s bbb b sttt st bbb s s s s s nsans | H4bsessssassessesantesses e bessessebnsassessess | Hiesassessessesessessessssessessessssessessnsante | Hesbessessssssessessssassessssentessessntensesse | essesssssssessesantessessesensessesnsessensnsns | sesessessesnsessessesssensessessnsensesnsan 0 [
DIENEAI ONIY ...ttt s st R SRRk R s bR s st s st et entes e bants | 4ntessetestes et ettt s se s st st s tensesans | stsebensesietensessessesnstestes e tentesebntens | shestessesntest et et s tes e s et sse s sensentens | Stesietestes et et en st nt st nntensetant | Seetentessese st s et n et b s 0 [ e
VISION ONIY ...ttt ettt bbb b s bt bbb st s s s b bbb s s s 4R b b s s b s et b e s A bbbt s s b e s s et b s st et esseae s ssetetes | S4ebassetesessetesasetetesese s e s s tebessnsetass | ebessesesasiesetassesesessetebessetesessnaetanns | sbebebebesseteses s aesesse b et s seaetesetetesns | essebesesetesasaeteseseae s s essebenesesasenne | sesesetisasteseneaes s et et st et s s bna 0 e

Federal employees health benefits plan....

Title XVIII - Medicare

................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 15,000 | .oooveerrerrreerrerereenreresnnnmsnesneees | coneeemnensnneesssssnssnnnesnns 1821 | rvveisveinerirneeesesinneesneennneessnees | rvveennesnnnsssnssnsnsssnenenne 192,321 | 152,231
THIE XIX = MEUICAIA. ...ttt | cbsennseest et enens 68,034,429 |....oooviverrrircii 474,154,019 | .oooovieccreceeseerisesinenis [ e 87,456,483 | ..o 68,034,429 | ..o 68,034,429
ORI NBAIN. ... e oo bbbt | £E L L L LE bbbt es | fheeeenEeLL e ettt | LheneenE ettt | fhbnee et | chbenb ettt 0 s
Health SUDIOLAL (LINES 110 8).......vvuurieririrriiiriceeieeiseesieses s sssssesss s ss sttt enns | erssssnsssssssssnnssnseans 127,836,240 | ...oovvvvcririrreniinnn 838,771,753 | ovvvverreriscrnnrenienns 137,321 | oo, 130,371,803 | ..o 127,973,561 | ..ovvvvevcecrirnsiis 127,973,471
HEAINCAE TECEIVADIES (B).......vucveieiecieeieeictseteee ettt bbb ss et st es st s b s bt ssesss s st essesnbensesntanes | avsesssssssessessssessessesssassessssssessnsans | stisbessessssosssssessssssessessnsassesesnsans | stessessssssessessnssssessesssessassnsansassess | stesimssssessessssessessssnssssesssssssassesints | sestessessesssssssessssssessesesassessssanes [0 OO
OFNEE NON-NEAITN. ...ttt en | £hiee b ee bttt bbbttt ettt s | £hseeb ettt ettt | Sereet ettt | Hesee et | ceben ettt (0 RO
Medical inCentive POOIS ANA DONUS BMOUNLS...........cc.ruuriurieierireiseieeeeseiseeseesseeseesessesssee st eesee b sss e st ees s sseeseeaseesessesseessessessessaessnssesss | 408eetssesemsesssessessessenssnssensessesssnssnss | aebeesssssnssesssnssnssesssnssnssessensanssnssnes | seisessessossssssnssessansasssnssessanssnssnssans | sessessessossssssessnsssnssnssnssensenssnssnssans | sesssssessssssssessesssnsssssansenssnssnnsns 0 oo
TOtAIS (LINES 9 = 10 + 11 12)..uuieiieeeiesieiee et eese s se sttt | senbs sttt 127,836,240 | ...ooovevcririiirinnna 838,771,753 | oo 137,321 | oo, 130,371,803 | ..o 127,973,561 | ..o 127,973,471

(@) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

o

00 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
S < £ OO TP OTO SO PSPOUTY BUTTST PO OOTTRTTPTRTN 76,036,904 | ..o 76,073,398 | ..o 76,103,398 [ ...covvreireereireireieiieninnieinns 76,103,398 | ... 76,103,398
2. 2014 R bbbttt | Sereni ettt 457,181,239 | oo 521,973,346 | ....cvviviieircreeieee 524,093,806 | ....covvurereririeiereiniiane 524,093,806 | ......overirrerrirriiireienieene 524,093,806
3 664,434,726 807,529,071 807,944,629 | ....covveieeeeeenne 807,944,629
4. ..818,282,002 | ... ...946,726,238 | .. ....946,741,238
LS OO OO OO OSSO OT PP PUOTPSPROPEOUPPPOPPOPIRTORPUPPURN IVTORPTPURTORIORTONTITD, .9, CHUURIRTURURPORPIORIRN DURTIORTOTURPORTOTIURIED 0, , CORSURTOSORTIROTRURPORRl INPOVPIRTPORTORIORIOD 0.0, CHRUROTRIOTROR 834,950,799 | ...ovoviier e 962,772,039
LS OO OO OO OO OO oSO OO SO SO UUU SO O UPSRRPPPSRTUROPORTY STORRTIRIURRURTIUND ¢ 0, CHRTIURRURRURRSRIRS DUUPRORURTSRTRURTED 0,0, CTRRUURRRRRROl [STOURTRRRTRTRIIND 0,9, COTURURURRRROVRRl FUVRRIURRRORTRRTRTD 0.0, GO OO oSO 838,771,753
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

e PIIO .ottt A R E £t | Hhetb bbb 76,036,904 | ...ooorivrerirercreiinne 76,073,398 | ..o 76,103,398 | ...coevvrriiieirererininereine 76,103,398 | ...ovvivriirrirererenine 76,103,398
2. 2014

3.

4.

5.

6.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 91)

1o 201 | e 586,186,043 | ...oovvvrerrenes 524,003,806 | .....vorerrerrerrinrieinirerinnennens | erereeeesesssesessessesennenens 0.0 | oo 524,093,806 | ..eeovererrererieeeieeneeene 894 | et | et estensens | e 524,093,806 | ....ovorereriinerneinieenes 89.4
2. 2015 | e 882,744,784 | .....oovirvn 807,944,629 | ..o | e 0.0 | v 807,944,629 | ..o 915 | s | s | e 807,944,629 | .....covvriiriees 91.5
3o 2076t | s 1,048,909,410 | ..oovvrvreiriinnenes 948,741,238 | ....oveceeeeeeireereieeresinsineens | et 0.0 | e 946,741,238 | oo 90.3 | o 137 | e | et 946,741,375 | oo 90.3
4 2017 s | e 1,074,213,524 | .o 962,772,039 | ..voeverieeeinrinrieieisesnninnins | cenereiessessnneesesessesennsens 0.0 | oo 962,772,039 | ovoveerererisrieeeienieene 89,6 | vt | et entensens | seresenssesnsenes 962,772,039 | ..ovevrerereireieienernieies 89.6
5. 20718 s | 1,080,486,891 | ..oovviiviviininninas 838,771,753 | ..oiiiieierinisineineiisnsnssissins | onensnenssnsssssse s 0.0 | i 838,771,753 | oo T7.6 | oo 130,372 | o 1,710 | o 838,903,835 | ..o 77.6




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

WHCI

o o ko DN

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
110 OO O PSTOT ISPOT TP OTPRTO 76,036,904 | ..o 76,073,398 | ..o 76,103,398 | ..ooovoieeeeeieeiees 76,103,398 | ..o 76,103,398
2. 2014 E bbbt nbes | Hiesben bbb 457,181,239 | oo 521,973,346 | ..ooivcrecne 524,093,806 | ...oovoreveriririeeneine 524,093,806 | ...cocvvieiierieinieiees 524,093,806
3 664,434,726 807,529,071 807,944,629 807,944,629
4. ..818,282,002 ..946,726,238 .946,741,238
LS OO O PP PUOTPTPURTSORTURTOSIOTURPURURPPORIEN IUVPUPPOPORSPRTORRITD, .0, CHTURIRTIUROSURTORPRPU VTORTUVRURTIORTOTPURIED. o, 0, OTOURSIORPIRORIURPRTOTE DUPVUPPIRTIORPRRURIIND 0.0, CHRIOTIRRORROTN 834,950,799 962,772,039
LSOO OO OO OO OO OO OO OOT OO U OO OO POT SRR URTRRURRSURIE) [UTURORRTURRD .0, COTURURRURRRURRR POTROURTIVRTRURIED 0.0, RURNURRURRRRRO) DURRORIRTURURIIND 0,0, CHNURIURRRRRRORE) [OURORRRRRRIRTD .0, GO oo OO O RO 838,771,753
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
PHIOT. .. RS s b ber s | Hbtb bbb 76,036,904 | ..o 76,073,398 | ..o 76,103,398 | ...ocorcrvierreseees 76,103,398 | ...oovoicrrrieeieenne 76,103,398

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
2014 s | e 586,186,043 | ....ocovvererrennnne 524,093,806 | ....covereererrereireireeereineenenns | e (V01 524,093,806 | ....orvvverrrereirirerieinenns 894 [ o | e | et 524,093,806 | .....coovovererrierieieiriinins 89.4
2. 2015 s | e 882,744,784 | ..o 807,944,629 | ..ot | s 0.0 [ oo 807,944,629 | ... 915 |t e | e 807,944,629 | ......ovvviiene 91.5
3o 2076 ennines | s 1,048,909,410 | cooovevrerrrireenes 948,741,238 | ..ot | et 0.0 [ oo 946,741,238 | ...ovoeeeeeeeeeiene 90.3 | oo 137 | e | e 946,741,375 | oo 90.3
4, 2017 s | s 1,074,213,524 | ...ooovvvvnn 962,772,039 | ovveeveeriirenereineeeineinnenens | corersseensinssse e (V01 962,772,039 | ..ovoeeeeeeierieeinens B8 [ vt | et | eereeenne e 962,772,039 | ..oovvveeereeeeeeens 89.6
5. 2018 | s 1,080,486,891 | ..ovviivviiininas 838,771,753 | ..ooieieirernisnissiienisnissisensnies | seessesenenssss s ssesseenes 0.0 | s 838,771,753 | .o T7.6 | 130,372 | oo 1,710 | oo 838,903,835 | ..o 77.6
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
S 1o O [ O OO OO DU OO SO PPTT TR
2. 2014 RS R RS R £ AE R RS E £ RS SRR E b RS bR s b ees | etheR e e s e R R bR R bt bR R R s bbb R n b et | 4ebeh e R R e bR e R bRt b R s b b | HEeb e Rt e b iRt R et s b s | £eeae R bR bbbt | Sebe bbb
T £ OO OO U SO PP USROS OPTUPPIRTRRPUTI DRV XXX tteierieenntineinenes | reeseesesin e ss it ss s e st et seees | eebsee st eee e s s R sE et bR st st ntn | SeieEseRRee R R R AR A R AR b R R R st et ee | eebieE e R e R Rt
0 L OO PSTRRP PP ISP ). 0.9 ST DS XXXt tterinisiseennsinsenee | eereeesesssssssess e ssess s s ss s st st ssestessenes | setseesessestasssessessesses st s s st st et s s st entns | Seietestes s st sE st st ettt
LS OO OO OO EO T O T POO TP O ST OO TRUPPOOPTURPORTOPPOTIE DUVPUPPOOTPORRPORO ). 9,9 ORI DR ) 9,9 ORIV PP XXX etierietireneissisnies | ettt | st e
LSOO OO OO OO OO SO OO SO OO OO PO PSSO SRURTOURTRRPURIE) [PPSR XXX srererrennnnssensinenns | conesenessessnssnessens D8 U [ D, R [N XXX ererereinnensnsnnesens | rneseessnssne et snsneees
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
e PO RS E RS E R SEeE AR R R e SR e bR f e h et Rt s R e e | HeReeheee Rt e R R e SRR A bR s bRt b et R b nni s | etseRenE e e Rt E bR bt Rt Rt b e | eeteE LR bRt E bbbt b e | Hetheb Rt E R b st i e | £ebent bRt
2. 2014t f R s E SRR E e £E £ E R £ 4R E R4S R LS4 E R4 EE SR eE R4S Eee LR R4 £ R 4L £ LR AR R 4R R4S R R R 4R b e A e REeEEeeE et et ienEees | eeEeEseEseeResEeeE et ieREeeteetseEAesseeEeneaessesEeses | 4eEetseeieREesE et e RS eEReeE e ReeEeREeREenEseRResRenEe | £EeeEieeseeteeteet e RseE SR et et e REee R et e kA eERenEens | eetseeseRReeEesR et eE AR b eeE e R s e R R ee b et e e essenbnes | HeEeRieE s R st e R R bbbt
T 1 OO SPPSTSUTRRPSRRRPUT DRVPRPRTRRTR XXX ettrrietreesesensssnesns | veesessessssssessssesssssssssessessssssessessesssssnss | sessessesssssssessessassssssnssassessanssessessassnsss | sesessessesssssessessassansanssessessasssessessestensns | asssesiestestane ettt nes
B, 2008 E SRR E ARttt | debeben e ). 9,9 RN DO XXXt vttieterieessieiee | retsessees sttt b s | 4ebiees e b bbb | Shiee Rt bbb
LS OO OO OT SO OPPU OO PSTRRPSRPRRTRSPRT DRSPS ). 0.9 ST DS )0, OSSN PR XXX tteiireineeeinennneee | ceeeeeeeessessssse et ssss st sentenes | aeteeses sttt
B, 2008ttt | b nen e XXX srvrererinnensineniniins | onnenneseenssseneens XXXireeeseeerinsinsisnns | veeenissesseseneenens 2,0 SRR [OURRORPRRION XXX sretirerinisnminsrnies | reresesssesse s snsssenens
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1o 2014 ensieeees | ettt | ressent ettt (0 TR SOOI (0 S (R 0.0 [ eooeeeireierreieesernsteeessenes | reeeeseeeee sttt | setniee sttt nes (0 0.0
2. 2015 | s | s s 0 [ e | s 0.0 [ (O OO 0.0 [ oot | e | s (0 O 0.0
3 207ttt nes | ettt eeae | et sest sttt (0 OO ORET OO TTT 0.0 [ (RN 0.0 [ cooeeeirierieeireieesereteeesieees | ettt | ettt (0 0.0
A, 2017 ettt | sttt | serress sttt nses 0 [ e | et eees (0 (N RN 0.0 [ eioerirererrrieiesssieesienes | et | srtsie e nes (0 0.0
B 2078t | e | st 0 e | sresee s 0.0 [ (O RN 0.0 |1t | | s e (O 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - DENTAL ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1o 2014 eeeereeeeseesiesnens | ceereeenesns et sessentnes | sressssenstessessnssessensenssessessesd | seresieseeeestess st ese st essnsessens | sreseeeesestene e ssessensesan 0.0 [0 e 0.0 | ovirieireererererersssenenees | e | seneeneenssenseenesnsesennsesneneQ | e 0.0
2. 2015 | e | a0 | e | s 0.0 [ 0.0 [ oo | e | o0 [ 0.0
3 207t enrenes | et s essess s sssentenens | sneeennessensessssssssessensnessessens0 [ srrerinsie ettt enenas | eeeeetes sttt 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ cooeeeieeeeineereeseeeireieienienes | rerrene st sessessessnensenss | seesnsensssensssessensnessessensennens0 | s 0.0
A 2017 et sissiessenis | reeessessssiesssesssssesessensnsns | snsssssssessenssssesessesssnssnsesssQ | resresssssesesns st ssesses | srsesesses sttt enes 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ o | sereensesessseesissenensssssenns | seesenneensssneenesnsesennseseneQ | e 0.0
B 2078 | e snssnssnens | nnssenensnssnsssessnsensssesersenssnsQ | driennsne s | e 0.0 [0 [ 0.0 | oot | | seessnsnessensnsnsssensnsesssnssnenQ | s 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - VISION ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1o 2014 eeeereeeeseesiesnens | ceereeenesns et sessentnes | sressssenstessessnssessensenssessessesd | seresieseeeestess st ese st essnsessens | sreseeeesestene e ssessensesan 0.0 [0 e 0.0 | ovirieireererererersssenenees | e | seneeneenssenseenesnsesennsesneneQ | e 0.0
2. 2015 | e | a0 | e | s 0.0 [ 0.0 [ oo | e | o0 [ 0.0
3 207t enrenes | et s essess s sssentenens | sneeennessensessssssssessensnessessens0 [ srrerinsie ettt enenas | eeeeetes sttt 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ cooeeeieeeeineereeseeeireieienienes | rerrene st sessessessnensenss | seesnsensssensssessensnessessensennens0 | s 0.0
A 2017 et sissiessenis | reeessessssiesssesssssesessensnsns | snsssssssessenssssesessesssnssnsesssQ | resresssssesesns st ssesses | srsesesses sttt enes 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ o | sereensesessseesissenensssssenns | seesenneensssneenesnsesennseseneQ | e 0.0
B 2078 | e snssnssnens | nnssenensnssnsssessnsensssesersenssnsQ | driennsne s | e 0.0 [0 [ 0.0 | oot | | seessnsnessensnsnsssensnsesssnssnenQ | s 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
e PO RS E RS E R SEeE AR R R e SR e bR f e h et Rt s R e e | HeReeheee Rt e R R e SRR A bR s bRt b et R b nni s | etseRenE e e Rt E bR bt Rt Rt b e | eeteE LR bRt E bbbt b e | Hetheb Rt E R b st i e | £ebent bRt
2. 2014t f R s E SRR E e £E £ E R £ 4R E R4S R LS4 E R4 EE SR eE R4S Eee LR R4 £ R 4L £ LR AR R 4R R4S R R R 4R b e A e REeEEeeE et et ienEees | eeEeEseEseeResEeeE et ieREeeteetseEAesseeEeneaessesEeses | 4eEetseeieREesE et e RS eEReeE e ReeEeREeREenEseRResRenEe | £EeeEieeseeteeteet e RseE SR et et e REee R et e kA eERenEens | eetseeseRReeEesR et eE AR b eeE e R s e R R ee b et e e essenbnes | HeEeRieE s R st e R R bbbt
T 1 OO SPPSTSUTRRPSRRRPUT DRVPRPRTRRTR XXX ettrrietreesesensssnesns | veesessessssssessssesssssssssessessssssessessesssssnss | sessessesssssssessessassssssnssassessanssessessassnsss | sesessessesssssessessassansanssessessasssessessestensns | asssesiestestane ettt nes
B, 2008 E SRR E ARttt | debeben e ). 9,9 RN DO XXXt vttieterieessieiee | retsessees sttt b s | 4ebiees e b bbb | Shiee Rt bbb
LS OO OO OT SO OPPU OO PSTRRPSRPRRTRSPRT DRSPS ). 0.9 ST DS )0, OSSN PR XXX tteiireineeeinennneee | ceeeeeeeessessssse et ssss st sentenes | aeteeses sttt
B, 2008ttt | b nen e XXX srvrererinnensineniniins | onnenneseenssseneens XXXireeeseeerinsinsisnns | veeenissesseseneenens 2,0 SRR [OURRORPRRION XXX sretirerinisnminsrnies | reresesssesse s snsssenens
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
.................................. 0.0 [rorrrrrrrrrrenrnerninneeend0 | e 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIII - MEDICARE

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIIl - MEDICARE

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XVIIl - MEDICARE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1o 2014 eeeereeeeseesiesnens | ceereeenesns et sessentnes | sressssenstessessnssessensenssessessesd | seresieseeeestess st ese st essnsessens | sreseeeesestene e ssessensesan 0.0 [0 e 0.0 | ovirieireererererersssenenees | e | seneeneenssenseenesnsesennsesneneQ | e 0.0
2. 2015 | e | a0 | e | s 0.0 [ 0.0 [ oo | e | o0 [ 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

($000 Omitted)
SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID
Cumulative Net Amounts Paid
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

Year in Which Losses

Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1o 2014 eeeereeeeseesiesnens | ceereeenesns et sessentnes | sressssenstessessnssessensenssessessesd | seresieseeeestess st ese st essnsessens | sreseeeesestene e ssessensesan 0.0 [ O U 0.0 | 1oveeeeererrereireeeerersneneenees | e | seree et [0 [ 0.0
2. 2015 | e | a0 | e | s 0.0 [ (O OO 0.0 [ oot | e | s (0 O 0.0
3 207t enrenes | et s essess s sssentenens | sneeennessensessssssssessensnessessens0 [ srrerinsie ettt enenas | eeeeetes sttt 0.0 [ (RN 0.0 [ cooeeeirierieeireieesereteeesieees | ettt | ettt (0 0.0
A 2017 et sissiessenis | reeessessssiesssesssssesessensnsns | snsssssssessenssssesessesssnssnsesssQ | resresssssesesns st ssesses | srsesesses sttt enes 0.0 o O R 0.0 [ 1orireererreeireeeiesseneennes | s | st [0 [ 0.0
B 2078 | e snssnssnens | nnssenensnssnsssessnsensssesersenssnsQ | driennsne s | e 0.0 [ (O RN 0.0 |1t | | s e (O 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

2015

3
2016

e PO RS E RS E R SEeE AR R R e SR e bR f e h et Rt s R e e | HeReeheee Rt e R R e SRR A bR s bRt b et R b nni s | etseRenE e e Rt E bR bt Rt Rt b e | eeteE LR bRt E bbbt b e | Hetheb Rt E R b st i e | £ebent bRt
2. 2014
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - OTHER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1o 2014 eeeereeeeseesiesnens | ceereeenesns et sessentnes | sressssenstessessnssessensenssessessesd | seresieseeeestess st ese st essnsessens | sreseeeesestene e ssessensesan 0.0 [0 e 0.0 | ovirieireererererersssenenees | e | seneeneenssenseenesnsesennsesneneQ | e 0.0
2. 2015 | e | a0 | e | s 0.0 [ 0.0 [ oo | e | o0 [ 0.0
3 207t enrenes | et s essess s sssentenens | sneeennessensessssssssessensnessessens0 [ srrerinsie ettt enenas | eeeeetes sttt 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ cooeeeieeeeineereeseeeireieienienes | rerrene st sessessessnensenss | seesnsensssensssessensnessessensennens0 | s 0.0
A 2017 et sissiessenis | reeessessssiesssesssssesessensnsns | snsssssssessenssssesessesssnssnsesssQ | resresssssesesns st ssesses | srsesesses sttt enes 0.0 [0 e 0.0 [ o | sereensesessseesissenensssssenns | seesenneensssneenesnsesennseseneQ | e 0.0
B 2078 | e snssnssnens | nnssenensnssnsssessnsensssesersenssnsQ | driennsne s | e 0.0 [0 [ 0.0 | oot | | seessnsnessensnsnsssensnsesssnssnenQ | s 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other
1. Unearned pPremilm IESEIVES.........ccvieieveireiereisssesseisssesiesssssssessssssssssessssessns | svsessssesessessssessesssssssesserss0 | cnmesiesissesssesssssesssssssesiess | oessssessessesssssssesessstessessssesse | essessesssssssessessssessessessssessasse | sessessssessesssssssessessssessassessses | sesessessessssessessssessessesssssssesses | sssessssessessessssessesssssssessessssens | stessesssssssessesssssssessessssessesinss | soessssessessesssassessessssessesssenes
2. Additional POLICY FESEIVES ()....eurerrererrererrerrrrneeneireereiressseessesressssseessesssseesesss | enesesssssesssesssssesssssnsssnssnsssQ | eeseesssessssnssnssnssssssssessssssssses | eessessessosssssessessassssssessassases | sesessnsssessesssssssssessessassnssnssns | eeesessessssnsssessassassssssnssassanes | seseesssssessnsssssssmssassasssnssnssns | oessessesssssnssessassssssnssessansnss | seseesssssmssessossnsssnssessasssnssestes | sressessassnsssnssessssnssssssassansnnes
3. Reserve for future CONINGENt DENEMILS.........c.eviivieiciceieccee s | eveerisisssiesssesesisseneieiel0 | ceresseisssesesssses e sessesesees | sresisssssesisssssessesessessesessssans | stessessesissessesssessessesssssssassess | soesessessessessssesssssessssassessnsasss | sessesesssssssssesssssssessessstessess | sesessesssssessssssessessssessessssonses | sesessesssssssessssssassesssssssesnsins | srsessssessesssssssessesssessessssnsns
4. Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds
(including §.......... 0 fOr INVESIMENEINCOME)......ocveieeiiieieieireieiesieseieissinnnes | cennisnsesrsnenssssnnesenssei0 | crreieinsiniesnsssesssesesnns | senssessesessssssesssnssesessssesess | sessesssssssessesssssssesessssesesinss | ressssessessessssessassssessessessssanse | testessessssessessessssessessessssessesse | 1essssessessesssssssessessssessessnsssses | sesessesssssssessessssassessessssessassns | assessssessesessssessesssessessessnsans
5. Aggregate write-ins for Other PoliCy rESEIVES..........ovrvurerrrereereierreereereeeneneens [ rnererssssssmssessnsssessesssesesess0 | sonsessessssssessessssssssessesenad [0 [0 (O (O {0 0 oo {01 R 0
B, TOHAIS (GrOSS)..eerrurerrerrerrrinririeiressssissiesssssssssssessssssssssssesssssssssssssssesssssssssessanss | ssnssesssssssssessesssnssnssnssessnensQ | srsssssessssesssssnssessasssnssessn (0 T [0 R (O RS O O (0 TR (0 TR (0 R 0
7. ReINSUraNCe CEURM..........ovuuieiiiiiiririsrisrisrissisnisnisnisniesnsssnessnsssnsssnsinns | srssnessnissnissnsssnsssnsssnssnnsesl | i ssssssssseses | soresssssnsssesssenssenssenssenssenssenes | sonisessesssessesssenesenssnessnssenes | sortsosesanessnssnsssnssensssnsssnssnnes | ooetssesssess st sene s nens | oesesese ettt ene | Lene sttt sttt st
8. Totals (Net) (PAge 3, LINE 4).....c.vurereeeeerrieiecreereireieeeneiseissesssenseesssssssenes | cnsesessssssessessssssssssssssessnens0 [ eeenseseessssnsensessssesssssnseneand (0 R (0 RN (O O (O O (0 TR (0 R (0 R 0
9. Present value of amounts not yet due 0N ClaIMS............ccceeiieiiieereiiieniiies [0 [ i sisees | et sssssseses | sesisesessssesesssssessssesessssssesss | sesissesessssesesssissessssssesssssesss | sresssiessssssesesssesesssstesssesesss | stesssesesisetessssesesssssesssesesss | stesessesesisetesessesessssnsetassetesss | stesestesesisetesessetes s s s anaetenas
10.  Reserve for future CONINGENt DENEFILS...........ccviiiieieicicseseeceieieees |0 e esiesseseisies | cevessessesessssessessssesessssssseses | sssessessssessesissessesessssssesessns | eosssessesisssssessessessssessessssassess | stesiesessssessesssssssessessssessessnss | essessessessessssessessstessesssssssesse | essessessssessessesessessesssssssasesss | sessssssessessssessessessssassessssanses
11, Aggregate write-ins for other Claim reSEIVES.........cocorverrrieeernrinerninnineens [rsrsnessessmssssnsssssssssssness0 | senseinsssssessesssssessesseseend 0 [ [0 RN [0 R (O RO 0 oo 0 [ [ S 0
12, TOtAIS (QrOSS)....vuevivericrerircieiieie ettt sse s ssssssessssssens | srsssessssssssessssesessssssesssserensQ | crveresnsisesssissesesssssessnsesens 0 [ 0 [ 0 | 0 [ 0 | 0 | 0 e 0
13, REINSUTANCE CEURM. ......uvueuiececieisieneireieeieseseteesssessssesessessssesesessnsssssssnens | rensenssssssnsssssnssssssssnsenssesQ | seessusesssmsssssessensesssssssssesssnsss | fonssesssssssesnssesssnssessessenssnssnss | 4ebsessssessasssessessesssnssnssensensas | fieesessssssssessasssessesseesanssnsnes | sebsessnssnessssssssessenssnssnssensensns | fonssessassssssessesssssnsensenssnssnss | sesssssnesessessanssessessanssnssnssnnsns | fressesssssssssessasssssssssensanssnssnes
14, Totals (Net) (PAGE 3, LINE 7)....coveevrreeeeereerreeeseieeireeeeeeiseireesesinsessesessessssesnssns | onssessseesessessessnsssessnssnnsnees0. | aeenseseessssnsensessesessnsssssnsan (0 (O R (O (O {0 R (0 (0 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0507, oeereeeseesee ettt | eht ettt O OO OO OO0 OO OO OO OO PP OO PO O PO DOOT OO OO OTUPI POPO OO RTORTOR
0502, ettt eans | etsernt et st st et 0 | et | erersiee et sensetes | netessessesne e ns st esten e tsntenaes | stetesessess et et entes et estesenetens | sesesessesetastes et tessenntensesrens | sressesastessetstensesetentessennsante | aetessesastentesetantesne st snnenrenne | fetretantet ettt
0803, oottt | ehb ettt 0 [ oot [ et enes | sttt rest st | neres sttt | Herees ettt | sertiesss sttt enens | bbb | eres et
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page.........cocoeeeees [ neereeeineeneeneneieeneineinn (0 N (0 N L0 O L0 O 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (LiNe 5 @DOVE)........cceveiverierires | ereererieisiesississssssssneennead {0 R (O (0] P {01 P {01 P [0 {01 P (O RN 0
T10T. st | st 0 [ e [ et enes | sereert st nest st | seres sttt | Herees ettt | seeti ettt enene | st | eret et
1102, et | sttt O OO OO OO OO OO OO PP OO O PO OO OO OT ORI POPO OO RTOR
1103, st | st 0 [ eroreeerieesieeneesiennsennie [ et enes | sttt | seres sttt nest s | sesenes ettt et | sessiesss ettt enens | eresi et | eres ettt
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........ccoevees | coeiverrieieisieeeesieean (0 R (0 T 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ e (0 TR (0 TR (0 R 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVE)......cverrerrerrrreine | orerrereeninressesseiacesnesseeees 0 |, 0 [, [0 R [0 OO [0 OO 0 | {0 [ OO {01 U 0
(@) Includes§.......... 0 premium deficiency reserve.




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
Cc1>st OtherZCIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent(§......... 0 for occupancy of OWN DUIIAING)........crvrerrerririreinrirreeceriseineesessiees | eerneeeesessssesessnssssenees | seneessssssssssesssssssssnsns | seeseesessenes 2,563,401 | ..o | e 2,563,401
2. Salaries, wages and Other DENEILS.........cocuieieiciiiecse et | seseissiesesssessesesesns | sesssssssessesssssssesessessns | soesessesns 11,597,338 | ..o | e 11,597,338
3. Commissions (less §.......... 0 ceded plus §.......... 0 .@SSUMEA)....oovereeecerrereeeieeeeseens | erveeressessessessesssssnses | eoenssssessssssssssssensnsens | ervessensens 11,013,357 | | v 11,013,357
4, Legal feeS ANA EXPENSES.....c..viuiiieieieierieie sttt sessessessens | sressssstessessssssessesenns | sesessstessesesssensesenaes 42,722 | o | e 142,722
5. Certifications and aCCredifation fEES............cuuuruuiuurieriiiiiriirieieierierierissineins | cerneesnessnessnesinesiesiens | oesssessisssssesisesssesienes | sessesssesssessesssinssinssins | ceiessnssnssnsssessessens | sesseseessessnssnesies 0
6.  Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUIING SEIVICES..........cevvirriinieiririsieiensisseieisnins | areereissiesenssssssssensenns | sesessssessessessssssensenses | cvvrnnrennns 19,996,744 | it | cveienienns 15,956,744
7. TTAVEIING EXPENSES. ...ceuereercereerieeeeeeseeseessseseessssesesses st essssssessesssessessessssessessesssssassans | stessssesessesssssessessnnsnns | sesssessessessnsssessassnnsnss | sonsssnssessenssessss0y@2 | wereesesssesessmssssssssnssns | sessessesssssnssnes 3,223
8. Marketing and adVErtiSING..........ccccveiieeiiieeeeeeee et nnrenes | erenenresesinsessssnsessnenes | evernnneressnneenssnerennnens | svereenerenend 302,911 [t | e 4,362,511
9. Postage, eXpress and telepPhoNE...........cocucveieiciiiiieiceeee st | sesessssese s sssessenns | eresssssesesesessssesenens | sessessesienas 2,800,141 | .o | e, 2,800,141
10.  Printing and OffiCE SUPPIIES........c.veviviecreiieeiiee ettt sensnaes | sresesissesssssesessesesisess | seresssesessssssessssesesnaes 095,063 | | e 795,063
11, Occupancy, depreciation and @mMOTtiZAtON............cccceierciirieesie e | ereeiseiese e | seeseesesesessssssessesinses | seessesesissenes 927,521 | eooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees | e 927,521
12, EQUIPMENL. ..ottt eses sttt nsstsens | sevsssssssesssnnssnensssens | sssesssnessssnssssnessenssns | cossesssannes 1,344,894 | ..o | e 1,344,894
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOfWArE...........ccocueveieviveieieiiesieieies | eoveiseisseieieissseseniens | ovevsssesesesssssssessesisnns | soessesiesiesenes 174,265 | ..o | v 174,265
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and Other SEIVICES..........cuuivevirieiieies | evveiveieeeiisiisiseesesiens | sesressesesssssssssssessenss | covesesenns 25,610,842 | ..ocovveereeceieeies | e, 25,610,842
15.  Boards, bureaus and @SSOCIALION EES............cocuiiiiiiiiicieiesiesiesiesieniis | serisesissisesse e | cotessesseessiessiessiessiens | seersirsienssenssnss s | serieniese s | e 0
16.  Insurance, exCept ON real ESIALE............cccocieiiiciccce et eeenens | creresssessssssssesssessninss | seresesssesssssesesesenines | eresesesesinad 655,560 |..ovvvererieeeeeiee | e 655,560
17, Collection and bank SEIVICE ChAIGES..........ccviuiiueiiiiieieeiseeis st esssienses | eriersssessesesssssssessesinss | soessssessessesssssssessessnsns | seessesesissnss ATT,092 | oo | e 477,092
18.  Group service and admMINISIrAtioN fEES...........ovurirrirririnriee e siessssesssssseeeses | eesnssssssssesssssssssessanss | sessssssessessssssssessnssns | sessssssessesssnssssesssnsinss | sessessessasssnsessessanssnsss | soesessesssnsssssessnssens 0
19, Reimbursements by UNINSUIEA PIANS..........cccueieuiiiieieieissiese s ssssssessessssssesses | sovessssessesesssssssessessess | soessssessesesisssssesessssns | sessssessessssssssssessessssens | sressessessesssssssassessssanss | sesessessessssemsessessssns 0
20. Reimbursements from fisCal INEEMMEAIAMES. ...........cvuuveuriririrerieiieriireeinerseiesieies | srerienieniesiessessnnes | cersressisssssesssnssessesins | eeoressnessessessesssses | onesnessnesnessesssessenss | sesnmesmsssesssessnessnenes 0
21, REal EStALE BXPENSES. .....cviviieireieieiie ettt ssenses | entessessstensesessssnsenses | sntesessstessesesesnnsantens | esessssessenesnes 2,623 | oo | e 2,623
22, REAIESALE tAXES.......veuverrirrireieieriesie bbb | ettt entennienes | cetsiensienss et | criesi s nines | st entenes | seineenee s 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUTANCE TAXES..........vurerrrriieiireiireeiresiresiesiessessisssisssiserines | seesiesssesssessessessenss | cessiesssnssssnsssnssnssnnsins | eesnessnessessessessessnns | oeessnsssnessnessesssessenss | sesomssnsssesssessnessnenes 0
23.2 State PremMilm tAXES.......cociiereiricreiieeie et sssesessnaes | sresessssesssessesessesesssinss | seresesissesssissessssesessnies | sreresssesesisesessssesesinns | sesesessssesssssesessstesenies | sereseseresisssesssesenns 0
23.3 Regulatory authority ICENSES @NA fEES...........cceicviiisieiceeeece st sisiies | eevestesiessssssssssesnsiens | sresiesesisssssssessessssenss | essessessssssssessessssssses | sesessesesssssssessesssssssens | essesiessssssssssessssnses 0
23,4 PaYrOl tAXES.....c.cvuiveviciereicieis ettt b bbbt sessnaens | sresessssesssessesesssessninns | seresesesesssssesensesesines | eresesesesines 808,435 | .o | e 808,435
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real estate taXes).........cceveveieeiereiiesiens | cervesieieesseseieens | evveresssesesssesesiesenss | oevessenens 14,749,465 | ... | v 14,749,465
24, Investment expenses NOt INCIUAEd BISBWREIE..............cccuvviveiiiiiiice et | et | enesesisssessssesesssssens | etisessssssessssssessssssesins | essssessssssessssesessssssenss | sossesesssesssessesesesens 0
25.  Aggregate Write-iNS fOr EXPENSES. ......c.ceiviieiiiiisiieie sttt sesse s | snressssssessessssssssssans (L] 284,551 | ............ 13,402,617 | oo 0] s 13,687,168
26. Total expenses iNCUITEd (LINES 110 25).......covuvrrririninrireiieineinsseiessssssssessssssssssssnns | sossssssessssssssessesens {1 [ I 284551 | .......... 107,387,814 | ..o 0 |(a)......107,672,365
27.  Less expenses unpaid DeCeMbEr 31, CUIMENE YEAT..........cciveireieviieieieieiseseseiseiees | cersessssssessessssessesiesins | svesssssssessessssessesssssnss | sevessesens 15,229,654 | ....ovoveereririeeiens | v 15,229,654
28. Add expenses unpaid DecembEr 31, PriOr YEAI..........ccvuiveveirireieisieisieieesssessssssesenns | eovssesssssssssssssesssissesens | sossssessssesessssessssnsesesss | sessesesenns 14,634,563 | ...coovvveveeeieceiiies | e 14,634,563
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, PHOT YEAT........cccvvrieeieierieiieins | eveississieseissiesesesnes | eressssssessessssesesiesinss | oesssssssessessssessessssssses | sesssssssessessssesesssssssens | ossessessesssssssessessssen 0
30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENt YEAI...........couvvrrrrniereins [ferreeneesmeesessesmnsssnnee | sersessssmssnsessssssssssnsses | eossssssssesssssssssessesssess | sesssssssessssssssssessssssssns | eossssssssssssssssessesssens 0
31. Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 pIUS 30)........ccceverrerreres | cerrerrerrerrerrirereerenad (1) P 284,551 |.......... 106,792,723 | ..o 0 | 107,077,274
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, DONAHONS.......ooiiriiriiiiiecie bbb | sesbiessiessess st | chbess s | eriesene s 4,925 | | s 4,925
2502, PAIKING......couiviiviteiicicieete ettt sttt et nants | siesssessessesessessessesnsns | sesessessessesessessenesnsens | essessesesinia 195,540 | ..ooeeveeeeceeeeeeeees | ereeereeeinnns 195,540
2503. DUES aNd SUDSCIIPHONS. .......vvvverrriiiiieiiiscieireeissiesets sttt ssssssessees | sresssssssessesssssssessassnss | sesssssssessesssssssesessessns | ossessessessess 125,881 | .o | v 125,881
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 284,551 | ............ 13,076,271 | oo (VN 13,360,822
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE)........ccrerreeucrernrrrennees | corrnnmresssresserensneenn: (V] P 284,551 | ..o 13,402,617 | coovvevvncrririreneens () 13,687,168
(@) Includes management fees of §........... 0 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

U.S. government bonds
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax....
Other bonds (unaffiliated)
Bonds of affiliates

Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
Preferred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates
Mortgage loans....

Real estate

CONMTACE IOBNS........ooeeeecee ettt e et et s sttt s bt s s
Cash, cash equivalents and ShOM-terM INVESIMENES............c.ccvcuiueicicesec ettt

Derivative instruments,
Other invested assets
Aggregate write-ins for investment income
Total gross investment income

INVESTMENE EXPENSES. .......voovveseveseissecessseessss st sss s essss s ss s a1 4488243888424 R st

Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes

Interest expense
Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets

Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENt INCOME............ccieiiuiiiie ettt bbbt bbb

Total deductions (LINES 11 tTOUGN 15).........c.iiieiiiiiiieie ettt st s bbb bbb st b s bbbttt snn
Net investment income (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 16).........cciuiviuieiiieicieisce ettt sttt sttt sttt s st

0901.
0902.
0903.
0998.
0999.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

1501.
1502.
1503.
1598.
1599.

PN
[ =a

—
Lo

sess

=]

Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less $
Includes §.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
Includes $.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less $
Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.

Includes §.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.
Includes §.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.
Includes $.....28,259 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3

Realized
Gain (Loss)
on Sales
or Maturity

4

Other
Realized
Adjustments

Total Realized
Capital Gain (Loss)
(Columns 1 +2)

Change in
Unrealized
Capital Gain (Loss)

5
Change in
Unrealized
Foreign Exchange
Capital Gain (Loss)

1.1
1.2
13
21
2.1

)
© oo ~No® o w O
N

—
o

U.S. government bonds...........cceveveeerererreeneseseseeese e
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
Other bonds (Unaffiliated)..........cccvrvrrrrerrirninrrrrnseeeeseis
Bonds of affiliates..........cccccvevriereiereece e
Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)...........vvererrerenenrerrinenrireineennens
Preferred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates..........ccccveeeveeiierceeeeese e
MOMGagE I08NS.......c.ueereieririreiree e
Real estate
Contract loans
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments....................
Derivative INStrUMENLS.........cccvvcveieriereesce s
Other invested @SSEtS............ccvvieereieveieiee e
Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)........vvrverrerrrrieneenns
Total capital gains (I0SSES).......ccvrerrerrerrerrrerrereirerereieeseeereenesnnes

0998.
0999.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page...
Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)........
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

Current Year Prior Yea
Total Total
Nonadmitted Assets

r

Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2 - Col. 1)

1. Bonds (Schedule D).......ccceoerverrirernnne

2. Stocks (Schedule D):

2.1 Preferred stocks.........c.ccucvverinen.
2.2 Common StOCKS.........cccvevrerrirenes
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
3.1 Firstliens......coovnincneininenn.
3.2 Otherthanfirstliens...........ccco..

4. Real estate (Schedule A):

4.1 Properties occupied by the company
4.2 Properties held for the production of income
4.3 Properties held for sale

5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term investments (Schedule DA)

© ®© N o

Contract [0ans..........ccccoveveververecrresinnnns
Derivatives (Schedule DB)...........cc.c......
Other invested assets (Schedule BA)

Receivables for securities.............coo......

........................................................................................................................... 13125 | oo

10. Securities lending reinvested collateral asSets (SChEAUIE DL)............cceviviiiiriieieeieeeeieirsieies | et ssssnes | sessessessssesses e ssssessesaees

11, Aggregate write-ins for invested assets
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11)
13. Title plants (for Title insurers only)
14.  Investment income due and accrued
15.  Premiums and considerations:

15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but

....... 5,000

..................................... (8,125)

AEFEITEA AN NOE YBE AUE........eeceeci ettt stesssnass | seesessesssssessessasssessessanssessessesssnssns | sestesssessessasssssessassssssessssnssnssansns | ssesssssssssmssassssssnssassnssnssassnsnnes 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts Subject to redeterMiNAtION...........cccceieiies [ rrrereiieeisis et | ettt snsessessens | sresssssssessessssessen e snsentesse st 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  AmOounts reCOVErable fTOM MBINSUTETS............cccuuiiiiiiiiiciiciie i sis i nes | shsssiesi bbbt ssb bbb sies | chse bbb bbbttt nnes | sebbstbb st bbb 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reiNSUrEd COMPANIES...........curuuierrerreerrireineineireieereeneens | cereesesereiseesssesseeessssssessssesssssessees | sesssusessesssssessessessssssessessssssessessans | sessesssssessessssssssassassssssessassnsens 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable UNder reiNSUTANCE CONMTACES.............c.iuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiisieniis | o sssssseies | ceseis bbb ssenies | sebbsssssb bbb 0
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUFE PIANS...........cc.riieririeineirrieescer et sesesessaeesees | seesessssssesesseseseesessesssessessessasssessas | ssstssessssessasesessessasssessessenssessessassns | ssessessssssessassssssessassnsnsssassssnnes 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEreSt thBrEON............c.cvieieiiieiies [ e | ctreesss et ses s ssseaes | sbessssssessssebesssseses s e s b s bensnsens 0
18.2 NEE EIEITEA 18X @SSEL.........rvuereeeriiriiii et | et bi bbbttt bbbt | reeb sttt es | Sbrenbses bbbt 0
19, Guaranty funds reCeiVabIE OF ON AEPOSIL............c.evrvierireieiiere ettt s s sseses | evsesssssssessessesssessesssssssssessessnsnes | sestessesssessessssssssssssesssssnsessessessnss | sresssessessesssessesssssnssssassessnsnean 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWATE.............ccovueveeievireieieieisie e | cversssesiesisssssese e sesssssesaes 7,022 | oo 12,016 | o 4,994
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets............ccoveviieeiceiicciceeis | e 220,613 | oo 875,213 | oo 654,600
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign XChaNGe FALES.........c.cviviiiciiiicieieiies [ | st sss s sseses | eoebistesses s st es bbb s s s s bnee 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..........c..ccveveeeieirerrisieeeseeeeeess s | e 545,684 | ooveeeeee s 584,616 | coveveeereeecereee s 38,932
24. Health care and other aMOUNES FECEIVADIE. .............vuuririiririieieeiesi s sienes | crionisnei et sisenes | srsbrsbssbns bbb enssnnes | onisesbesb et 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-iNVested @SSEtS...........cccovvievricvrireieeeeeee et | cterisisssissssseesesssaenes 2,326,288 | ...oovevieeeeiina 2,612,316 | oo 286,028
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 thrOUGN 25)..........cueuieiieeieiieieee et sees e 3,112,732 ..4,089,161
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES..........ccoviveieieiies [ et | cressesessssssessesssssssessessesssssssessennns | on
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 AN 27)......ovvrerrernerrerersisessssisssssssssssesssssessssessssessssssessessssssssssssessssssessessssssessns ..3,112,732 ..4,089,161
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L O PP PSP PP PR TR 0
1102, eSS neR | eERR Rt | Sereb Rt | st 0
L0 PP PSP OO 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow Page...........ccveueuririeienrinieeneniens | coeireirsnieiesssesesssessesenees O | v 0 | oo 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (LiN€ 11 @D0OVE)......everurerierieireisiesressessisnessssersneens | sersmesssssnssnessesnesssssssssssssssessesad [0 R 0 ] o 0
2507, DEPOSIES. ....oovvvsrveseerisesseseseesissss sttt | eeebien s 199,712 | covooeeercreerireriin 214,352 | oo 14,640
2502, VERICIES........ouuveriieiieiiitsi ittt | Hhse R iRkttt | Shbe R iRttt | eebeent bbbt 0
2503, CONSEUCHON IN PIOGIESS....vvvveieiieisriiisieieissieise st esses sttt ssesssssssesesssessasses | essssessessessssessessessessssesses 59432 | o | s (59,432)
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page............ccocevrierinieveieisieiieees | e 2,067,144 | oo 2,397,964 330,820
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above) 2,612,316 286,028
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year
Prior First Second Third Current Member
Source of Enroliment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months

1. Health mainteNaNCE ONGaNIZALIONS. .........cciviiireieiiie ettt snsenns | sesessstessessnsessesessnsensessnsns 556,116 | .ovveveeereeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeens 558,642 | ..eoveeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeereeeins 562,820 [.oeveveeeeereeieeeee e 552,753 | oo 508,434 | ..o 6,607,038

2. PrOVIAET SEIVICE OMGANIZALONS. ........uvvuivrierririeiseriesis ittt s bbbttt eten | Hesb et b st R s e b s b e b e s b e bbb e b s bRt ses | neh et esbee bR b b e bR s e bt b nbesba | £1ebb et bt bR s s e b b e bR bR b s bR re | £4eE e R s e bR e bbb tee | HereRe et ee e bbbt | Heanb bbb

3. Preferred provider organizations

A, POINE OF SEIVICE. ...ttt bbb o2 b bbb e bbb e | S48EeEE e b s e R b eR e b s b b S Re bbb i s | £ERane RS R LR Re RS E e Re SRR b REeEE | ShhEeE bR RE bR s R E bbb R R | HEeE e s st e bbb RS b bbb | £h e Rb e bbb | £hase R

5. Indemnity only.

6. Aggregate Write-ins for Other INES Of DUSINESS...........viiuiieieiiieiieise sttt essens | fensassessssssses et st st st en st ansns 0 ]t 0 | e 0 | et 0 ] e 0 ] e 0

7. 556,116

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0B07. etttk ekt | H4eReeE LR R R e et es | 1t e st b | ShieRe ettt b stttk eee | Heheee R bR bbbt | et e bbb | Rt Rttt
0B02. ... veeeeeseeesaeesseeessee s st s RS E £ REREREEEEEER R R RS ERE4e0E8 | HHER SRR R RS RS R R s8R | 4eEE AR R R R AR R8s R 008 | AR E R R R | 48R R AR R R | HERE RS R | Seeb R
0B03. ..o veeeeeseeesses sttt R AR RS EREe0es | HHERE AR R Rkt R R R e | Rt R R R R8s R0 | AR R s | 48R | HeRE R R n e | bR
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from OVEMIOW PAGE. .........ccvuririiiiieieieieeese s esssiesresesenes | sressesssssese e 0 | oo 0 | oo s (0 TR 0 [ oo 0 | oo 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (LINE B @D0OVE)........eureriuiiiieiiiisieseississiesserssssssssessssssssssessssesasssssssassesssses | sressesssssssessessssessessssssassesssssssasses 0 [ oo 0 ] oo s 0 ] oo 0 [ oo s 0 [ oo 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

EXHIBIT 2 - ACCIDENT AND HEALTH PREMIUMS DUE AND UNPAID
2 3 4 5 6 7
Over 90 Days Nonadmitted Admitted
A&H Premiums Due and Unpaid
0299998. Premiums due and unpaid not individually IStEA............ccoeueierieieiiiiiiiicsieicses et seissiens | eveesisisssesesssssisssensesneas 25511848 | ..o 4,359,771 | oo 1,509,824 | ..o (R I o v — 44 810,947
0299999, TOtal GrOUP....e.cvuivererrierseressssessesess st sss s esssns s st ens s sess s sssessnes [T N I o T L I T o, BTS2 [ R I oo oI 44,810,947
0599999. Accident and health premiums due and unpaid (Page 2, LiNe 15)........cccocuvieierreeiereinieieiseeeeiseieniens | evieiieisssesesssssssssesssssnees 25,511,848 | oo 4,359,771 | oo 1,509,824 | ..o 13,429,504 | ..o | e 44,810,947
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

1

Name of Debtor

EXHIBIT 3 - HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES
2 3 4

1-30 Days

3N

- 60 Days

61-90 Days

5

Over 90 Days

6

Nonadmitted

7

Admitted

Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

[0199998. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables Not Listed Individually 1,559,554 [ .oooivveeesevcsssercssseriesns 1,503,939 [ ..o 1,532,708 |

....... 7,375,462 |

11,971,663 |

[ 0199999. Total Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables 1,559,554 | 1,503,939 | 1,532,708 |

7,375,462 |

11,971,663 |

Claim Overpayment Receivables

[0299998. Claim Overpayment Receivables Not Listed Individually.... ...204,644 | 248,631 |

5733117 |

6,186,707 |

1 0299999. Total Claim Overpayment Receivables ....204,644 | 248,631 |

5,733,117 |

6,186,707 |

Loans and Advances to Providers

0399998. Loans and Advances to Providers Not Listed Individually 1,632,978

2,133,282

5,607,882

0399999. Total Loans and Advances to Providers..........c...cccc....... .1,632,978

2,133,282

5,607,882

0799999. Gross Health Care Receivables

15,241,861

23,766,252
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

EXHIBIT 3A - ANALYSIS OF HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES COLLECTED AND ACCRUED

Health Care Receivables Collected
During the Year

Heath Care Receivables Accrued
as of December 31 of Current Year

1
On Amounts Accrued
Prior to January 1 of

2

On Amounts Accrued

3
On Amounts Accrued
December 31 of

4

On Amounts Accrued

5

Health Care
Receivables in
Prior Years

6

Estimated Health Care
Receivables Accrued as
of December 31 of

Type of Health Care Receivable Current Year During the Year Prior Year During the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year
1. Pharmaceutical rebate reCIVaDIES. ............urwumrireriiirieeirieesicsisesi s eeees | reeesssesieess st 8,667,608 | .....vvrerernrirerrierereerieeienes 7,107,680 | .eoovernrrieereerieceenieeneenens 1,643,633 | ..o 10,328,030 | ..oouvverrerrrrirceirerienneeneenne 10,311,239 | oo 11,065,708
2. Claim overpayment rECEIVADIES. ..........ccvviiueiereieiieie sttt sssesens | sesesessssesessssssesessesesessasesesnsesens 3,070,722 | .o 1,166,332 | ..o 3,953,058 |..cocveveeerererereteee e 2,233,649 | ..ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeene 4O I 7,788,377
3. Loans and advanCes t0 PrOVIAETS..........ccvieuririrririiinsieieisisie s sseessssssessssssessenns | seessssssessessssesssssssssessesssassesnes 4197,785 | ..o 18,885,393 | ..o | e nnes 5,607,881 |.oveieiereieieneeeeeiseeeins 4197,785 | oo 4,197,784
4. Capitation ArraNgEMENE TECEIVADIES............c.cvuiviireiriieiieieieeie et ssessssesseses | sotessessesessessessssessessessssessessssessessssssessassess | sbsesssssnsessesssssssessessssessessessssessessessssassesnss | absesssssssessessnsassessesastessessssessessessssessessesanss | 4bsessssassessessnsessesssessessssensessesssssssessessnsense | biessessssessessssessesnsssessesssssssessessnsansessnsan 0 | et
5. RISK SNAMNG FECEIVADIES. ........cvviicicicicieisi ettt sttt sssseses | sesetessssesesassesesessasesassesesessesessssnsesessnsesasans | sesesesessssesesassesessssnsesassesesassnsesessnsesessnsesass | oiessssesessnsesessssnsesssesesasnsesassnsesassesesasantess | suetessssesesssesnsossesessssesesnssesesssesesassnsesesnse | esstsssesessssesessssesesssesesssnnsesassesessnsasanns 0 | e
8. Other NEalth Care MECEIVADIES...........c..cuuiiiiciiiiciii et tinees | foete s sttt | £eesenbenbneh e b s b s e e en bt n s st n et enbnnes | edbsehe bt st snE e n e bR nb bt enbenb st enie | oed st enbsee st e bbbttt n e enbnnts | fhsebsensant e sen sttt 0 [ et
7. Totals (LINeS 1 throUGN B)........crueuiiuriresiirseis e sseessens s seene s s senssenes | esssensssesssensssessssessssesnssassssses 15,936,113 | ..o 27,159,405 | ... 5,596,691 | ..o 18,169,560 | ....ovverceirririescni i 21,532,804 | ..o 23,051,869

Note that the accrued amounts in Columns 3, 4, and 6 are the total health care receivables, not just the admitted portion.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

EXHIBIT 4 - CLAIMS UNPAID AND INCENTIVE POOL, WITHHOLD AND BONUS (Reported and Unreported)

Aging Analysis of Unpaid Claims
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Account 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91-120 Days Over 120 Days Total
Claims Unpaid (Reported)
0299999. Aggregate accounts not individually listed - uncovered.. 173,728 | 1,227,773 ...130,509,124
0499999. Subtotals 173,728 |
0799999. Total claims unpaid

...130,509,124
...130,509,124
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

EXHIBIT 5 - AMOUNTS DUE FROM PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES
2 3 4 5

1 5 Admitted
7 8
Name of Affiliate 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days Over 90 Days Nonadmitted Current Non-Current
Amounts Due From Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
0299999. Receivables Not iNdiVIAUAIY ISTEA..........coveierireieiciiisieici ettt sss s s sssssssnsensas | sessessessssssssssessssassessneas Lo O oo (oo v —— [ Y I
0399999. Total gross amMOUNLS FECEIVADIE...............cceuireriiiicreiercee ettt s b b ss s ssnas | sosesessssssesassssesessnaesasaes 545,684 | ..o 0 [ oo 0 [ (U 545,684 | ...coovieeeeeee e 0 o
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

EXHIBIT 6 - AMOUNTS DUE TO PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES
2 3

1 4 5
Affiliate Description Amount Current Non-Current
Amounts Due To Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
0299999. Payables NOt INGIVIAUAIY [ISEEA...........c..ceieeieiiiiiiiei ittt sttt sttt st s tsssess et sstessessetsssessesssassses sesessessessssessessessssessessesessesseesesessessesessessessesesses et sesessessessssessee et ess et set et et e bsesessessee et esses et st esesntassessetsnsessessnsantass | febssessessssstossessssassossessnsassesss 7,952,116 | cooovveeeeceeeeee e A T I — 177,251
0399999, TOLAI GrOSS PAYADIES.........cvcvieiecieiiiieieiitete sttt ettt sttt b s s st bt besss s e s b s sebesssesesssnbes  S4sssesessssssesssssesessesesesa s s e b s e s es b s s eb e s s e A e s s A e e e b s s e A et s e A b s AR e et s AR RA R oAb s e AL s R b e s s e A bR At oAb e Ae b b et et e b s s eae s s aebesenres | Hensebesseteteseete st e e et st et s e aeen 7,952,116 | .o TIT4,865 | oo 177,251




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

EXHIBIT 7 - PART 1 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH PROVIDERS
1 2 3

4 5 6
Direct Column 1 Column 1
Medical Column 1 Total Column 3 Expenses Paid Expenses Paid
Expense asa% Members asa% to Affiliated to Non-Affiliated
Payment Method Payment of Total Payment Covered of Total Members Providers Providers
Capitation Payments:
1. IMEAICAL GIOUPS....euveiecirciseia ittt bbb bbbt ebienne | ebsensenbase e ns sttt 357,064,305 | ..oucverereerrineinernineinerieenennenes30.9 | ittt | ettt | £8eeb bbbttt | bt sttt 357,064,305
2. Intermediaries 1,410,418 |.... 1,410,418
3. Allother providers 192,955,969 |.... 141,359,897 | .oovviiiiiiirninciiins 51,596,072
4. Total CapItAtION PAYMENES.......c.oiieieiiieieiiie ettt s et s st s et s st st s s st et ssnsesebnne | eresetssntetenesetenannerenas 551,430,692 141,359,897 | .ooveviiiceieeeen 410,070,795
Other Payments:
B FBE-OM-SBIVICE. ... ettt nnnenns | nenenensssssenensenssssnenesessneneesnenns0. | sonenenennsneneensseenesenenne0:0 [ XX e [ XX s [
6. Contractual fee payments 100,938,039 | ..coovveveiieirercieine 314,239,263
7. Bonus/withhold arrangements - fee-for-service vevernnnnensensenensenessnennens0:0 | e XXX s [ XXX s [ | et
8.  Bonus/withhold arrangements - CONtractual fE8 PAYMENLS.........ciiuiiiiiiriierie e sniets | stetsesessssteb et st st es et ssnsebenen 0 [evrerrrnneeneeeeneeeen000 | XXX s L XXX i | s | ettt
9. INON-CONLINGENE SAIAMES. ......eoceireeceiaeiei ettt ss s st entesenn | taetsesessesssennsesseenntesses et st ssensnened 0 [ oeererenrnreneseeenenenen0:0 |t XXX s e XXX e [ | et
10, AQQregate COSt ArTaNGEMENES........vviireuiiireiririseietite et ees sttt b bbb bbbt s bbbt b st b b s s bt sebensetesenns | sbetsesessssebesassesesssstebansesessssnnesnen 0 [ 000 | XXX s L XXX e | s | et
11, All other payments cecennnennnseennssensnssesnnneeeene00 Lo e XXX s e XK sttt | eereisissset sttt sttt sttt nsrenens | feretetans ettt ettt ettt et ensena
12.  Total other payments 415,177,302 |.... 100,938,039 | ..o 314,239,263
13, TOtAl (LINE 4 PIUS LINE 12)...euieieietueiseess st esss et ees s ses sttt | ebsensentsnssensenssns b 966,607,994 | ... 100.0 [ D0, RN PR XXX veeineiemsnennnens | ceseenemsssssessnsesnesseans 242,297,936 | oo 724,310,058
N
i =N
EXHIBIT 7 - PART 2 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERMEDIARIES
1 2 3 4 5 6
Average Intermediary's Intermediary's
NAIC Name of Capitation Monthly Total Adjusted Authorized Control
Code Intermediary Paid Capitation Capital Level RBC
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

EXHIBIT 8 - FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES OWNED
1 2 3

Description

Cost

Improvements

Accumulated
Depreciation

Book Value
Less
Encumbrances

Assets
Not
Admitted

Net Admitted
Assets

Administrative furniture and @QUIPMENL............ccuiiirciiernircre e

Medical furniture, equipment aNd fIXEUIES...........covireriieircee et

..................................... 1,134,007

..................................... 1,134,007




Statement as of December 31, 2018 o the  FIFSt Medical Health Plan, Inc.

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern
A. Accounting Practices

First Medical Health Plan, Inc. recognize only statutory accounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the Puerto Rico Office of Insurance Commissioner for determining and reporting
the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, for determining its
solvency the Puerto Rico Insurance Law.

The accompanying financial statements and supporting schedules have been completed in
accordance with the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual and the accounting
practices prescribed by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner of Puerto Rico, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The Company has adopted the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners’ statutory accounting practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory
accounting practices, as long as they do not contradict the provisions of the Puerto Rico
Insurance Code or Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Commissioner of Insurance has the right to permit other specific practices that may deviate
from prescribed practices. Prescribed statutory accounting practices include a variety of
publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) including its
codification initiative contained in its accounting practices and procedures manual, as well as
state laws, regulations, and general administrative rules.

The Commissioner of Insurance has adopted certain prescribed accounting practices that differ
from those found in NAIC SAP. However, differences adopted by the Commissioner of
Insurance do not have a significant effect on the net income and statutory capital and surplus
of the Company.

State of

NET INCOME Domicile 2018 2017
(1) First Medical Health Plan

State basis PR $6,934,409 $16,244,607
(2) State Prescribed Practices that

increase/decrease NAIC SAP PR - -
(3) State Permitted Practices that

Increase/decrease NAIC SAP PR - -
(4) NAIC SAP 56,934,409  $16,244.607
SURPLUS
1) First Medical Health Plan

State basis PR $57,344,847 $49,446,398
(2) State Prescribed Practices that

increase/decrease NAIC SAP PR - -
(3) State Permitted Practices that

Increase/decrease NAIC SAP PR - -
(4) NAIC SAP 549,446,398  $49.446.398
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First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

Management of the Company has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating to
the reporting of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to
prepare these statutory financial statements in conformity with the accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Claims payable include estimated amounts to be paid to providers based on past experience
and statistical data. The estimates of future medical claims incurred but not reported and other
expense payments are developed using actuarial methods and assumptions based upon
claims receipt patterns, payment patterns, medical costs inflation, historical developments and
other relevant factors. The above liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while
management believes that the amounts are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess
of or less than the amounts provided. The methods for making such estimates and for
establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed, and any adjustments are reflected
in the period determined.

Accounting Policies
A-Cash Equivalents

Holding of highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less and
investments in money market funds are considered to be cash equivalents by the Company.

B-Fair value of financial instruments
For certain of the Company’s financial instruments, including cash, certificates of deposits,
accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, the carrying amounts represent a

reasonable estimate of their fair value due to their short maturities.

The estimated fair value information for financial instruments in the accompanying statutory
financial statements were determined as follows:

e Cash and Short-Term Investments — The carrying amount approximates estimated fair
value because of the short-term nature of those instruments.

e Investment in Securities — The estimated fair value of investment in securities is based
on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.

C-Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as "nonadmitted assets" have been excluded from the admitted
assets by a charge to surplus.

D-Property and Equipment

The fixed assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated
useful life of the assets on a straight-line basis as follows:

Building 20 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Furniture and Fixtures 5 years
Computer Hardware 3 years
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First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
E-Premiums Revenue

Premium revenues are derived mainly from the Central Government, Municipalities,
Government agencies and Government Health Plan. Membership contracts are on a yearly
basis subject to cancellation by the employer group or First Medical Health Plan, Inc., upon
thirty days written notice.

Premiums are due monthly and are recognized as revenue during the period in which First
Medical Health Plan, Inc. is obligated to provide services to members, and are net of estimated
uncollectible amounts.

F-Health Care Service Cost Recognition

Health care costs include claims payments and other costs incurred to provide health insurance
costs to its members, as well as estimates of future payments for medical costs provided prior
to the balance sheet date. The estimate of future medical claims and other medical expense
payments are made on methods and assumptions based on claims payment submission
patterns, medical cost inflation, historical and future developments such

as new diseases development, coverage changes, terminal illness cases and other relevant
factors.

The company contracts with various health care providers for the provision of certain medical
care services to its members. It compensates these providers on a fee for service basis.

The cost of other health care services provided or contracted for is accrued in the period in
which it is provided to a member based in part on estimates, including an accrual for medical
services provided but not reported to the company.

G-Concentration of Credit Risk

A substantial majority of the Company's business activity is with insureds located throughout
Puerto Rico, and as such, the Company is subject to the risks associated with the Puerto Rico
economy.

H-Investment Securities

Investment Securities at December 31, 2018 and 2017 consisted of a Puerto Rico Bond, money
market and mutual fund. The Company classifies its debt securities in one of three categories:
trading, available for sale, or held to maturity. The Company classifies its equity securities as
trading. Trading securities are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in
the near term.

Restricted Investments amounting to $600,000 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, represent
certificates of deposit held by the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Commissioner of Insurance) to comply with the deposit
requirements of the Insurance Code. These restricted investments are recorded at cost
because they are classified as held to maturity, and classified as long term because of the
restrictive nature of the Commissioner of Insurance requirements.

Trading and available for sale securities are recorded at fair value. Held to maturity securities
are recorded at amortized cost, adjusted for the amortization or accretion of premiums or
discounts. Unrealized holding gains and losses on trading securities are included in operations.
Unrealized holding gains and losses on available for sale securities are excluded from
operations and are reported as a separate component of stockholder’s equity, net of related
income tax until realized. Realized gains and losses from the sale of available for sale securities
are included in operations and determined on a specific identification basis.
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First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

A decline in the fair value of any available for sale or held to maturity security below cost that
is deemed to be other than temporary impairment (“OTTI”) results in a reduction in carrying
amount to fair value. For equity and debt securities that are classified as trading or available
for sale securities, the impairment is charged to operations and new cost basis for the security
is established. For debt securities that are available for sale or held to maturity, the portion of
OTTI that is attributable to the credit loss is charged to operations and a reduction to the
carrying amount, and the remaining difference between the debt security’s amortized cost basis
and fair value would be recorded in other comprehensive income. To determine whether the
impairment is other than temporary, the Company considers whether evidence indicating the
cost of the investment is recoverable outweighs evidence to the contrary. A critical component
of the evaluation for OTTI is the identification of credit impaired securities where management
does not expect to receive cash flows sufficient to recover the entire amortized cost basis of
the security. For securities purchased and classified as available for sale with the expectation
of receiving full principal and interest cash flows, this analysis considers the likelihood of
receiving all contractual principal and interest. The extent of the Company’s analysis regarding
credit quality and the stress on assumptions used in the analysis have been refined for
securities where the current fair value or other characteristics of the security warrant.

Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related held to maturity
or available for sale security as an adjustment to yield using the effective interest method.
Dividend and interest income are recognized when earned.

The Company investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate,
and liquidity risk. The financial statement risks, stemming from such investment risks, are those
associated with the determination of estimated fair values. The diminished ability to sell certain
investments in times of strained market conditions, the recognitions of impairments, and the
recognition of income on certain investments. These financial statement risks may have a
material effect on the amounts presented within the consolidated financial statements.

For statutory purposes, debt and equity securities are valued in accordance with rules
promulgated by the NAIC. Debt securities that are designated highest-quality and high-
quality (NAIC designation 1 and 2) are reported at amortized cost, with all other debt
securities reported at the lower of amortized cost or fair market value. Debt securities
eligible for amortization under such rules are stated net of unamortized premiums or
discounts. As of December 31, 2018 there are no debt securities reported at fair value
on the Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities, and Capital and Surplus (classified as Level
2 of the fair value hierarchy under ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements).

I-Advertising

The Company expenses advertising production costs as they are incurred, and advertising
communication costs the first time the advertising takes place. Total advertising expense for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $4,039,220 and $2,826,398
respectively.

J-Income taxes

The Company accounts for its income taxes in accordance with the provisions of NAIC SSAP
No 10R, Accounting for Income Taxes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable
to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities
and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carry forwards. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income
in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.
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First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
K-Medical Claims Liabilities and Medical Costs

Medical claims liabilities are accrued as services are rendered, including claims in process and
other medical claims liabilities. It includes an estimate for claims incurred but not reported
(IBNR). The IBNR is determined based upon an actuarial analysis of the Company’s historical
claim payment patterns, management estimates and other statistics.

The Medical claims liabilities are based on estimates and, while management believes that the
amounts are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts
provided. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability
are continually reviewed, and any adjustments are reflected in the financial statements of the
current year. The actual results could differ materially from the amount recorded in the financial
statements of the Company.

The Company contracts with independent actuaries to assist in the determination of estimates
for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) at the end of the accounting period.

Medical costs and claims consist of claim payments, capitation payments, compensation to
doctors and pharmacy costs, net of rebates, as well as estimates of future payments of claims
for services rendered prior to the end of the reporting period.

L-General
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.

Note 2 — Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors — Not Applicable

Note 3 — Business Combinations and Goodwill — Not Applicable

Note 4 — Discontinued Operations — Not Applicable

Note 5 — Investments

The amortized cost for debt and equity securities, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized
losses, and estimated fair value by major security type and class of security at December 31,
2018 is as follows:

Investments — held to maturity, at fair value:

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated Fair
Cost Losses Value
PR Government Bonds $250,000 $(236,875) $13,125

Investments — available for sale, at fair value:

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated Fair
Cost Losses Value
Mutual Funds $500,000 $(33,784) $466,216

The Company regularly monitors and evaluates the difference between the cost and estimated
fair value of investments. For investments with a fair value below cost, the process includes
evaluating the length of time and the extent to which cost exceeds fair value, the prospects and
financial recovery in fair value, among other factors. This process is not exact and further
requires consideration of risks such as credit and interest rate risks.
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First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 5 — Investments (continued)

For debt securities that are not deemed to be credit impaired, the Company performs additional
analysis to assess whether it intends to sell or more likely than not would be required to sell
the investment before recovery of its amortized cost basis. A critical component of the
evaluation for OTTI is the identification of credit impaired securities where management does
not expect to receive cash flows sufficient to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the
security. For securities purchased and classified as available for sale with the expectation of
receiving full principal and interest cash flows, this analysis considers the likelihood of receiving
all contractual principal and interest. The extent of the Company’s analysis regarding credit
quality and the stress on assumptions used in the analysis has been refined for securities
where the current fair value or other characteristics of the security warrant.

An impairment was identified for the PR Government Bond. This bond was due on August
2015 and the principal payment was not executed by the PR Government. There is no
indication of when this principal payment will be paid, nor any expectation of this payment in
the near future.

Note 6 — Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies — Not Applicable

Note 7 — Investment Income

Net investment income earned of $413,315 and $152,624 for the years ended December 31,
2018 and 2017, respectively, consisted of Bonds from the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

Note 8 — Derivative Instruments — Not Applicable

Note 9 — Income Taxes

The Company is subject to Puerto Rico income tax laws regarding its income before taxes. The
Company utilizes the direct write off method for tax purposes and the reserve method for book
purposes regarding to its accounts receivable. In addition, the Company has recognized income
tax benefits for book purposes. Significant reconciling items exist between its tax and book
taxable income mainly for these reasons.

First Medical has net operating loss carryforward available to offset future business income as
follows:

Arising In Expiring In Amount
2015 2025 $8,270,888

The net operating loss for the year ended December 31, 2018, is presented as book value and
do not include the reconciling items to the tax return.

Note 10 — Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates and Other Related
Parties

The Company accounts transactions with related parties in accordance with SSAP No. 25,
Accounting for and Disclosures about Transactions with Affiliates and Other Related Parties.
In accordance with the provisions of SSAP No. 25, the financial statements shall disclose all
material related party transactions. Transactions between related parties must be in the form
of a written agreement and the agreement must provide for a timely settlement of amounts
owed with a specific due date.
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First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 10 — Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates and Other Related
Parties (continued)

The majority of the stockholders of the company are also the stockholders of International
Medical Card (IMC). IMC is engaged in processing claims, payments and contracting health
care providers. To cover administrative services, the Company made payments to IMC in the
total amounts of $5,662,212 and $6,239,809 during 2018 and 2017, respectively.

There are certain health facilities owned by certain same stockholders of First Medical Health
Plan, Inc. and International Medical Card which provide medical services to the group. These
are paid by International Medical Card. In addition, there are other services paid directly by
the Company. Following is a summary of transactions with affiliates.

First Medical Health Plan of Florida (FMFL) has contracted with FMHP for various
administrative and consulting services. In exchange for FMHP services, FMFL pays a fixed
overhead administration fee as defined in the agreement. The administrative fee was waived

by FMHP for the years ending December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Accounts Payable | Total Amount Paid
Name of Parent Subsidiaries or Affiliates Concept 12/31/2018 at12/31/18

Hospital Dr. Susoni, Incorporado Medical Claims 208,420 14,691,874
Dr. Susoni Community Health Services Corp |Medical Claims 130,413 18,005,097
Metro Hato Rey Inc. Medical Claims 162,927 10,387,030
Metro Santurce Inc. Medical Claims 717,104 21,353,236
Metro Mayaguez Medical Claims 245,703 7,952,934
Metrohealth Central Corporation Medical Claims 32,045 2,874,215
Metro Health, Inc. Medical Claims 450,464 14,074,119
San Francisco Health System, Inc. Medical Claims 158,053 14,195,035
Southwest Health Corporation Medical Claims 197,343 5,666,929
Yauco Health Care Corporation Medical Claims 122,551 3,692,496
Metro Ponce, Inc. Medical Claims 303,060 8,738,100
Clinica Yaguez, Inc. Medical Claims 298,588 6,171,313
Integrate Community Health Systems, Inc.  |Medical Claims 1,067,366 19,547,578
EJA Property Group, Inc. Facilities Rent - 1,710,040
Metro Pavia Health Care Center, Inc. Medical Claims 1,419,086 21,671,982
First Health Call, Inc. Telephone Consultation 689,978 3,210,590
A.M.M.V.R. Group, Inc. Medical Claims 23,299 523,624
Optimind, Inc. Mental Health Services 45,143 211,530
Metrohealth Extended Care Rent 16,788 178,157
Metrohealth Radiation Oncology Group, Inc. |Medical Claims 151,915 3,166,376
FM Salud, Inc. Administrative Services 2,211,925 13,533,361
Metro Pavia @ Home Home Care Services 288,506 4,645,592
APS Healthcare PR, Inc. Mental Health Services 388,980 38,122,012
International Pharmacy Rent 6,738 17,929
APS Clinics of Puerto Rico Inc. Mental Health Services - 303,466
BVR Ambulance Best Care LLC Medical Claims 2,948 273,834
Hyperbaric and Healing Institute Medical Claims 30,612 135,571
FMI Agency Representation Services - 348,584
Metro Toa Baja Medical Claims 30,383 439,658
Strategico Consulting Services 102,281 1,250,452
Alpine Health Technologies, Corp. Medical Technology Services 1,697,459 11,394,293
Three A Engineering and Constuction, Inc.  [Engineering Services 188,342 844,527
Contact Security, Inc. Security Services 207,705 3,466,292
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First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
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December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 11 — Debt — Not Applicable

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and
Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Company has a retirement plan covering all of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the
Company may contribute to the plan an amount designated by the Board of Directors to the extent
permissible under the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code up to 6% of a
maximum $10,000 annually for each qualified employee.

The Plan is a defined contribution plan covering all full-time employees of the Company who
have one year of service and are age eighteen or older. It is subject to the provisions of the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA). Contributions made for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 were $176,920 and $174,499 respectively. The Company had its
retirement plan together with two affiliates. At December 31, 2018 and 2017 the fair value of the
plan assets was $4,754,252 and $5,415,655, respectively.

Note 13 — Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividends Restrictions and Quasi-
Reorganizations

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the company had 2,500 common shares authorized of which
1,875 were outstanding. The stocks had a par value of $1 per share. In addition, the Company
had additional paid in capital in the amount of $460,000 which was increased by $2,500,000
during the quarter ended on June 30, 2008 for a total of $2,960,040.

Following are matters related with Capital, Surplus and Dividends:

1. The Company has 2,500 common shares authorized of which 1,875 are issued and

outstanding.

The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

Without prior approval of its domiciliary commissioner, dividends to shareholders are

limited by the laws of the Company’s State of Incorporation.

4. No dividends were declared or paid during 2018 nor 2017.

5. Within the limitations set forth above (3), there are no restrictions placed on the portion of
Company profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

6. The unassigned surplus has no specific restriction but as part of the overall capital
requirements, it has limited availability. The Surplus Notes are subject to restrictions
imposed by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner.

7. Surplus Notes are in the amount of $20,738,860.

8. The amounts of stock held by the Company, including stock of affiliated companies, for
special purposes are:

a. For conversion of preferred stock: 0 shares
b. Employee stock options: 0 shares
c. For stock purchase warrants: 0 shares

9. There are no changes in the balances of special surplus funds from the prior year.

10.The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative
unrealized gains and losses is $ -0-.

11. The Company issued the following surplus notes:

wn

Interest
and/or Total
Par Value Principal Interest Unapproved
(Face Carrying Paid and/or Interest
Date Interest Amount of | Value of | Current Principal and/or Date of
Issued Rate Note Note Year Paid Principal Maturity
5-21-2008 3.75% | $ 7,358,725 | $ 7,358,725 -0- -0- -0- Indefinite
7-28-2009 3.75% | $13,380,135 | $13,380,135 -0- -0- -0- Indefinite
Total $20,738,860 | $20,738,860
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Note 13 — Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividends Restrictions and Quasi-
Reorganizations (continued)

The amount of capital and surplus was $57,344,847 at December 31, 2018 and $49,446,398 at
December 31, 2017.

On June 15, 2008 the company issued surplus notes in exchange for cash to Eduardo Artau
Goémez in the amount of $9,858,725. In a subsequent determination by the Office of the Insurance
Commissioner, the amount of $2,500,000 was determined to be considered as Paid in Capital
and the remainder $7,358,725 to constitute surplus notes. These notes will earn interest at a rate
of 3.75% annually but are subject to certain restrictions imposed by the Office of the Insurance
Commissioner and only to the extent the Company has sufficient surplus earnings to make such
payments.

During 2009 Eduardo Artau Gémez made additional cash contributions in the amount of
$13,380,135 in surplus notes earning interest at a rate of 3.75% annually but are subject to
restrictions imposed by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner and only to the extent the
Company has sufficient surplus earnings to make such payments.

Note 14 — Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

The Company is involved in various legal proceedings and complaints incidental to the normal
course of business. Legal counsel and management have reserved for identified contingencies
of the operation. Legal counsel has advised that some of these contingencies will not have a
material adverse effect on the company’s financial position or results of operations and are not
considered material in relation to the financial position of the Company. The Company has no
asset that it considers to be impaired.

On January 1, 2014, the Company was subject to an annual fee, called the health insurance
provider fee, under section 9010 of the Affordable Care Act (ACA). This annual fee will be
allocated to individual health insurers based on the ratio of the amount of the entity’s net premiums
written during the preceding calendar year to the amount of health insurance entity’s portion of
the annual fee becomes payable once the entity provides health insurance for any U.S. health
risk for each calendar year beginning on or after January 1, 2014.

The Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 suspended the collection of this annual fee for the
years 2017 and 2019. This moratorium did not affect the filing requirement and payment of the
fee for 2018.

As of December 31, 2018, the Company had written health insurance subject to the ACA’s
assessment whereas none for year 2017. For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company
paid $20,885,962 of which $11,557,438 were reimbursed by ASES as part of the Government
Health Plan.

Note 15 — Leases
The Company leases its administrative and regional offices under cancelable operating leases

expiring on 2021. The rent includes a base monthly rate plus an additional rent covering parking
spaces. The future minimum lease payments required under the lease are as follows:

2019 $ 1,010,538
2020 $ 885,124
2021 $ 243,334

Contracts of other rent premises have expired and are paid on a month to month basis. Facilities
rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $2,563,401 and
$2,559,999, respectively.
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Note 16 — Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and
Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk— Not Applicable

Note 17 — Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities — Not Applicable

Note 18 — Gain or Loss from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially
Insured Plans — Not Applicable

Note 19 — Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party
Administrators — Not Applicable

Note 20 — Fair Value Measurements

The Company uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain assets
and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures of investments in debt and equity
securities that are classified as available-for-sale and derivatives financial instruments on a
recurring basis.

The Fair Value Measurements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification defines
fair value, establishes a consistent framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure
requirements for fair value measurements. The disclosures required under this Topic have
been included in this note.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Fair Value Measurements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority
to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Note 21 — Other Items — Not Applicable

Note 22 — Events Subsequent

The Company evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through April 1, 2019,

the date with the financial statements were available to be issued and determined that there were
no significant subsequent events needed to be reported.
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Note 22 — Events Subsequent (continued)

2018 2017
A. Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance YES NO
premium that is subject to Section 9010 of the Federal Affordable
Care Act (YES/NO)?
B. ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year $ - $ -
C. ACA fee assessment paid $ 20,885,962 $ -
D. Premium written subject to ACA 9010 assessment $ 1,078,823,981 $ -
E. Total Adjusted Capital before surplus adjustment $ 57,344,847 $ 49,446,398
(Five-Year Historical Line 14)
F. Total Adjusted Capital after surplus adjustment $ 57,344,847 $ 49,446,398
(Five-Year Historical Line 14 minus 22B above)
G. Authorized Control Level $ 56,300,826 $ 53251472
(Five-Year Historical Line 15)
H. Would reporting the ACA assessment as of Dec. 31, 2018 have NO NO

triggered an RBC action level (YES/NO)?

Note 23 — Reinsurance — Not Applicable

Note 24 — Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Note 25 — Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses — Not Applicable

Note 26 — Intercompany Pooling Arrangements — Not Applicable

Note 27 — Structured Settlements — Not Applicable

Note 28 — Healthcare Receivables
A - Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivable

Pharmaceutical rebates arrangements are administered by the Company’s Pharmacy Benefit
Manager (PBM). The PBM contracts directly with the pharmaceutical companies the terms and
conditions applicable for rebatable drugs. Billings of rebates is then performed by the PBM on a
quarterly basis. Once collected from the pharmaceutical companies the PBM remits to the
Company the Company’s share of rebates received. An estimate of quarterly billable rebates
is recorded as a reduction of claims expenses in the accompanying statement of earnings.
Subsequent adjustments to such estimates are recorded in the period they become known by the
Company.

The following table sets forth the estimated rebates recorded for each quarter, the actual rebates
as confirmed by the PBM in their most recent Rebate Confirmation schedule and the allocation of
such rebate amount to the respective aging collections category, based in the date they were
originally billed.

26.10



Statement as of December 31, 2018 o the  FIFSt Medical Health Plan, Inc.

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 28 — Healthcare Receivables (continued)

Within 90 Within 91 to
Reported on Rebates as Days of 180 Days of [180 Days After | Rebates as of
Financial Invoiced/ Invoicing/ Invoicing/ Invoicing/ | December 31, Non-
Quarter Statements Confirmed | Confirmation | Confirmation | Confirmation 2017 Admitted Admitted
12/31/2018 4,596,201 4,596,201 4,596,201 4,596,201
9/30/2018 4,495,944 4,495,944 4,495,944 4,495,944
6/30/2018 4,423,216 4,423,216 3,416,179 1,007,037 1,007,037
3/31/2018 3,920,348 3,920,348 3,691,501 228,847 228,847
12/31/2017 2,970,179 2,970,179 90,419 2,802,268 77,492 77,492
9/30/2017 2,804,601 2,804,601 556,488 2,206,991 41,122 41,122
6/30/2017 3,197,537 3,197,537 620,651 2,556,709 20,177 20,177
3/31/2017 3,005,920 3,005,920 2,883,297 122,623 122,623
12/31/2016| 3,255,061 3,255,061 725,169 2,333,445 196,447 196,447
9/30/2016 3,168,839 3,168,839 932,170 1,930,676 305,993 305,993
6/30/2016 3,395,062 3,395,062 4,794 3,045,679 344,589 344,589
3/31/2016| 2,610,397 2,610,397 - 2,172,425 437,972 437,972
12/31/2015 2,032,007 2,032,007 - 2,019,973 12,034 12,034
9/30/2015| 2,132,830 2,132,830 17,466 2,094,625 20,739 20,739
6/30/2015| 1,846,859 1,846,859 - 1,839,091 7,768 7,768
3/31/2015| 1,533,074 1,533,074 - 1,519,155 13,919 13,919
12/31/2014| 1,443,209 1,443,209 334,819 1,101,557 6,833 6,833
9/30/2014 2,185,548 2,185,548 574,312 1,602,148 9,088 9,088
6/30/2014| 2,026,013 2,026,013 - 2,019,789 6,224 6,224
3/31/2014| 1,972,162 1,972,162 - 1,953,824 18,338 18,338
12/31/2013 1,819,363 1,819,363 - 1,819,183 180 180
9/30/2013| 1,863,292 1,863,292 - 1,862,714 578 578
6/30/2013| 1,782,132 1,782,132 - 1,780,651 1,481 1,481
3/31/2013 1,590,218 1,590,218 619,785 970,395 38 38
Total 64,070,011 | 64,070,011 - 7,892,252 | 44,206,096 | 11,971,663 | 11,971,663 -

Note 29 — Participating Policies — Not Applicable

Note 30 — Premium Deficiency Reserves — Not Applicable

Note 31 — Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation — Not Applicable
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1.3
1.4
1.5
2.1

22
3.1
32

33

34

35

36
4.1

42

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

741
72

8.1
8.2

8.3
8.4

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company

System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements

substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations?
Yes

State regulating?

Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group?
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the

reporting entity?

If yes, date of change:

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.

This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?

Office of the Insurance Commissioner of PR

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments?

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411 sales of new business?

412  renewals?

During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

4.21 sales of new business?

422  renewals?

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?
If the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a

result of the merger or consolidation.

Yes[ ]

Yes[X]

No[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No[ ]

NA[X]

No[X]

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

12/31/2012

12/31/2012

10/11/2013

Yes[X]
Yes [X]

No[ ]
No[ ]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

NAT ]
NAT ]

No[X]
No[X]

No[X]
No[X]
No[X]

Name of Entity

2
NAIC
Company
Code

3

State of
Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked

by any governmental entity during the reporting period?
If yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity?

If yes,

721 State the percentage of foreign control

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

No[X]

%

7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

Nationality

1

2
Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board?

If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

No[X]

1
Affiliate Name

2
Location (City, State)

FRB

0CC

FDIC

SEC

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?

Centeno Figueroa & Co. Maramar Plaza Suite 860 Guaynabo, PR 00968

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws?
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No[ ]

No[X]

No[X]
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10.6

12.1

12.2

13.
13.1

13.2
13.3
13.4
14.1

14.11

14.2
14.21

14.3
14.31

15.1

15.2

201

20.2

211

21.2

221

22.2

231
23.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)

of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Mareb Del Rosario 1F Cond. Hato Rey Plaza, San Juan, PR 00918-4101

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company
12.12 Number of parcels involved 0
12.13  Total book/adjusted carrying value 0
If yes, provide explanation
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[] NA[]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
$
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  To directors or other officers 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers 0
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
2021 To directors or other officers $ 0
20.22  To stockholders not officers 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
21.21  Rented from others $ 0
21.22  Borrowed from others $ 0
21.23  Leased from others $ 0
21.24  Other $ 0
Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer is yes:
22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment 0
22.22  Amount paid as expenses 0
22.23  Other amounts paid 0
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $ 0
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25.1

252
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26.1
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27.2
28.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,

in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[ ] No[X]
If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $ 0
If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $ 0
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NAI[X]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ 0
Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2527  FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
25.28  On deposit with states $ 600,000
25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB — including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
2532 Other $ 0
For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: $ 0
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] Nof[ ]
28.04  Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts", ... handle securities"].
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
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28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity

(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
28.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's assets? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.06  For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) With (IMA) Filed
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
543916 10 0 |Lord Abbett Short Duration Income Fund A 466,216
29.2999 TOTAL 466,216
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation

$

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2

3

Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over

Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds $ 0 |$ 13,125 |$ 13,125
30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0
30.3 Totals $ 0 |[$ 13125 [$ 13,125
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Innovacare, Inc. common stocks were valued at cost.
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If no, list exceptions:
By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL security is not
available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
C. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
C. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? $ 0
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? $ 142,722
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
William Estrella Law Office $ 97,609
Pizarro & Gonzélez Law LLC $ 36,000
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371 Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? $

37.2 List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
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1.3

1.4
1.5

31

32

4.1

42
5.1
5.2

5.3

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only. $ 0
What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? $ 0

1.31 Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above. $ 0

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance. $ 0

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned $ 0
1.62 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.63 Number of covered lives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64  Total premium eamed $ 0
165  Total incurred claims $ 0
1.66 Number of covered lives 0
Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned $ 0
1.72 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.73 Number of covered lives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned $ 0
1.75  Total incurred claims $ 0
1.76  Number of covered lives 0
Health Test:
1 2

Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium Numerator $ 1,080,486,891 $ 1,074,213,524
22 Premium Denominator $ 1,080,486,891 $ 1,074,213,524
23 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 100.0% 100.0%
24 Reserve Numerator $ 0 $ 0
25 Reserve Denominator $ 130,509,124 $ 127,973,561
26 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.0% 0.0%
Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be returned when,
as and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give particulars:
Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and dependents been
filed with the appropriate regulatory agency? Yes[X] NoJ ]
If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance? Yes[ ] No[X]
If no, explain:
Maximum retained risk (see instructions)
531  Comprehensive Medical $ 0
532 Medical Only $ 0
533  Medicare Supplement $ 0
5.34  Dental and Vision $ 0
535  Other Limited Benefit Plan $ 0
536  Other $ 0

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including hold
harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other agreements:
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Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If no, give details
Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year 0
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year 0
Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, direct premium eamned:
9.21 Business with rate guarantees with rate guarantees between 15-36 months $ 0
9.22  Business with rate guarantees over 36 months $ 0
Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes:
10.21  Maximum amount payable bonuses 0
10.22  Amount actually paid for year bonuses 0
10.23  Maximum amount payable withholds 0
10.24  Amount actually paid for year withholds 0
Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.13  An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Is the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? Yes[ ] No[X]
11.3 If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus.
11.4 If yes, show the amount required. $ 0
Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If the amount is calculated, show the calculation
List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:

1

Name of Service Area
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No[ ] NAI[X]
If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Company | Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
0 $ $ $
Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded).
151 Direct Premium Written $ 0
1562 Total Incurred Claims $ 0
15.3  Number of Covered Lives 0
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes

Term (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")

Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")

Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
Is the reporting entity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[]
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
2

1 3 4 5
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Balance Sheet Items (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, LINE 28).........ccoc.curverermerermreerneeerneesnnes | covseessnneens 217,750,880 |....cooveenne. 205,904,668 |.............. 183,497,651 |..covvvernee. 191,896,372 |...ccoooeonne. 123,603,144
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, LINE 24)..........c.ovvveeverimrernerineieinneeinneesnesesenes | covneeieeens 160,406,033 |......c....... 156,458,270 |......c....... 150,680,655 |..........c... 170,350,024 |.....cccovnenns 88,284,538
3. Statutory minimum capital and SUPIUS FEQUIFEMENL..........c.iverreririnrnns [ cerernrireinsinsinrissinsssnies | ceresessssssssssssssesssssessesss | eesmsssssssssnsssssssssessasssnsns | sossssssessesssnssessesssnssessasss | sesessssssssesssssnssessasssnssns
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33).......c.ccomurumrvemmmmnerenerinceens | conerrienennns 57,344,847 |....ccoovevenn: 49,446,398 |.....covcverne 32,816,996 |....ccoveveene. 21,546,348 |...coovvvrrnnes 35,318,606
Income Statement Items (Page 4)
5. Total revenues (LiNE 8).........cc.vcwerrireierieirierinesesesiseessssessseeseens | ereserenns 1,080,486,891 |........... 1,074,213,524 |.......... 1,048,909,410 |..cccovevenn. 882,744,784 |.............. 586,186,043
6. Total medical and hospital expenses (LN 18).........cvwwmreerreermreernererins | cevrneeeenees 969,143,556 |...c.coneve.n. 962,772,039 |..ccoorvverne. 946,463,000 |....c..cc..... 804,232,128 |..cccrvveenn. 521,973,346
7. Claims adjustment expenses (LN 20)........ccocuverreveirenireieineinseneineinns | eeveerssessesesnes 284,557 | oo [ e | s | e sesnes
8. Total administrative expenses (LN 21).........cccoevevevercurererererissiesens | ceveeisinenans 107,387,815 |..ccoovevnene 96,775,377 |.covereernan 96,948,153 |.....cccouee. 91,354,007 |...ccvvvenne. 77,586,126
9. Net underwriting gain (10Ss) (LiNE 24).........cc.overeeeemmmmnerennrrereineiee | cevireresineneonn: 3,670,969 |...cocovvenns 14,666,108 |.....ccooervrnns 5,498,257 |..ccovvvrnens (12,841,351) | cvovevrvvnens (13,373,429)
10.  Net investment gain (10SS) (LINE 27)........ovueururereereireieineineireeeneiresenies | seveeeessseneenenes 413,315 | 152,624 |..ovvvireeinnes 290,188 | ..o (115,108) | ..voeeeeireenee 587,502
11. Total other income (LiNes 28 PIUS 29)...........cvuererermrrieeeimemiereiesriereiens | eeeerrenieneenns 3,528,106 |.....ccovrrurern. 3,045,791 | .o 5,907,243 |...ccovvirrrrrannns 423,982 18,165,827
12. Netincome or (10SS) (LINE 32).......cvumrevrerererieeirerseeeseesiseesssessseeeens | sereseessesesnns 6,934,409 |....coconnenn. 16,244,607 |...ccovvvernnee 10,632,758 |...covvverneee (12,532,477) | oo 2,721,914
Cash Flow (Page 6)
13.  Net cash from operations (LINE 11).......cceurerumeremerneeierinereeesieeeis | ceveeeeenneeens 18,774,164 |...ovvvvvvenenn. 3,433,638 |...coovvvns (11,932,059) | ..oovvrnrernnc 7,547,401 | .o (12,155,214)
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14. Total adjusted Capital..........cooeceevierinerieeeereesss s | ceeseesssneeens 57,344,847 |....ccoovevenn. 49,446,398 |.....covvvernee 32,816,996 |....ccoveverne. 21,546,348 35,318,606
15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital.............ccoceveevicveieceiiieens [ ceverieeinnnes 28,150,413 |.oooevirrnne 26,625,736 |....ccoevnne. 26,568,065 |................ 29,484,632 |...cccvvueren 20,718,320
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)
16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, LiN€ 7)........cceveevereereeerecens | ceveerrererereians 508,434 |....ccoevvvrerne. 556,116 |.ccevrverirrrrnnns 562,052 |.coeivrirernne, 567,300 [..oovererirerne 309,228
17. Total member months (Column 6, LiNE 7)........ccccvvvemermmerermirirserinerinees | cevereenieeennns 6,607,038 |...cccoorrrrennc 6,840,891 |...oovvrrvcrenn. 6,808,295 |.....ccccoveverne. 6,085,646 |.......covvvenee 4,049,922
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100.0
18. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5)........cce. | vovevereververrernnnns 100.0 | coovreeireieienne 100.0 | coovererreeeis 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0
19. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19). | ..cccovvovrvrrerrieneennen. 89.7 | oo 89.6 | o 90.2 | oo 91 | s 89.0
20.  CoSt CONTAINMENT EXPENSES........oevririiririeiieisiissieieissesesssssssessssessessssans | eesssessesessssessesessssssesies | sssessessssessessesssssssesessnses | sessssessessessessssessessessssesse | sessessesssssssessessassssessassess | sressessssessesessssensessesnsans
21. Other claims adjustment expenses
22. Total underwriting deductions (LiNE 23)........ccceveereernenierennnseennns | corereensissesennseenns 99.7 | oo 98.6 | oo 995 | oo 1015 | oo 102.3
23. Total underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 24).........ocrrururerrereereineeneeinseneerenies | eeereeeeseesseaeesenensens 0.3 | s L 0.5 | oo [(55) ] [ (2.3)
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)
24. Total claims incurred for prior years (Ling 13, COL 5).....ccccvvevvevierceviens | e, 127,973,561 |.............. 128,596,467 |.............. 143,509,903 |.....co..... 66,912,567 |....ccceoue.e. 76,036,904
25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)]  |.cccrvenen. 127,973,471 | oo 128,596,556 | .....ccovuc.. 143,509,903 | ...t 64,792,108 | .....ccvevvene. 76,036,904

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

26.
21.
28.
29.

30.
31.
32.

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1).....cvvvrrrrnrererreiennen.
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col. 1).................
Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 24, Col. 1).....c..ccccoveue.

Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,
Verification, Column 5, LiNe 10)........ccceveveeurereiereirereceesee e

Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate..........cc.ccveererrerisieeseseisiis
All other affiliated...........cc.evvivrieeieeeee e
Total of above Lines 26 to 31

33.

Total investment in parent included in Lines 26 to 31 above...................

NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?
If no, please explain:
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EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS, ENROLLMENT AND UTILIZATION (a)
REPORT FOR: 1. CORPORATION.... First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

2. Guaynabo, PR

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF PUERTO RICO DURING THE YEAR (Location)
NAIC Group Code....0 NAIC Company Code.....95722
1 Comprehensive (Hospital & Medical) 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2 3 Federal
Medicare Vision Dental Employees Health Title XVIII Title XIX
Total Individual Group Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other
Total Members at end of:
1o POT YR .ot esssesnsnnnes | eresssessssensesssenes 556,116 | ..oovveecrerrerienenne 15,154 | oo, 180,856 | ..vovevecererrrreerinmiensienens | overesreniesssesssesssessssensses | soressesesesninssesss st | st | sttt | s 280,106
2. FIrStQUAMET......ovoceeriecccresieseeneeseesieesiesssesssenees | consesssssssesssannnes 558,642 | ..o 17,506 | oo, 187,258 | .ooeeeeceereeeeeeeressienins | ovevissesiesssssssesssessseneses | seresiesssessiensse st | st | sttt | e 283,878 | ..o
3. SECONA QUAMET......cvevererrerreriiesieie e ssesssssssssessessensns | sesssssessessassnsseses 562,820 | .oovverrriirinienns 117,293 | oo 155,781 | ooeestrrrcsrrininens | reveeineessessssssensissseesinnsees | ervssesseensssses et nssnnnenns | estessessstesesetessenessssensenes | stessstessesstensessesesansesesnnte | netessessesessesseseenes 289,746 | ..o
4. ThIrd QUAIET......coveeeceiecireeceee e seieesensenens | oressssensenssenseenenns 552,753 | oo 116,941 | oo 150,624 | .o.eeeeereieieeesireiieis | cereiiesiesinsieeess st sssestenes | sesesensase st st et estentnsees | seeeesestesssssestessentssessestens | sessessentessessestesssesestensentns | setesssesiesseseaseneaa 285,188 | ..oveeeeereeeieireeeereeieis
5. CUMENE YEAN....cceorerieeiesneres s sesss s sene s senesessssnsnns | cossssssssssssssssssssnes 508,434 | ..o 114,802 | oo, 152,836 | ...cvercreernsernssnnsnenennens | oneeesssnsssesssssnnsssssesssnessnees | sonensssssssnesssssssnsssesssssnses | sessssenessessssns st senssnnntns | sesessessssenssenss s st ssnsens | sressssssssssssssssenas 240,996
6. Current year member MONthS.........ccociiierieriisiieiieisssieisns | cvsresiesississanns 6,607,038 | ...cooviriias 1,401,559 | .o 1,866,053 [ ..oiivieieiiiiicieiiiisiieiieiins | erisiisiesssiessssesessssesesssrenss | seessssessessssessesssssssesssssssenes | sesessesssassesesssessessssnsansens | sesiesissenesssensessessssensesiesss | sresresesissassanaens 3,339,426 ..o
Total Member Ambulatory Encounters for Year:
T PRYSICIN. ..o esesssssssssennns | cessesssnesiesesnns 310,724 | oo 485,375 | oo, 850,107 [ ovorerereeerrrrreerienmmessiens | eessesssnessesssesssesssensienes | sesnessenss s enesnnes | st | sresssesss st | e 1,775,248 | ..o
8. NON-PRYSICIAN......vuiiiieiieeirese s sesssseeees | eesessessssesssensssnsesneend 6,259 |t A27 | oo 5B8 | Lieiiiiirisinisnerisisnenennne | st ssesnensnnnns | eeesssensessessneessnssesnsenessnses | nessssesessssansensensnsensesnsanten | sreresssssnsesesnssnsenssssnsenenss | srsesassessenseesssansesenas 5274 | .o
9. TOAIS. ettt | sesseenrenensneannens 3,116,983 | .o 485,802 | ..o 850,659 | ..o [0 [0 [0 R (O [ I 1,780,522 | oo 0
10.  Hospital patient days inCUMed...........cccceveveeiieiciieieceeiens | v 317,581 | oo 15,477 | oo 20,564 [ ...ooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerenis | eeereeeieeeeeereneesensenens | eeererereesinesssesnessnenasnenns | evereierereeesensisnessaesenenanses | eereessereseiesenesessenssesenenns | erereressesenassenerenes 281,540 | .o
11. Number of inpatient admiSSIONS..........c.ccccriereiierieieisierieies | covrrererisississsnees 72491 | oo, 3104 | o A4 | oo | et sessiesesinies | erierssiessessssessesssssssesssssntans | eressessesisssstesessssensessstansanse | essesessstesessstensessssnsensenins | siessssessesissessessasanes 65,238 | .ot
12. Health premiums Wrtten (b).........cccvvvveeriecnernecenernesnnens | cerneeeenenns 1,080,486,891 | ..oovvvereenn. 177,650,891 | ..ooevvrcrinnees 299,666,355 | ...vveurrirrririierinerienis | e | e | sttt | ettt eentens | eereeneseenens 603,169,645 | ......ovvvvrrirriiecrirneiienens
13, Life premiums dir€Ch.......cvvcvevicieisicecteee et eins | cvvrete st 0.
14.  Property/casualty premiums WHtEN...........cccecvveeviiieiiiieies | v 0 | ot | et setesinns | seebesesssessset et esssessssssetess | stesesesessesesssestebesssesasansetes | sresisesessssesesssissebeseresessnaes | stebesssesesessesesssesesasntesesns | estebesssesesissetessseaetasntesens | ebessesesissesesssaetesensesesasanaets | ereseetereseteres st s st es s aees
15, Health premiums €amed...........cooeuvvveninnnenisenenienens | ceveeeeieeneen 1,080,486,891 | ...ccvovvrernne 177,650,891 | oo 209,866,356 | ....vveeereieieieireirieieinniens [ v | rreeessisse s sssstenes | sesessssssesesss et sstesesnets | sretsesessesessstesessstesesesennes | seessesesnseesnes 603,169,644 | ......oovveerrrerees
16. Property/casualty premiums €arned.........ccoourrerrersrnresnensineane | onmrnmnmessesssssnessessessnesnens 0 | ettt snnens | ererseesen e snrenenane | srssiensennesns s et sneenensntene | fensensesensensenssesnsensenseransersns | seseresessenseessesnseesessnsessenanes | foessssensessesensesensnsensensnnenes | aesensessessnsesessntesessstansensnns | sersessnsensesssnensessenansesenenens | oeesssansessesaneesasnssessensesnans
17. Amount paid for provision of health care Services...........ccoeee. | wvververrirennns 966,607,993 | .......ccvuce. 148,541,591 | oo 275,862,954 | ..o | et | eriesie sttt esins | stessiess st sstes e senns | oebesaesesss s seseaas 15,000 | oo 542,188,448 | ..o
18.  Amount incurred for provision of health care services............. | cooveeiviannas 969,143,556 | ....ccovevuveee. 144,438,801 | ...cocvennn 263,178,086 | ......oveeviriieiieiiieiiericiiiens | eiieiieiisiesesisiesissssisisniens | esiessiessesesssssssensessssansenins | srsesssssssessessssassesessnsesessnns | seessssassesssssssesssssssesessssenies | sessessessssenss 561,526,669 |....coooviriiereiiiieiciiiiieas
(@) For health business: number of persons insured under PPO managed care products.......... 0 and number of persons insured under indemnity only products.......... 0.

(b)  For health premiums written: amount of Medicare Title XVIII exempt from state taxes or fees §.......... 0
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Reinsurance Assumed Accident and Health Insurance Listed by

SCHEDULE S - PART 1 - SECTION 2

s of December 31, Current Year

NAIC
Company
Code

ID
Number

Effective
Date

4

Name of Reinsured

5

Domiciliary
Jurisdiction

6

Type of
Reinsurance
Assumed

Reinsured Company a
7

Type of
Business
Assumed

8

Premiums

9

Unearned
Premiums

10
Reserve
Liability Other Than
for Unearned
Premiums

1
Reinsurance
Payable on
Paid and Unpaid
Losses

12

Modified
Coinsurance
Reserve

13
Funds
Withheld
Under
Coinsurance




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SCHEDULE S - PART 2

Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid and Unpaid Losses Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1
NAIC
Company
Code

2

D
Number

3

Effective
Date

4

Name of Company

5

Domiciliary
Jurisdiction

6

Paid Losses

Unpaid Losses
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE S - PART 3 - SECTION 2

Reinsurance Ceded Accident and Health Insurance Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Outstanding Surplus Relief 13 14
Reserve Credit 1 12 Funds
NAIC Type of Type of Unearned Taken Other Than Modified Withheld
Company ID Effective Domiciliary | Reinsurance| Business Premiums for Unearned Current Prior Coinsurance Under
Code Number Date Name of Company Jurisdiction|  Ceded Ceded Premiums (Estimated) Premiums Year Year Reserve Coinsurance

€€




SCHEDULE S - PART 4

Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Reinsurance Ceded To Unauthorized Companies
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
Issuing or
Paid and Confirming Funds Deposited Sum of Cols.

NAIC Reserve Unpaid Losses Total Bank by and Withheld Miscellaneous |9+11+12+13
Company ID Effective Credit Recoverable Other (Cols. Letters of Reference Trust from Balances +14 But Not in

Code Number Date Name of Reinsurer Taken (Debit) Debits 5+6+7) Credit Number (a) Agreements Reinsurers Other (Credit) Excess of Col. 8

ve
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE S - PART 5

Reinsurance Ceded to Certified Reinsurers as of December 31, Current Year ($000 Omitted)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1" 12 13 14 15 Collateral
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
Certi- Percent Dollar
fied Collateral Total Amount of Funds Total
Rein-| Effective |Required Paid and Recoverable Net Collateral Issuing or Deposited Collateral
Domi- [surer| Date of | for Full Unpaid Reserve Obligation Required for Confirming by and Provided
NAIC ciliary Rating Certified | Credit Reserve Losses Credit Taken | Miscellaneous |  Subject to Full Credit Multiple Bank Withheld (Cols. 16 +
Company ID Effective Juris- |1 thru| Reinsurer | (0% Credit Recoverable Other (Cols. 9 + Balances Collateral (Col. 14 x Beneficiary Letters Reference Trust from 17+19+
Code Number Date Name of Reinsurer diction| 6) Rating | - 100%) Taken (Debit) Debits 10+11) (Credit) (Col. 12-13) Col. 8) Trust of Credit Number (a) | Agreements | Reinsurers Other 20 +21)

23

Percent of
Collateral
Provided for
Net Obligation|
Subject to
Collateral
(Col. 22/
Col. 14)

24
Percent Credit
Allowed on
Net Obligation|
Subject to
Collateral
(Col. 23/
Col. 8, not to
Exceed

100%)

25

Amount of
Credit
Allowed for
Net Obligation
Subject to
Collateral
(Col. 14 x
Col. 24)

26
Liability for
Reinsurance
with Certified
Reinsurers
Due to
Collateral
Deficiency
(Col. 14 -
Col. 25)




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SCHEDULE S - PART 6

Five-Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business

(000 Omitted)
1 2 3 4 5
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

OPERATIONS ITEMS

PrEMIUMS. .....cviiiieiiiecieie ettt nans

Title XV - MEAICAIE.........evrveireieiiieie ettt sssnsenses

Title XIX - MEICaId...........coovvvriiriirinnirissi s

Commissions and reinsurance expense allowancCe............c.oveverererseennnns

Total hospital and medical EXPENSES...........cccevvueerricreeeee e

BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Premiums reCeivabIe..........ccvveiriiriese s

Claims PAYADIE........c.vvieereiereee ettt

Reinsurance recoverable on paid I0SSES..........cerrererirrieininieieensseeeeeneens

Experience rating refunds due or Unpaid............ccoeeevnrnrennincnrenseeensenneneens

Commissions and reinsurance expense allowances due.............coreerrrerrenns

Unauthorized reinsurance offSet.............ccceveververieieiereieeeeeeeeesseenae

Offset for reinsurance with certified reinSUrers...........ccoocevevecrvesiecesieieinae

UNAUTHORIZED REINSURANCE
(DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

Funds deposited by and withheld from (F).........cccovevvevveeeeiieeescecesieenne

Letters Of Credit (L)......ovvrereeerrireieiierissieiesissises st ssessssssesssssnsans

20.

21.

REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED REINSURERS
(DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

Multiple bENEfiCIary trUSL..........ccovveveieiirieeere e

Funds deposited by and withheld from (F).........cccoivvevieieeiiescsisieieenns

Letters OF Credit (L).......ooeirerrieierisseessieie et sessnnns

Trust agre€meNts (T)......ccvvcueireereieeeiie e
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SCHEDULE S - PART 7

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit for Ceded Reinsurance

As Re1ported Restatzement Res:t;ated
(Net of Ceded) Adjustments (Gross of Ceded)
ASSETS (Page 2, Col. 3)
1. Cash and iNVeSted aSSES (LINE 12)........ceiiueieeieiciiisiieieseiese sttt sttt sssntes s | sresssssssessessssnsns 145,825,508 | ..o | e 145,825,508
2. Accident and health premiums due and unpaid (LINE 15)........cccvveererrinienrerninineineisiseieseseisesssessssesnnes | oresseensesssssssessneens 44,810,947 | oooeeeereresseeeseeseeneis | e 44,810,947
3. Amounts recoverable from reiNSUIErS (LINE 16.1)......cveieviurieieiiissieieseissiessse s ssssessesssssssess | sressesssssssessessssssessessessssessesseses | sessesssssssessesssssssesesssssssessessssans | oesessesesssssssessesessssassesessnsen 0
4. Net credit for Cded MBINSUTANCE. ........c.cvirirrierierie it | ereserineneseneeneas XXX eireereireeeee | ererneeresesesessessssesssessssesssnsnnes | conseessessssssessssesesseessesssnsnees 0
5. All other admitted aSSets (DAIANCE).........civiurieiriireeee et essesens | ssresseessssssanessnsanes 27,114,425 | oo | e 27,114,425
6. TOtAlS @SSELS (LINE 28).........cvieeireieie ettt bnns | ebebssenasse e 217,750,880 | ....ooovreiereeeee e (01 I 217,750,880
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS (Page 3)
7. Claims UnPaid (LINE 1)......cvumriiiiieiniicririse i bbbt | seerienisenieneeneas 130,509,124 ... | e 130,509,124
8. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus PayMENts (LINE 2)...........cuiiiiiiiniiniinrininniniiniiines | s | srissississnssnnss s | sosiesssssssssssssssssssssssessses 0
9. Premiums received in advance (Line 8)
10.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reinsurers (Line 19,
first inset amount plus SECONA INSEE AMOUNL)............cevueiiiiiricicicscee et ses | sbestessessessss st sssesse s bessesseses | essessessssessesssssssessesssssssssessessns | sossessessesissessessesssssssassesssssnsad 0
11, Reinsurance in unauthorized companies (Ling 20 MINUS iNSBt @MOUNL)............ccevviveeveirieereieresieisieies | coerresieieesess e essssesessssesesiess | eeveesssssssssesssssssesessssessssssssnsans | sesssssesssissessessssssssssssessssseas 0
12.  Reinsurance with certified reinsurers (Line 20 iNSB @MOUNL)..........ccoveieiiiiiirieiciteeeeesessisissens | cresieisisssese e ssssssse s sssessessess | essessessssessesssssssessessssessessessssans | sossessessesissessessessssssssssessessnsen 0
13.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with certified reinsurers (Line 19 third iNSEt AMOUNL).........cccovuies | corerremirnrnriininrnsieinsnsssrinnes | cernsrnrensssssssssssesssssssssessessns | sssessssssesssssssssessssssssessassnssn 0
14, All other liabilities (DAIANCE)...........rvirrrercrierrierieisicrieri st esstsenris | neresssssssnssesssnes 29,347,938 | ..o | s 29,347,938
15, Total lIADlIIES (LINE 24).......oereeieereeeeieeissieie ettt sttt essentnsnstes | essessssssssessessnnens 160,406,033 | ..voovveeieereeeee e (0 160,406,033
16. Total capital and surplus (Line 33).... 57,344,847 | ..o, 0.0 S ....57,344 847
17.  Total liabilities, capital and SUMPIUS (LINE 34)..........vrirrrrereerrireiecneireeeessessess s esessessssssessssssssssssnsses | sesessssssssssssessnens 217,750,880 | ..o (0 I 217,750,880
NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE
18, ClAIMS UNPEIG. .....eoeeoeerirceeeeie ettt s st ss st s st es st st st s ssnsns | sesessesssssnssessanssnssnssessnsnnssans 0
19.  Accrued medical INCENLIVE POOL..........c.cuiieiiieiieicce ettt b et ss s nantens | evesssesesissesssessesessssessssnsesned 0
20.  Premiums reCeiVed iN @AVANCE. .........ccuuiveiriiriririerisesisesssessesssssse st ssssees | fnsbnsisessess s 0
21.  Reinsurance recoverable 0N PAId IOSSES..........cc.ceiiiueiricieiiiie et ssbesessssesenns | setesesissesssssesess s s ssessresens 0
22.  Other ceded reiNSUrANCE FECOVETADIES...........c.vureieeeeiseeseeereeeeesteseseeestessss e ssess bt ess e st essesbnes | sebssesssssssssssasssssssssesssssssssessns 0
23. Total ceded reinSUranCe reCOVEIADIES..............cuuuiiuriiuiririiiisisisis s nes | fnss st 0
24, PremiUums FECEIVADIE. ........cc.oiiiiiii bbbt | st 0
25.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reinSUFErS.............cccvviriinis | o 0
26.  UNQULhOMIZEA FEINSUTANCE..........veuvireiiiiiiiii ittt | fntbssi bbb 0
27.  Reinsurance With CErtified MEINSUNETS. ...ttt eseenes | essssseessess s 0
28. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with Certified r@INSUTETS.............cocuiieiieiieieiersrisriniiines | e 0
29. Other ceded reinsurance PayableS/OffSELS..... ... sssssssssens | ssssesssssssssessassssssssssssansssssessns 0
30. Total ceded reinsurance PayablES/OMSELS.........cuiiviuiiiieieieiee e ssssssens | sressssssese st 0
31. Total net credit for ceded reinsurance
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Active Accident Health Premiums and Property/ Total Deposit-
Status & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Plan Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. (a) Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts

1. AIEDBAMA. ... AL LN s [ | crrrreinennnnnnins | revreseneiesessnssennnens | seenesnssnssnesnsnnes | eonenessnssnensnsnnsns | ceneriessneenensessenns0 | coneensninseneineneeens
2. AIESKA....ceceeeee s A N | [ e [t | e | s | s | crerennnensnnnenenens 0 | s
3. ANZONA....oeieeeeeeeneee A | N | [ e [ | s | s | e | v 0 | s
4. ArKanSas.......cocooeeeveeneieien AR LN [ [ e e | e | s | erennnsnnneennns | e [,
5. California.......ccocoevireerieieined CA | Nt [ e [ erieeieinenniies [ v | eenseisnseeneessnnnes | srsnseennnennees | sensssssesnnnnenns | soereennnenesnneienens 0 | e
6. Colorado.......cccoeererrrieinneeee GO et [ [ e e | enneinnseenesessnnnes | cosrnneennesnnnnns | sensssssesnnnsinnns | eoereennnsnesnneienens0 | evsrenniesnnens
7. ConNECHCUL......cccvevrrrererieen e CT | et [ [ e v | ennesisnseesesesnnnnns | coseneennesnnnnns | senssssesnnnsinnns | svevennnsnssnserenens0 | vveennnesnnnnenns
8. Delaware.......ccooeevvierniieiecnn e DE | et dNuiiii [ [ e v | ennisisnsesnsseesnnnns | cosrnsesnnnsnnnens | sensssssesnnsnnns | soereennnsnsnnneienens 0 | s
9.  District of Columbia

10.  Florida.............

11.  Georgia

12.  Hawaii.

13. Idaho...

14, lllinois..

15. Indiana

16. lowa....

17. Kansas

18, KentUCKY.....oovveerrrcreieee e KY [N i [ | v | e | renesessnsnessnnenns | eoeenmesnsneinnnne | sevesssessnnnensnene [,
19, Louisiana........coeveeevnienveenne e LA LN i [ | v | e | seeneesnsnseennens | eoesnmesnnnennnne | eversnseisnnensnene0 [,
20, Maine......oovrcreeneerereennneneee e ME | N | [ [ | e | eeensssssnsssnsnens | e | sonesnsneneniesnnens0. | e
21, Maryland........coovveverineenneened D | N i | s v | e [ | e | o0 |
22, MassaChuSEtS.........ccooeevevre e MA | N [ | s | v | e | e | v | om0 | v,
23, Michigan.......occovvnevnnennnreened ML N i | s v | e [ | e | om0 | v
24, MINNESOta......covevererererreereed MIN LN [ | s v | e [ | e | o0 | v
25, MiSSISSIPPI..v.vvevevrrereerirernrnereneed MS | N [ | i v [ [ | s | im0 | v
26, MiSSOUM......ooevvrrierrienneeened MO LN i | i v [ e [ | v | om0 | v,
27, Montana........ceveeeererenrnerneeened MT | etNeiis | [ e | v | ceeesnseeesesnens | e | sonesesneneniesenensQ. | e
28, Nebraska.......cocoevevernervernes e NE | cetNuiiis | Lo v | vrnenesssinssesssinsen | ceenesnssnseesesnens | enesnsnsnesiesinne | sonesesneneniesonensQ. | wvrerenesneenerenen:
29, Nevada......cooorvenenrnrnnnceeeed NV | N | s | e | e | eveensssseseenssesenens | seeneesssessessssssenns | sesseensssnemsesnnense | srenssnsesnensernnsnQ [ conriensninnssnens
30.  New Hampshire.........oceeeneee NH | tNuiiiis | Lo v | vvirenesssiesesssensins | creesisssssssesesnens | eovesinsnenesiesinnnne | sonennssnnnenienonensQ. | eovreresieseneenerenens
31 NeW JETSEY....coevvrernrrereeed NI | e tNeis | [ e | erirenessniseesesisins | creenisnsneeesesnens | eovennsneneniesonnne | cenennnsnneniesonensQ. | wvreresesneenerenens
32, NeW MEXICO......vvvrrrrnrnrreeeeed NM | LN | e | e | e | eveensinseseinssessenens | seeseesssessensssssenss | sesseensssnsensessnense | soenssnsesnensennsn0 [ coneiensnnenssnenns
33, NEW YOrK...ooveveeneeereeeeeee e NY [N | i | e | e | eveenssnsiesesnssesenens | seneesssessessssssenss | sesseenssnsensessnense | srenssnsesnenseinesn0 [ conriesnnenssnenns
34, North Carolina.........ccceerereeeeeeNC | eoedNois | e | e | e | ereenssnseseenssesenens | seeneesssessessssssenns | sevseensssnesesssnnse | soensrnnemsensernnsn0 [ conriesnnenssneens
35, North Dakota.........cocevrerrerreeecr e ND | oo | e | e | e | ereensinseseesssesenens | seseesssessessessssense | sesseensssnessessnnnse | srensennemsenseinnsni0 [ coneemnsrnsnssnenns
36, ONI0...ceieeereeee e

37.  Oklahoma

38.  Oregon....

39. Pennsylvania...
40. Rhode Island...
41.  South Carolina
42.  South Dakota..
43.  Tennessee..
44,
45, Ut UT [N e [ e | e [ enrnsnsieensnnes | evenenssnneennes | evensnssenenenens 0 | creneienencnnns
468, Vermont.......cooeveeeveeneneeneen VT [N e [ e | e [ cnrnssseensnnes | evenenssnnencnnee | seveenenseneneeens0 | cveeneienencnenns
47, Virginia......ocoeeeereeneeenenesneen e VA LN e e e | e [ cnrnsnseensnnes | enenenssnnenennee | sevensnseneneeens0 | cveneenenencenens
48.  Washington.........ocoevvvene et WA TN [ e [ e | e [ cvensinseensnnes | eveneinssnnenennee | eneensssneneneeens0 | coeneienenencens
49, West Virginia.........cooereereeneeneeee WV [N e e e | e [ cnvnsnnenensnnes | evenenssnnensnnee | sevensnsseneneeens0 | coveneienenencnnens
50.  WISCONSIN.....covreeeeerreererneincreeeed WH N | e | e | e | ereenesssiesennennssenens | ceenenssiesensensssenne | serveenesssensennenne | soenernseenennennenn0 [ v
51, WYOMING. oo WY | N | s | e | e | ereenesssiesennennssenens | ceenenssiessensenssnnns | serveenesssensennsnnse | svenenneeenennenenn0 [ covensneninnens
52.  American Samoa..........ooereenee e AS | L Neeiiis | et | e | e | s | s | ereenesnneennnnns | o0 [ e
53, GUAM...coiiirrerenereeneGU | N | i | s | e | erreesssnsennensenens | ceenennesenennennsnenns | senneenesnennennenns | soenensennennennenns0 [ e
54.  Puerto Rico......cccccovevvvevvcneeee PR| o Lo | ATT,317,246 | | 803,169,645 | oo [ | eveeeieieiennieens | 21,080,486,891 | oo
55.  U.S.Virgin Islands.............ccc...... N
56. Northern Mariana Islands.......... MP [N o e [ | e | ereseresessssesssssseseses | seseesssssssssesesnsies | eresessssssasasnsenns
57. Canada.......cccccoorieiriiinnnnnnns CAN [N [ | e | eeiniiessssennes | eereeessesssssssesessssesns | convssessssesssssssenns | eoeesnssssssssesessssens
58. Aggregate Other alien................ OT . XXX | 0 | 0 | iiiiinl0 | 0 | 0 | e 0
59.  Subtotal.......cooeerrrees XXX | ATT 317,246 | 0| 10.603,169,645 | o0 | 0 | e 0
60. Reporting entity contributions for

Employee Benefit Plans.................. XXX [ e | e | e | ereesenesesesesees | s | seseenseesesesnssenns
61. Total (Direct Business).................... XXX LATTINT246 | 0 [...603,169,645 |......c.cooovrirrerenn. (V) [ () [ 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58.......
58999. Total (Lines 58001 through 58003 + 58998).....

Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

All premiums written
within the state of
Puerto Rico.

(a) Active Status Counts:
L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG..............

< - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state

38

R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs.
Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer .
N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SCHEDULE T - PART 2
INTERSTATE COMPACT - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only

1 2 3 4 5 6
Life Annuities Disability Income Long-Term Care
(Group and (Group and (Group and (Group and Deposit-Type
States, Etc. Individual) Individual) Individual) Individual) Contracts Totals

© ©® N o gk~ w Db =

—
-

Alabama.......ccooooevevieininnnns AL
AlASKa. ...

Arizona
Arkansas
California
Colorado
Connecticut.........occevereeeennns CT

Delaware

District of Columbia..............
Florda.......coeveeeerereieiinirninns FL
[CT=ToT o - GA
Hawaii

|daho...

Kentucky
Louisiana.........c.cccovevevrerennee. LA

Maryland
Massachusetts....
Michigan........c.coerevreiennnns
Minnesota..........coreureerirnnnne
MiSSISSIPPI....v.cvveerrerrriiinens
MiISSOUFI.....everrcveerieeerrerenne
Montana
Nebraska.........coovvererneenenns NE
Nevada........covevevreerernieneene
New Hampshire
New Jersey.
New Mexico. .
New YOrK......ocovevevneereriniines NY

Oregon......cveeeevereereiseienanne
Pennsylvania
Rhode Island
South Carolina
South Dakota........ccccceeeeeneen.

Virginia......coveeerevreneninenes VA
Washington..........ccccccevennen
West Virginia
Wisconsin
WYOmMING......covvevereereencrnennns
American Samoa................. AS

Puerto Rico
US Virgin Islands...................
Northern Mariana Islands....MP

Aggregate Other Alien
Totals
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 o the  FIFSt Medical Health Plan, Inc.
EDUARDO ARTAU GOMEZ

Artau Holding, LLC Artau Holding Il, LLC Artau Holding I, LLC

First Health Call Corporation

Metro Santurce, Inc. Southwest Health, Corp.Yauco ) Metrohealth Radiation Oncology, Inc.
Strategico, LLC
Metro Hato Rey, Inc. Healthcare, Corp.Metro Ponce, Inc. _ FM Salud, Inc.
Integrate Community Healh System,
Metro Mayaguez, Inc.Metrohealth, Inc. Inc. . . .
yag Metrohealth Central Corp. Hyperbalic and Healing Institute, Inc.
San Francisco Health System, Inc. International Pharmary, Inc. FMI Agency, Inc.
Hospital Doctor Susoni, Inc. Metrohealth Extended Care, Inc. International Medical Card, Inc.
Metro Pavia Health Systems, Inc. Sistema de Salud Metropolitano, Inc. IMC Salud, Inc.
Dr. Susoni Community Health First Medical HealthPlan, Inc. Optimind Management Behaivoral
Health, Inc.
Services, Corp. AL i il LG APS Healthcare Puerto Rico, Inc.
Metro Toa Baja, Inc.Hospital Dr. Metro Healthcare APS Clinics of Puerto Rico, Inc.
Susoni, Inc. Management System, Inc. APS Management, Corp.
Metro Pavia Healthcare Centers, Inc, AMMVR Group, Inc.
Clinica Yaguez, Inc. Hypecbaric and Healing Institute, Inc.

Contact Security, Inc.
EJA Property Group, Inc. y

Zero Medical Waste, Inc.
Alpine Health Techologies, Corp.

Costa BahiaHotel & Convention Center,
Three A Engineering & Construction, LLC

Inc.
Metro Pavia at Home, LLC

Metro Holding, Inc.

BVR Ambulance Best Care, LLC



Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE Y

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM
8 9

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

Name of Type of

Securities Control

Exchange (Ownership Isan

if Publicly Board, If Control is SCA

NAIC Traded Names of Relationship Management, | Ownership Filing

Group Group Company| D Federal (U.S.or Parent, Subsidiaries Domiciliary | to Reporting Directly Controlled by Attorney-in-Fact,| Provide Ultimate Controlling Required?
ﬁ?:ﬁbers Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) or Affiliates Location Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Influence, Other) | Percentage Entity(ies)/Person(s) (YIN) *
.................................................................... 66-0667164.. |.......ccevvnee. Metro Health Central Corporation... PR.....ccc... |DS.........c.... | Artau Holdings I, LLC.........cccccoevevcerevrercreeee.. |OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gomez N [
.................................................................... 66-0558678.. |....ccovvrvenn Soutwest Health Corporation Artau Holdings II, LLC........c.ccccvevvrrvrinrrereneene. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N [
.................................................................... 66-0616947.. | ..cccovvvvvveiens | eevrreveiviieiens [ vevessienieneennnn | Yauco Healthcare Coporation ..........ccceveevceieeees [PRuiin | DS [Artau Holdings 11, LLC.....ocvvvvecvveveieeene. | OWNERSHIP..... |......76.500 | Eduardo Artau GOMez..........ccoceveereerrenrenniens | coeeedNeviiis [
.................................................................... 66-0714531.. Metro Ponce, InC.........cccccovveveeveeiceveeeeiseeeeens | PRucves | DS...e.. | Artau Holdings I, LLC........coocvevvevcvecvcveee.. | OWNERSHIP..... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N
.................................................................... 66-0558905.. Clinica Yaguez, InC........cccccoceevvveevveveveenveieinnns | PR | DS | Artau Holdings 11 LLC........cvvvcveevecveen.. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N [
........ 66-053699.. |.... . | Integrate Community Health System, Inc........... ... | Artau Holdings IIl, LLC.. ... [OWNERSHIP.... | ......76.500 | Eduardo Artau Gémez. N
........ 60-0599193.. EJA Property Group, INC......ccvveveriereriiennnn. Artau Holdings IIl, LLC.........cccccecevvvvrreirennne. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 | Eduardo Artau Gémez N
........ 66-0795404.. Metro Pavia Health Care Center, Inc................. Artau Holdings Ill, LLC...........cccecevveeverenene. |OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 | Eduardo Artau Gémez N
.......... 66-0680599.. |.... . | Three A Engineering & Construction, Inc ... | Artau Holdings Ill, LLC.. ... |OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez. N
........ 66-0647511.. First Health Call, Corporation...........c..cccocervnnen. Artau Holdings IIl, LLC...........cccecevivverenrenne. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 | Eduardo Artau Gémez N
.................................................................... 66-0557601.. | ..ccvvercerennns Metrohealth Extended Care........c..coccoeuvenienrenne Artau Holdings Ill, LLC.........cccocovvrvrnrrrrernnnne. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N [
.................................................................... 66-0819304.. | ...cccocverrneee Metro Pavia at Home, LLC.............ccccoeveirennnen. Artau Holdings lll, LLC...........ccceceuvevereverennee.. [OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 | Eduardo Artau Gémez ceeNei [
.................................................................... 66-0642544.. |.......cccoeovvvers | covveveieiieiies [ eveeevieiieennennn.. | Alpine Health Technologies, Corp.................. Artau Holdings Ill, LLC...........ccccecevvvrererenene. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOmez..........cccoevevvvvveveverneenns | coeedNeciiis [
.................................................................... 66-0542363.. International Pharmacy, Inc Artau Holdings Ill, LLC.........ccccccevrvrcnrrrraneene. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N [
.................................................................... 66-0618404.. Sistema de Salud Metropolitano, Inc Artau Holdings IIl, LLC...........cccceceevverierrenne. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 | Eduardo Artau Gémez N [
.................................................................... 66-0797321.. MPHC Properties, LLC........ccccoerrurrrnrrrirrinennes Artau Holdings Ill, LLC.........cccocovrnrnerrrireneene. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........cocrvuereeneereermersnenees | coneeeNeeioss | e
.................................................................... 66-0792435.. Metro Healthcare Management Systems, Inc.... |PR............. |DS................ | Artau Holdings lll, LLC............cccccceceevrerennee.. [OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gomez eeNe [
.................................................................... 66-0677703.. Metro Holdings, InC........cccccoeevevvereenicereeisieeens | PRuvcreens | DS | Artau Holdings Il LLC...........cvvvevcvccveccenee.. |OWNERSHIP..... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N [
........ 66-0646572.. BVR Ambulance Best Care, LLC Artau Holdings lI, LLC OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N
........ 66-0875848.. Strategico, LLC.....c.oveerereeenerereecnees Artau Holdings Ill, LLC OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N
.................................................................... 66-0178801.. | ...cvvvvererrrnes Hospital Dr. Susoni, Incorporado Artau Holdings, LLC.........c.ccccceeeevivererevrcenee.. [OWNERSHIP..... |......76.500 | Eduardo Artau Gémez ceeNei [
.................................................................... 66-0520807.. | ...ccverrrnnens Dr. Susoni Community Health Services Corp.... | PR............. |DS................ | Artau Holdings, LLC..........c.cccceeerveeeivierrernnne. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N [
.................................................................... 66-0677702.. |..ccvverrrerennes Metro Hato Rey, InC. ......c.ccovvcvvveivrcnnirevninninns | PRuecircicens | DS.cee. | Artau Holdingss, LLC......ooveevveivveereieinnene. | OWNERSHIP..... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ..........coevvevrenvereernennennes | evneeeNueins | e
.................................................................... 66-0677706.. |..cccvererrrnns Metro Santurce, InC. .......cccocceevvivriereineiniveiseienns | PRuvciciieies | DSueee. | Artau Holdings, LLC.......ocvvvcveveivecevieieeinne. | OWNERSHIP..... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N [
.................................................................... 66-0677707.. | .cveeeeerrerenene Metro Mayaguez, InC..........ccccoeevevererneenenecnens | PRucccircecs | DS.ceeeo. | Artau Holdings, LLC......oooveceviveviecveinieeene. | OWNERSHIP..... | ......76.500 | Eduardo Artau Gémez reeeNe [
.................................................................... 66-0551899.. | ..coovevrevveens [ evrrerveviieriens [ eeeeeseeniesseeeen. | Metro Health, INC. cooecveecvcvceecvceccveeveiees [PRucn | DS [ Artau Holdings, LLC...ocecceeceeveveeee. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 | Eduardo Artau GOMez..........ccocevevvveervnrveeeienes | coeeedNeviiis [
.................................................................... 66-0673963.. |.....cccvvune. San Francisco Health System, Inc..................... |PR............. | DS................ |Artau Holdings, LLC.........c..cccecoevvevevrerrereenen.. |OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gomez N [
.................................................................... 66-0775124.. | ..o Metro Pavia Health System, Inc...........cccccceveee. |PRuccccceeees | DS | Artau Holdings, LLC.......oovvvveveveevreveieieeeee. | OWNERSHIP..... | ......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez N [
.................................................................... 66-0869193.. | ..ccovvvveveiens [ eovereveviieies [eveveviienienenee. | Metro Toa Baja, INCu.eevvcveveccveviiesescienens [PRucen | DS [ Artau Holdings, LLC......vcceccvieieineeee. | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 | Eduardo Artau GOMez..........ccocevvvvnvnreneinnns | coeeedNeviiis [
.................................................................... 66-0578061.. | ...ccevvvereenee AMM.V.R. Group, InC. .....ccoeeeereervevrceeesivereens |PRucinin | DS....o.... | Eduardo Artau GOmMez...........cccvvevveeveveenee.. | OWNERSHIP..... |......70.000 | Eduardo Artau Gémez N
.................................................................... 66-0473937... | .cocvvvererrrnes International Medical Card, Inc.........c..cccccooueven. | PRu.ce. | DS, | Eduardo Artau GOmez...........coceveevevecenneeee.. | OWNERSHIP..... | ......66.660 | Eduardo Artau Gémez ceeNei [
.................................................................... 66-0727766.. | ...ovrrrerrers | worerreireirniinnes [ crrersnnenennnnnene. | Optimind Manage Behavioral Health, Inc........... | PR............. | DS................ |[Eduardo Artau GOmez............cccccoecrvrrvrnrrenenr. | OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZz..........covevveveeneereernennennes | coreeeNeeiins | e
.................................................................... 66-0567853.. | ....ccceveveens | covrveveeiieiiens | eeevesiesenennnn.. | Metrohealth Radiation Oncology Group, Inc...... |PR............. | DS................ | Eduardo Artau GOmez............cccceecvevvvernennne. | OWNERSHIP..... | ......17.500 | Eduardo Artau GOmez..........ccocoevevvveeeveeverenenns | coeedNeciiis [




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE Y

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM
8 9

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
Name of Type of
Securities Control
Exchange (Ownership Isan
if Publicly Board, If Control is SCA
NAIC Traded Names of Relationship Management, | Ownership Filing
Group Group Company| D Federal (U.S.or Parent, Subsidiaries Domiciliary | to Reporting Directly Controlled by Attorney-in-Fact,| Provide Ultimate Controlling Required?
Code Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) or Affiliates Location Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Influence, Other) | Percentage Entity(ies)/Person(s) (YIN) *

44

. | Eduardo Artau Gomez.. ....|OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau Gémez.
Eduardo Artau GOmez...........ccoevevvrvereirerennnnn. OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau Gémez

=

66-0830130.. |....
66-0831057..

. |FM Salud, Inc.. .. |PR.
IMC Salud, Inc

N
........ 66-0656454.. Hyperbaric and Healing Institute, Inc PR Eduardo Artau GOmez..........ccccovvevrvrerrnennen. | OWNERSHIP.... | ......28.330 | Eduardo Artau Gémez N
.......... 66-0829612.. |.... . |FMI Agency, Inc...... PR. . |Eduardo Artau Gémez.. ....|OWNERSHIP.... |......50.000 |Eduardo Artau Gémez. N
........ 66-0614636.. Contact Security, InC........cccccoeveereerereiveriereeneen. | PR Eduardo Artau Gomez..............ccccoeceveveevrvnnnne.. | OWNERSHIP.... |......66.670 |Eduardo Artau Goémez ...N
.................................................................... 66-0722935... Zero Medical Waste, InC...........ccocoevvercrvvrnen. | PR Eduardo Artau Gomez..........ccccovcrcvvvrvirerenee. | OWNERSHIP.... |......51.000 | Eduardo Artau Gémez weenelNe [
.................................................................... 66-0841667.. | ...coererrrenne Costa Bahia Hotel & Convention Center, LLC... |PR Eduardo Artau Gomez..........ccccoevevvernierernnene. | OWNERSHIP.... |....100.000 |Eduardo Artau Gémez weeelNe [
.................................................................... 66-0567825.. | ...eovervrrrerrers | wenrreireernnnnes | wernenenennnnnenne. | APS Healthcare Puerto Rico, Inc.........cccovveeveeen. | PR Metro Holding InC.........ccccovvvvvenereirnirnennennnns | OWNERSHIP.... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau GOMEZ........c.covvvvnvereereenennennes | eoneeeNoeins | e
.................................................................... 66-0611589.. | ...cccocverrnees APS Clinics of Puerto Rico, Inc.............ccceueee. |PR Metro Holding Inc.........ccceeevevrvevcreceicerrienene. |OWNERSHIP..... |......76.500 |Eduardo Artau Gémez ceeNe [
.................................................................... 66-0859804... | ...ovvrerrrrennn. APS Management COrp........cccocveereeneeneeneennnns | PR Metro Holding Inc........ccccovovvnenereinincinennneee. | OWNERSHIP.... | ......76.500 | Eduardo Artau Gémez reeeNe [




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE Y

PART 2 - SUMMARY OF INSURER'S TRANSACTIONS WITH ANY AFFILIATES
4 5 6

1 2 3 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Income/
(Disbursements) Any Other Reinsurance
Purchases, Sales Incurred in Material Activity Recoverable/
or Exchanges of Connection with Management Income/ Not in the (Payable) on
Loans, Securities, Guarantees or Agreements (Disbursements) Ordinary Losses and/or
NAIC Names of Insurers Real Estate, Undertakings and Incurred under Course of the Reserve Credit
Company ID and Parent, Subsidiaries Shareholder Capital Mortgage Loans or for the Benefit Service Reinsurance Insurer's Taken/
Code Number or Affiliates Dividends Contributions Other Investments of any Affiliate(s) Contracts Agreements * Business Totals (Liability)
Affiliated Transactions
............................ 66-0537624.............. | First Medical HEalth Plan, INC...........ccocvriiiniisisiisissssssssssississins | srsesssesssesssesssesssesssenssenss | sesssesssesssssssssssesssenssensss | sssenssesssenssensssnsssnssenssonss | seesssnsssesssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsss | soseessenssse(201,138,571) | covvrreriserssrsssssssssisnsns [evivens [ oersississssssisssssssssinnnes | veviennennn(261,136,571) [ oo
............................ 66-0178801.............. | Hospital Dr. SUSONI, INCOMPOrAdO.........c.cveveieeiecriesiieieiseteseisetesesestesiens | eeveessssssssssssssessssssesess | seesesssssssessssssessssssesens | seeseesssssssesssssssessessnsensess | evesesssesssssessnsssessessnsens | seveesenreseeres 091,874 | coieiieievesieeeieiens [ eveeies | eevereeeeseeeeseeseieiens | evvereereneenn 14,691,874 | oo

66-0520807.............. Dr. Susoni Community Health Services Corp
... |66-0677702... .. [Metro Hato Rey INC.........cccooevevriveieciirns
. |66-0677706...

................ 18,005,097
..10,387,030

18,005,097
10,387,030 |...

. .. | Metro Santurce Inc.... ..21,353,236
. |66-0677707... .. |Metro Mayaguez.................... e - ....7,952,934
66-0667164 Metrohealth Central COMPOIAtION...........ciuiieieiciieieesieieiseeseisienes | ervesssiesesssssssessesssssssens | sesessssessesssssssessesssssssense | sessessssessesssssssessesssssssesse | sessessessssessessssessessessnsanse | sssessssessessesnn 2,874,215

66-0551899 Metro Health, INC.........cc.cuvveiecicieseee e 14,074,119 14,074,119
... |66-0673963... ...| San Francisco Health System, Inc. N o ..14,195,035 14,195,035 |...
... |66-0558678... ... | Southwest Health Corporation....... N - ....5,666,929
. |66-0616947... .. | Yauco Health Care Corporation. o e o ....3,692,496

66-0714531 MELIO PONCE, INC...voeviieice sttt sssesensssens | sressssesessssssessssstessssssessns | esssessssssesessssesesssssessnss | sressesessssesessssssesssesessnins | sresessssssessssssesssssessssssess | svesessssesessnnes 8,738,100

66-0558905.............. CliNICA YAQUEZ, INC....ecvvveeiciie et 6,171,313

. |66-0536996... ... | Integrate Community Health Systems, Inc N - ..19,547,578 . 19,547,578 | ...
60-0599193.............. EJA Property GrOUD, INC.......cvcvcvieeieiiisieeicieiecie ettt sesssssssens | evisssssessssssssssssssssssssenss | sesisssssessessssssssssssssssssenss | sesisssssessesssssssssssssssssesse | sesessssessessessssessesessssanss | srsessssessesinsns 1,710,040 | ooeeeieccceececeees | e | eeeeee e | e 1,710,040
66-0795404.............. Metro Pavia Health Care CONLEN, INC........c.ccveieeeeeeeeeeeeeeessses | eeeeeessssssssssssnes | evessesesssssessesesssnsnses | evresesesesesssssssssssssssssssns | evresesesesesesesesesssesesenenens | oeressssssnens 21,671,982 | oo | e
66-0647511.............. First HEAIth Call, INC.......cvuvveiieiciciceeictete ettt stnes | esessssesesssssssessesssssssenss | essessssessessssssessesssssssense | sessessssessesssssssessesssssssense | sessessessssesesssssssessessssanse | ssessssessesiesns 3,210,590 | ..vveveiereeieeesieies | e
66-0578061.............. AMM.V.R. Group, Inc 523,624 | ..o | e | e ....523,624

. |66-0727766... ... | Optimind, Inc ..211,530 . 211,530 |...
66-0557601.............. Metrohealth Extended Care 178157 | oo | e ....178,157
66-0567853.............. Metrohealth Radiation ONcology GroUD, INC......c.ccieiieveiieieiiieiiiriiens [ e | eveeesssissesesssssesssssesenss | sressesesssesssssesesssesesssins | sreesssissessssssesssssesssssess | svevesseresessses 3,166,376 [ ..o | v
66-0830130.............. FIM SaIUG, INC.vieveee ettt tes s saenaes | evsessssssssssessssssessessnseses | evssssessssssessessssessesssonss | sessessesssssssessesssessesssinss | seesessessesssssssesessssssassess | sesessessesinsas 13,533,361 | .ooiveereeeeeeeeeieeiens [ e
66-0819304.............. Metro Pavia @ HOME.........coeicveeiecce ettt ssesnas | eeveesessesssessesssssssssssssenes | evessssessesssesssssessssssenss | sevessessesesessesssssesssssssesss | sevsesinsessessssssssssessssssanes | sreessssessesinsas 4,645,592

. |66-0567825... ... | APS Healthcare PR, Inc
66-0542363.............. International Pharmacy...........cccerurienineinieienieneseieceeseiecseneieees
66-0611589.............. APS Clinics of PUEto RICO INC.......oveiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 303,466 | .o
66-0646572.............. BVR Ambulance Best Care LLC...........ccceueeeeeeeeeeeeee s 273,834 | e
66-0656454.............. Hyperbaric and Healing Institute.... ....135,571
. |66-0829612... ... | FMI Agency. e o ...348,584 . 348,584 |...
66-0869193.............. MEEIO TOB BAJA........ceevveirciiieieisieie ettt tessesessesses | sessessssesiessssessesssssssassesss | tessessssessessssessessessnsassasse | sessessssessessssessessessssessesse | sessessssessessessnsessesssssnsanse | srsessssessessssenses 489,658 |.....covverrereriireieiiiiniens [ e ....489,658
66-0875848.............. SHALEGICO. ...ttt sntenn | srseesssestesessstesesstensenies | srsesessstesessstensesessnsenes | srsesessstessesnstessesnsantenes | sesessessssensesesentesesnssenes | tressesesneneenes 1,250,452 | ..oooveieineeenesieiiens [ e 1,250,452
66-0642544.............. Alpine Health TEChNOIOGIES, COMP.......cvcvevreierecieeeieiieiese et essesisnes | erevresisssssesessissessssssissens | cessesississesesssssssssesssssns | sressesessssssssssssssssesesins | evessessesessssssssssesssssssesins | sossessesessones 11,394,293 | ..o | e [ ...11,394,293

..38,122,012

66-0680599.............. Three A Engineering and CONSUCHON, INC..........covvveeveriiveiieiieieiieseeiieis | ceeveeieesesssesisssssesessinies | eevesssssissssssssssssesesisses | sesessssssesssssesessssesesenses | eeserssssessesssssssesessessesseses | sresssssesesssseses 844,527 844,527
. |66-0614636... ... | Contact Security, Inc. N . 3,466,292 .3,466,292 | ...
66-0473937.............. International Medical Card, INC.........ccoovcueierciiisieecseeceseer e 5,662,212

9999999 | CONIOI TOMAIS........oovereeeciercerieireiices st enssnes | eenesssssenessssesneseness LU R LU (U IO (U I (2,626,533) (2,626,533)




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing unless specifically waived by the domiciliary state. However, in the event that your
domiciliary state waives the filing requirement, your response of WAIVED to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code will be printed
below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following the interrogatory
questions.

MARCH FILING Responses
1. Will the Supplemental Compensation Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile by March 1? YES
2. Will an actuarial opinion be filed by March 1? YES
3. Will the confidential Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the NAIC by March 1? YES
4. Will the confidential Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the state of domicile, if required, by March 1? YES
APRIL FILING
5. Will the Management's Discussion and Analysis be filed by April 1? YES
6. Wil the Supplemental Investment Risk Interrogatories be filed by April 1? YES
7. Will the Accident and Health Policy Experience Exhibit be filed by April 1? WAIVED
JUNE FILING
8. Will an audited financial report be filed by June 1? YES
9. Will Accountants Letter of Qualifications be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by June 1? YES
AUGUST FILING
10.  Will the regulator-only (non-public) Communication of Internal Control Related Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile
and electronically with the NAIC (as a regulator-only non-public document) by August 1? NO

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing if your company is engaged in the type of business covered

by the supplement. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of business for which the special report must be filed, your
response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code will be printed below.
If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation

following the interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING

11, Will the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1? NO
12. Will the Supplemental Life data due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC? NO
13. Will Schedule SIS (Stockholder Information Supplement) be filed with the state of domicile by March 1? NO
14.  Will the actuarial opinion on participating and non-participating policies as required in Interrogatories 1 and 2 on Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement

be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 1? NO
15. Will the actuarial opinion on non-guaranteed elements as required in Interrogatory 3 to Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement be filed with the state of

domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 1? NO
16.  Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1? NO
17. Will an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief related to the five-year rotation requirement for lead audit partner be filed

electronically with the NAIC by March 1? NO
18. Wil an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief related to the one-year cooling off period for independent CPA be filed

electronically with the NAIC by March 1? NO
19. Wil an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief related to the Requirements for Audit Committees be filed electronically

with the NAIC by March 1? NO

APRIL FILING

20. Wil the Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Forms be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? NO
21. Will the Supplemental Life data due April 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC? YES
22. Will the Supplemental Health Care Exhibit (Parts 1, 2 and 3) be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? YES
23.  Will the regulator-only (non-public) Supplemental Health Care Exhibit's Expense Allocation Report be filed with the state of domicile

and the NAIC by April 1? NO
24.  Will the Life, Health & Annuity Guaranty Association Model Act Assessment Base Reconciliation Exhibit be filed with the state

of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? NO
25.  Will the Adjustments to the Life, Health & Annuity Guaranty Association Model Act Assessment Base Reconciliation Exhibit (if required)

be filed with state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? NO

AUGUST FILING

26. Will Management's Report of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting be filed with the state of domicile by August 1? YES
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

EXPLANATIONS:

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

BAR CODE:

* 95 7 2220182100000 0 =

A0 R0 0 AR
* 95 722 201822200000 =
A0 R0 000 AR
* 95 7 222018 36 000O0UO0O0O0 =*
0 R0 0 LR SRR
* 95 7 22 201820500000 =*
0 R0 0 A AR
* 95 7 22 201842000000 =*
0 R0 00O D
* 95 7222018 37100000 =*
0 R0 00 AR
* 95 7222018 37 000UO0O0O0 =*
OO RO 0 AR
* 95 7222018 36500000 =*
0 R0 0 AR
* 95 72 2201822400000 =
0 RV 0 A AR
* 95 72 2201822500000 =*
OOV 0 A O AR
* 95 72 2201822600000 =*
OO RV O AR
* 95 72 22018 3 06 000O0O0O0 =*

* 95 72 2201821700000 =
* 95 72 220182 9000000 =
* 95 72 220183 0000O0O0O0O0 =
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.
Overflow Page for Write-Ins

Additional Write-ins for Assets:

Current Statement Date 4
1 2 3
Net Admitted December 31,
Nonadmitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets

2504, Prepaid EXDPENSES. .....cvcvciieieeieierecesce ettt ssssesse st ses s ssssssessesssssssessssens | svessesssssssesens 1777770 [ oo, 1,777,770
2505. Income Tax Payable
2506. Special Deposit............ ...600,000
2507. Leasehold Improvements............ccoocovverrennc.
2597. Summary of remaining write-ing for LiN€ 25........oiiiiiniiissssissnssssssssessessnsnes | conneneessneenssn2y 009,940 | covoviiininneas 2,067,144

Additional Write-ins for Statement of Revenue:

Current Year
1 2
Uncovered Total

2904, REANIZEA LOSS.....ouceurereeriecireiseise it sssssse ettt st ss sttt st st ssestas | sesessessesseeses b s s es b s st
2905. Capital Gain.....
2906. Other Expense....
2997. Summary of remaining Write-ins for LiNE 29.........iiiiiiiiiisiieisisn s snessesssssessessneenes | onsesessssssssssssssssssssssssenssnseessQ | ceinrssesssssssnesnsssssssssnesssesen

Additional Write-ins for Underwriting and Investment Exhibit-Part 3:

Cost Other Claim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total

2504, OPEIAtiNg IBASES........ceveevecreeereiriseisies ettt es b saanees
2505. Temporary labor and relocation...
2506. Incentive Others, reCruiing EXPENSE. .......c.cvcveveeieerrieieieseesesteses s sesesseses s sssssssnees
2507. EMPIOYEE ACHVILIES.......cvevivciicecieicte ettt
2508. Seminars & training.
2509. Licenses.......ccoevverrens
2510. Miscellaneous & Claims adjustment expense..
2511. Repairs and maintenance....
2512. Delivery......ccoeviveviveennne,
2513, Transportation XPENSE..........c.civieverireieieersste et s bbb
2514. Office expense, digital imaging
2515. Legal contingency................
2516. Uniforms..........
2517. Entertainment..
2518. Auto expense.........ccccoeeveenne

2519. Meter reading, MINOF EQUIPMENE..........covuirirrieereireeeeierereeeeeeses e ssssessesaes
2520. Quality & Prevention Program...........ccceeveevereirereeesieessess s sssese s sesseseees
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25

3578 |
595214 | .

LA3,076,271 | 0

Additional Write-ins for Nonadmitted Assets:

1 2 3

Change in Total
Current Year Total Prior Year Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col.2-Coal. 1)

2504, Prepaid EXPENSES........uvuriirririereiseiseiseese it sssesbse bbbttt ssssneisns | eebsesssesiesiesiss s UTTTTT0 | e 2,397,964 | ..o 620,194
2505. Leasehold IMPrOVEMENLS.........ccccveviiiieieiceet ettt s s bbb besssesenas | ssbebessesesssssesassesesssseaas 289,374 | oo | e (289,374)
2597. Summary of remaining WIite-iNS fOr LINE 25........ccoveieiiriiieiieiisssssisssissesssssssessesssssssssesssssssanes | essssessessssssessassssnsans 2,067,144 | .o, 2,397,964 | oo 330,820
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Gross Admitted Assets as Reported
Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement
1 2 3 4 5 6
Securities Lending Total
Reinvested (Col. 3+4)
Investment Categories Amount Percentage Amount Collateral Amount Amount Percentage
1. Bonds:
1.1 U.S. Ar8ASUNY SECUMEIES.......cvevvieeiieiieicseieeie ettt ssssnns | sesessssssessesssssssessens | esiessssenns 0.0 [ oo | e | e (01 IO 0.0
1.2 U.S. government agency obligations (excluding mortgage-backed
securities):
1.21 Issued by U.S. gOVEMMENt AGENCIES........cvrrererrirnerrereeenssnssssssseesses | sresesssssssssssssssssessenes | sonsseseneens 0.0 [ e | e | e (0 [ 0.0
1.22 Issued by U.S. government Sponsored agenCi€s..........oueueveverrererrennens | eoreverssiesenissssssiens | cvveessennens 0.0 [ oo | e | e (01 IO 0.0
1.3 Non-U.S. government (including Canada, excluding mortgage-
DACKEA SECUMEIES).....rvvvveiiieiieieiese et snsenseses | esesssssssessesessnsensens | ervessssenns 0.0 [ | e | e (01 IO 0.0
1.4 Securities issued by states, territories and possessions and political
subdivisions in the U.S.:
1.41 States, territories and possessions general obligations..............ccoerreeee | correreernenneenensernenes | coreeeeeneens 0.0 [ oo [ ereeeensneiessnennenes | e eeeseeeeees (01 IO 0.0
1.42 Political subdivisions of states, territories and possessions and
political subdivisions general obligations
1.43 Revenue and assessment obligations .
1.44 Industrial development and similar obligations...............ccoevveveieiieiceniiens e | e 0.0 [ | e | e (01 IO 0.0
1.5 Mortgage-backed securities (includes residential and commercial MBS):
1.51 Pass-through securities:
1.511 Issued or guaranteed by GNMAL............ccocveverereeneeiesesiesiesieies | ceveeresisssssesesssssesiens | ceveesensenns 0.0 [ oo e | e (0 [ A 0.0
1.512 Issued or guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC.........cccccoevverveueneivees | cevereresieesseniens | cevvevieinns 0.0 [ eroieieereeieieieies | e | e (01 IO 0.0
1513 AlLOtNE ..ottt stess s sssensns | svsessssesssessnsssssnnsans | sssessesenes 0.0 [ o v | e (V1 I 0.0
1.52 CMOs and REMICs:
1.521 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC or VA.........ccccovwt [ coonrnrnninrnnireiinnnns | ceeeinninns 0.0 [ e | e | e (0} I 0.0
1.522 Issued by non-U.S. Government issuers and collateralized
by mortgage-based securities issued or guaranteed
by agencies Shown in LiN€ 1.5271.........cuvieirieeieieesseieieis | oo | cveesssnnens 0.0 [ oo | e | e (01 IO 0.0
1,523 Al ONEI ..ottt stess s sssssensns | sssesssssssssessnnssssnssnns | sssessesenes 0.0 [ o e | e (V1 I 0.0
2. Other debt and other fixed income securities (excluding short-term):

© o N o

2.1 Unaffiliated domestic securities (includes credit tenant loans and

2.2 Unaffiliated non-U.S. securities (including Canada

2.3

hybrid securities)

Affiliated securities

Equity interests:

3.1
32

3.3

34

3.5

Investments in mutual funds

Preferred stocks:
3.21 Affiliated
3.22 Unaffiliated

Publicly traded equity securities (excluding preferred stocks):

3.31 Affiliated
3.32 Unaffiliated

Other equity securities:

3.41 Affiliated
3.42 Unaffiliated

Other equity interests including tangible personal property under lease:

3.51 Affiliated
3.52 Unaffiliated

Mortgage loans:

............. 0.0
............. 0.0

............. 0.0
............. 0.0

............. 0.0
............. 0.0

4.1 Construction and land development
4.2 Agricultural
4.3 Single family residential Properties.........c.veuerrrrreernrenensiesineeisssseseessssenes
4.4 Multifamily residential properties.
4.5 COMMETCIAl I08NS.........ooverireirrrirriseeesississes e ssess st ess st essssssessessenenns
4.6 Mezzanine real estate 10aNS...........coeuiirieniieiniieie e
Real estate investments:
5.1 Property occupied by COMPANY........cccocuiiieieiciirieiesisseeie s essssessesssnns | sessesssssssessessssessenies | soessessssens 0.0 | oo 53,473
5.2 Property held for production of income (including §.......... 0 of
property acquired in satisfaction of debt)...........cccoevirieiiniseeeseenns | e | e 0.0 [rooieeeirreeis
5.3 Property held for sale (including $......... 0 property acquired in
Satisfaction Of dEbt)........cccvvvieeirieiecc e | e | e (010 O
CONFACE I0BNS.......oocereecece ettt sttt ss st enens | sessesssssesssnssssnssentns | essessesenn (00
DEMIVALIVES. ...ttt | crietineieniessneneneninns | criesineiens 0.0 [
RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMHIES......veoveereereeieceeie et sssesentes | crestesssesesseessessessenes | cossseseneens (00
Securities lending (Line 10, Asset Page reinvested collateral).............ccccoeevevieviees [vvvereseeeieiesieiees | evvieienans 0.0 oo
. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term inVestMeNts.............cccoceuevevieieierreeieieens [ | cveiieiennad 0.0 | ... 127,483,901
. Other iNVESIE @SSLS........c.ucvuieririeriricriersereesi et snissens | eressisenssnssnrsnenssnees | ceessnesnene 0.0 [
. TOtal INVESIEA @SSEES. ...t enenenen s s enesesnnenees | eeeeeeesesesenesenenenenan (1N 00 | ... 145,825,508
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

10.
1.

© o N o

10.

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Real Estate

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDEr 31 Of PrIOT Y@M .......c..eveurercieieieereecei ettt sttt ss s ensenni

Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN B).........ceu e

.................. 81,732

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, COlUMN 9)...........coiiriirii e

Current year change in encumbrances:

3.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 13 ...ttt ettt sn bbbt

3.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN ...ttt ettt st a ettt et et s s ettt s s e nnaee

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 18............ciuiuiiririririissinsesessessiesssiesse s ss sttt en
Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 15..........cciiiiiiee et
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:

6.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 5. ...ttt bbb bbbt bbbttt s st bbb s e seane

6.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 3.ttt bbbttt

Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized:

7.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 12, ..ottt a st s bt s e

7.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 10........cociiiiieiececeiciee ettt ettt ettt et et b s aese st et ss st et et et et sansn s e snans

Deduct current year's depreciation:
8.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 1. ..ottt s sttt b ettt et ee st et et et eseanes s st st st tatetessenaeas

8.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN O.......ouoiiriiieiceicee et sttt b bbb

28,259

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (LINES 1+243+4-5+8-7-8)........coiuiimiiriiiiieie e
Deduct total NONAAMITIEA BMOUNTS..........cuiii it

Statement value at end of current period (Line€ 9 MINUS LINE 10)..........cuiiiurimiuriiiieiie ettt

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Mortgage Loans

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 Of PriOr YEAI.........cvvvireieirreririereie st

Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN 7). ssessessesseens

................. 53,473

................. 53,473

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN 8)...........ccooriiuriiiniiniee e

Capitalized deferred interest and other:
3.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 12.......oveeeeeeeecececeeeee ettt ettt sttt sttt ettt sttt ae s ss st et ee st et et et et nanen s e nans

3.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 1. ...ttt ettt b st

ACCIUAL OF GISCOUNL. .......cocvivtiictctcte ettt ettt bbb s bbbt s b es s e b e b e s s e s et e b s s e e bbb s ss sttt assesehes e s b as s e b e b s s e b et et b s e st et b s e s

Unrealized valuation increase (decrease):
5.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN O......c.cuiiiiiciee ettt bbb bbb bbb s st bbb sttt s s s

5.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 8..........ooeeeeeeeececeeeeee ettt ettt ettt a ettt et s e st et et s s s setesssnsneen

Total gain (I0ss) on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 18...........oiiiiiieiiee et

Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 15..........cciiiiieiieieceiese sttt bbb bbb

Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage interest points and COMMItMENT FEES............coiriririririr e

Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest:
9.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 3. bbb

9.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 13.......eceeeeecee ettt bbbt b et ae et et a ettt sn ettt s s e seaee

Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized:
10.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 11 . ..ottt et bbb bbb bbb s et bbb se bbb s sn et bebanas

10.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 10..........oiieiiicceecee et s st ss s st bt s s e s s nna

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-849-10)..........cccovuvverrinenircrnnncnnnnens
TOal VAIUBHION AIOWANGCE..........cvuerieiiiieie e
SUDBLOLAI (LINE 11 PIUS LINE 12).....eeieeiii ittt s e s 28ttt s

Deduct total NONAAMITEE AMOUNES.........ccciiiieiei ettt s s s s e R b s s e R et ee e s bbb s e s et s nn s et s s e s ntenas

Statement value of mortgages owned at end of current period (Line 13 MINUS LINE 14).........c.ouriririiiniriireese ettt
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SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDET 31 OF PHIOT YEAN.........cii ittt bbb bbb bbbt

Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN 8)..........ccouiuriiririririerieree e

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, COlUMN 9)..........ouiiuriiriiririiriseee s 0

Capitalized deferred interest and other:
3.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 1B.......covieeeeeeeeeeeecie ettt ettt s bttt s et et ssnse bbbt s et bt s e snaee
3.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 12........iiii et 0

ACCIUAL O GISCOUNL. .......coceiviteiiectcte ettt ettt ettt bbb bbb s s et e s s s e ebebes st e s et et s s sese b et et s s e s et et s s s ae s e s e s e s b as s e bt e st et et ettt snsesebe b s s e setetesssananta

Unrealized valuation increase (decrease):
5.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 13 ..ottt ettt bbb bbb s s sttt s sttt s s setee
5.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN O.......uviiiriririeieieie ettt 0

Total gain (10ss) 0N diSP0Sals, Part 3, COIUMN 19, ...

Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 16.............cceuiueiiieicieieiee ettt ettt bbb bbb bbb bbb

Deduct amortization of premium @nd AEPIECIALION. ............cuiiueuiieiiieieie ittt b bbb bbbk b bbb bbb bbb

Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:
9.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 17 ......cvieieiiiecieeeceeetet ettt ettt sttt bbbt a st et et et st et et et esesn s ansssasbabatetsananes
9.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 14.........ouieeeieeseesei ettt 0

Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized:
101 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 15.........cuuiiieiiiiiicenei et
10.2 Totals, Part 3, COUMN 1. ..ot 0

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)..

Deduct total nonadmitted amounts.............ccccvvreeeeiiicciene.

Statement value at end of current period (LINE 11 MINUS LINE 12).......c.eueriuiuiireereereireireeseessiseeseesesssssss s sessessss st sttt ssessessessessessessessessessessessessessessessessesnns 0

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Bonds and Stocks

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDET 31 Of PHIOT YEAN.........ccciuiiiuiiiieiee ettt ettt bbb a bbb bbbt s bbb s 18,305,521

Cost of bonds and stocks acquired, Part 3, COIUMN 7.ttt bbbt s bbbttt s

ACCTUAL OF GISCOUNL. .....cv.eveetetcte ettt et b e s bbb s b b2 b s s b s bbbt bbb s A b s b s bbb bbb s b bbbt s st nas

Unrealized valuation increase (decrease):

4.1 PArt 1, COIUMN 12.c.oiiriiiiiieeeises bbb

4.2 Part 2, SECHON 1, COIUMN 15, ..ottt ettt b sttt st et et et ae s s s st st atsteteteseananes

4.3 Part2, SECON 2, COIUMN 13.......cvirieeceeeeeee ettt ettt a et ae st e s s ssae s s s s nsetetasssnsnses

44 Partd, COIUMN T oottt t ettt et et a e e e s st et st st st e b et et ea e s e ae s sttt et et ssesesessansnsnna 0

Total gain (I0ss) on disposals, Part 4, COIUMN 19.........c.ciiiieiieiieictsicsi st s bbbt bbbt bbb bbb bbb bbbt sttt

Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed Of, Part 4, COIUMN 7...........ciriiriiineiee et

Deduct @amMOrtiZation Of PIEIMIUM. .........c. ittt s s s s st 88288 s

Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:

8.1 Part 1, COUMN 5.ttt s bt bee bbb es st b b s s st ettt n st et s s enae st ennnee

8.2 Part2, Section 1, COlUMN 19.. ...

8.3 Part 2, SECHON 2, COIUMN 16.........ovieeeeieieieeeceee ettt ettt bttt s et s s s st s s s e st b s s snsnaee

8.4 Partd, COMUMN 15......cuiiiiieiee e 0

Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized:

9.1 Part 1, COIUMN M4

9.2 Part2, SECHON 1, COIUMN 17.......viieececee ettt ettt sttt en ettt s s et et s s snsnaee

9.3 Part 2, SECtion 2, COIUMN 4.ttt

9.4 Partd, COIUMN 13, ..ottt ettt ettt et e s e st eea s ee et et st et st et et ebeeseese e sttt et et et etesesnanannnas 0

Total investment income recognized as a result of prepayment and/or acceleration fees, Note 5R, Ling SR(2)........cccviervierieeieeieieeeeeee s

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 142+3+445-6-7T+8-0+10)........ccuriuriiriiniiniiniiee e 18,305,521

Deduct total NONAAMITEE AMOUNES.........ciiiiiiiieirricee et a e e e E R s e a8 b b e E et et s e s s et et e s b s s s e rnEntnas 13,125

Statement value at end of current period (LN 11 MINUS LINE 12).......c..cueuiuimiiiiriiniseisesei ittt 18,292,396
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SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY

Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusted Par Value
Description Carrying Value Fair Value Actual Cost of Bonds
BONDS 1. UNIEA SEALES......ooveciiiiciins [ | et | ettt | seesb s
Governments (Including all obligations R 07 - T O o oo Do UT PO U TS
guaranteed by governments) 3. Other COUNMES. ....cveviriereiiee | eerieiisiesesissssissiessessssssiesiens | aressesssssssessesssssssesessesssssnsens | srossesiessssessessessessssessesssssnsens | sromsossessessssessessnssnsessasssssnsans
4. TOtalS. ..o | v 0 ] e 0 | oo 0 [ oo 0
U.S. States, Territories and Possessions
(Direct and guaranteed) 5. TotalS. ... | s 13,125 | o 13125 | s 250,000 | .o 250,000
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories
and Possessions (Direct and guaranteed) 8. TORAIS... e reureeererreisiierrssisrinnisns | soeeisnessssessnssnsssssessnssnnness | eesnesensensssssessenssnsssesensenssnsne | esssesssnsensssssenssnssnssensanesnsnes | sessssssssensansssesentsne st snesnens
U.S. Special Revenue and Special Assessment
Obligations and All Non-Guaranteed Obligations
of Agencies and Authorities of Governments
and Their Political Subdivisions 7. Totals
Industrial and Miscellaneous, 8. United States
SVO Identified Funds, Bank Loans 9. Canada
and Hybrid Securities (Unaffiliated) 10. Other Countries
11. Totals
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 12. Totals
13. Total BONGS......cosmemsmmensssnnsss | covvereiccincninnseennnnes 13125 | s 13,125 | i, 250,000 | ..o 250,000
PREFERRED STOCKS 14, UNIEA SEALES.......voveceeerriries [ et | oessieesssesssesi s ssssesssne | cesssesssseesssess s esessenns
Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 15, CANAUA. ... [ et eisiens | st stens | sresesses et nas
16, Other COUNMIES. ......vveirriiiiee [ rerereeniensenissssssssnisenissnes | creenesensensssssssssssssssssssssnsss | seesnsssssssnssssssssssssesssssssesees
17, TOtalS...covriisiceisisnins | o 0 o 0 [ oo 0
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 18, TOAIS....cviviecreiieeiiiesiiseieis | criseisisiessssiessssssesssssaessssess | eressssessssssesessssesessnsesssssessns | sessssessssesessnsessssnsesessnsesssnnas
19. Total Preferred StoCkS....cou: | covvvivniiniiniiniiinicnis 0 [ o 0 [ oo 0
COMMON STOCKS 20. United States.........ovuveerveeenes | v 18,288,134 | ..ovveene 18,288,134 | ..oooveeece 500,000
Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 271, CANAAA. ... | et | ettt tnts | sesretes e ettt
22. Other COUMTIES.........ovuiriiies [ cerniriniiisinisinesssessiessnisisnnes | corsssesssssssesseesssessesssesssesssens | ressessssssssssssesssenssenssenesensens
23, TOtalS....ooreecrersrireserrissienenes | cveeesenesnnresneens 18,288,134 | ..oooovvvircrinnne, 18,288,134 | ....oooovvivvirreriins 500,000
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 24, TOMAIS.....cecveeiieiiiieeiicceiiiieiens | erenieiesiseisssssesensssessssssessnies | sossesssssesassesessssssessnsesessnseses | sressssesessnsesssnsesassesesssnsasanne
25. Total Common Stocks......... | ccoovcrnirien. 18,288,134 | ..oooovvvevinnn, 18,288,134 | ....coovvivvirreriis 500,000
26. Total StOCKS...cuerrmsrrsrssmmssrnsns | covverniriiisscrieens 18,288,134 | ..o, 18,288,134 | ..o, 500,000
27. Total Bonds and Stocks...... | ....cccccouvveneren. 18,301,259 | covoovvreriins 18,301,259 | ..o, 750,000
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SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

NAIC Designation

1
1 Year
or Less

2
Over 1 Year
Through 5 Years

3
Over 5 Years
Through 10 Years

4
Over 10 Years
Through 20 Years

5
Over 20
Years

6

No Maturity

Date

7
Total
Current Year

8
Column 7 as a
% of Line 11.7

9
Total from Column
7 Prior Year

10
% from Col. 8
Prior Year

11
Total
Publicly Traded

12
Total
Privately Placed (a)

U.S. Governments

......................... 0.0
......................... 0.0
......................... 0.0

......................... 0.0
......................... 0.0
......................... 0.0

U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and
Possessions, Guaranteed

4.7

Totals

U.S. Special Revenue & Special Assessment Obligations,
etc., Non-Guaranteed
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Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1 (continued)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
1 Year Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Over 20 No Maturity Total Column7asa Total from Column % from Col. 8 Total Total
NAIC Designation or Less Through 5 Years | Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Years Date Current Year % of Line 11.7 7 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded | Privately Placed (a)

6. Industrial and Miscellaneous (unaffiliated)
6.1 NAIC1... . L XXX.. 0.0
.......... XXX 0.0
.......... XXX 0.0
.......... XXX 0.0
.......... XXX 0.0
. XXX.. 0.0
.......... XXX 0.0

7.

.......... XXX 0.0
.......... XXX 0.0
.......... XXX 0.0
XXX 0.0
XXX.. 0.0
.......... XXX 0.0

......................... 0.0

SVO Identified Funds
NAIC1...

10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7

Bank Loans
NAIC 1
NAIC 2
NAIC 3
NAIC 4
NAIC5...
NAIC 6

TOtAlS. ...t

.......... XXX
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Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1 (continued)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
1 Year Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Over 20 No Maturity Total Column7asa Total from Column % from Col. 8 Total Total
NAIC Designation or Less Through 5 Years | Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Years Date Current Year % of Line 11.7 7 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded | Privately Placed (a)

Total Bonds Current Year

......................... 0.0

Line 11.7asa % of Col. 7.........

Total Bonds Prior Year

Line 12.7 as a % of Col. 9.

Total Publicly Traded Bonds

Totals
Line 13.7 as a % of Col. 7.....
Line 13.7 as a % of Line 11.7, Col. 7, Section 11

Total Privately Placed Bonds

Line 14.7 as a % of Col. 7.....
Line 14.7 as a % of Line 11.7, Col. 7, Section 11

0

......................... 0.0

......................... 0.0

0.0

Includes $
Includes $

Includes §.......... 0 current year of bonds with 5GI designations, $.......... 0 prior year of bonds with 5* or 5GI designations and $

0 current year of bonds with Z designations, $...

0 freely tradable under SEC Rule 144 or qualified for resale under SEC Rule 144A.

....... 0 prior year of bonds with Z designations and $..........0 prior year of bonds with Z* designations. The letter "Z" means the NAIC designation was not assigned by the Securities Valuation Office (SVO) at the date of the
statement. "Z*" means the SVO could not evaluate the obligation because valuation procedures for the security class are under regulatory review.

....0 current year, $....

0 prior year of bonds with 6* designations. "5GI" means the NAIC designation was assigned by the SVO in reliance on

the insurer's certification that the issuer is current in all principal and interest payments. "6*" means the NAIC designation was assigned by the SVO due to inadequate certification of principal and interest payments.
(d)  Includes the following amount of short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation: NAIC 1 §.......... 0; NAIC2S.......... 0; NAIC3S........ 0; NAIC4§ .0; NAIC5S......... 0; NAIC6S......... 0.
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SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 2

ed December 31

Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Own
1 2

, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Type and Subtype of Issues
4 5 6 7 8

3 9 10 11 12
1 Year Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Over 20 No Maturity Total Column7asa | Total from Column % from Col. 8 Total Total
Distribution by Type or Less Through 5 Years | Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Years Date Current Year % of Line 11.7 7 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded Privately Placed

1.1

1.2
1.3
14

U.S. Governments
Issuer Obligations
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.....
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities..

2.1

22
23

All Other Governments
Issuer Obligations
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities

3.1

32
3.3

U.S. States, Territories and Possessions, Guaranteed
Issuer Obligations
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities

3.4 Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
3.5 TOtAIS...uveiciir et snssesnsenensnnensens | cnsrenensnreniens 1Oy 12D | eriersesnerssrsnensernsd | oissienieiseneiisinns [0 RO 0 I ISR 0], XXX e
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and
Possessions, Guaranteed
4.1 1SSUET OBlIGALIONS.......euviiiirciiiiiiiciesssi et | soesessisene s enissaneenies | eeessestesenesessessnssenns | sronsiesessessnsenenesseses | sesessesinsssessesinnsnsens | cossreesiesssssnenessenenns | ceererenes ) .9 S
4.2 Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUNTIES. ..........crirrrininicreiniieins | eerinrinennessinnineenins | erveeesissesesesssnssenns | eenesesessssssenesesenes | seressesinesesessnssensens | cossesesessesssssnenessnssnns | seererenes XXX

43
44
45

Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities..

U.S. Special Revenue & Special Assessment Obligations, etc.,
Non-Guaranteed

Industrial and Miscellaneous (unaffiliated)
Issuer Obligations

" 81

8.2
8.3
8.4
8.5

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Issuer Obligations
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
Totals
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SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 2 (continued)
Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Type and Subtype of Issues

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
1 Year Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Over 20 No Maturity Total Column7asa | Total from Column % from Col. 8 Total Total
Distribution by Type or Less Through 5 Years | Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Years Date Current Year % of Line 11.7 7 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded Privately Placed
SVO Identified Funds
.......... XXX | e XK [ e e XX i [ e XX i [ e XXX s | e | cevveeneinennnsneneens0 | e 0000 [ |00 | e | e
.......... XXX vveneenens e XX e e XX e | v e XX [ XK [ | vrenssesnissssseen0 [ iviininnnnn000 | |00 [ [
.......... XXX [ e XK [ XX [ XX i e XX | e [0 |00 [0 |00 | i |0
Bank Loans
10.1 BaNK LOANS = ISSUE........coevriiiiiciieiciciieriissieesie e ninsensesninns | eeiesensisssenssensinsieene | srensesssisssessenssessennees | cnsinssesssenssesesnesesens | soermenssessesnesnssensennns | orenssessessessssesensenses | conseerenns XXX oreirvene | e (U RO 0.0 i ), ,9, TN PO XXX veirernes [ | e
10.2 Bank LOANS = ACQUITE........cueuririreiiiiiririireisieieieisieesissseisssssesessnessesees | eosreenssssessnsssssssnsnernns | ersrsnssssnsssssnsssnnnns | eosrsmsessnmsssssssesnnnes | eonrnssssssssssnssersssnses | srssesnsnssessnssesssssees | sesssersnes XXX v
103 TOAIS...vvceereei et snssssessnsenssssessenssnsnssens | snessssensssssnsensanenssQ | coviiseissssesnesssaseans [V (O I [V 0 |, XXX

Total Bonds Current Year
11.1 Issuer Obligations
11.2 Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities
11.3 Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities
11.4 Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
11.5 SVO Identified Funds
11.6 Bank Loans
11.7 Totals
11.8 Line 11.7asa % of Col. 7.........

60IS

Total Bonds Prior Year
12.1 Issuer Obligations
12.2 Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities
12.3 Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities
12.4 Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
12.5 SVO Identified Funds
12.6 Bank Loans
12.7 Totals
12.8 Line 12.7 asa % of Col. 9.........

Total Publicly Traded Bonds
13.1 Issuer Obligations
13.2 Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
133
134
135
13.6
13.7
13.8 Line 13.7asa % of Col. 7.........
13.9 Line 13.7 as @ % of Line 11.7, Col. 7, Section 11.......cocoveinrininnininninns | svveineninineinnns 100.0 [ coinineinene 0.0 [ i 0.0 | oo 0.0 | s 0.0 | oo 0.0 | v 100.0 |.oovnenee 0.0 I XXX

Total Privately Placed Bonds
14.1 Issuer Obligations............cccovvrvrrrerennnn.
14.2 Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities...
14.3 Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities
14.4 Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities
14.5 SVO Identified Funds
14.6 Bank Loans....
14.7 Totals
14.8 Line 14.7asa % 0f Col. 7....oevvrviveeiiericeens
14.9 Line 14.7 as a % of Line 11.7, Col. 7, Section 11
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SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Short-Term Investments

3

Mortgage
Loans

4
Other Short-term
Investment
Assets (a)

5
Investments in
Parent, Subsidiaries
and Affiliates

9. Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment recognized....

1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year.

2. Cost of short-term investMents aCUIFET............ov.vueriiureiiessee et

3. ACCIUAL OF QISCOUNL........cvivvecti ettt bbbttt nan

4. Unrealized valuation inCrease (ECTEASE)..........cuirrriuiirireireiriieieie ettt snsns

5. Total gain (I0SS) ON GISPOSAIS.........c.euirireiriiieiriiieieiiets ettt snseb e

6. Deduct consideration received 0N diSPOSAIS..........c.ovuuureirimriiereieeeireieee et eees

7. Deduct amortization Of PrEMIUM..........cc.riiiiiicreini e

8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying ValUe............cccccvieeiniineinieeesie s

10. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9).........cccccrvevirreerieeriennnns

11. Deduct total nonadmitted @MOUNS............ccciveveiiceiiice i

12. Statement value at end of current period (Ling 10 MiNUS LiNE 11).......cviiiriniriiersisisnseseessisnsessesseesessssnes
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10.

1.

3.1

3.2

33
41

42

43

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31, prior year (Line 9, prior year)

Cost paid/(consideration received) on additions:
2.1 Current year paid/(consideration received) at time of acquisition, still open, Section 1, Column 12..........c.ccccevevveeieieriesieerienens
2.2 Current year paid/(consideration received) at time of acquisition, terminated, Section 2, Column 14..........ccccocvevrnrrrrsrnrrrrnienns

Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease):
3.1 SECHON 1, COMUMN 17 ..ottt ettt bttt b s sttt se s s st st n e
3.2 SECHON 2, COIUMN 9.ttt bbbt

Total gain (loss) on termination recognized, Section 2, Column 22

Considerations received/(paid) on terminations, SECHON 2, COIUMN 15. ..ottt bbbt es

Amortization:
8.1 SECHON 1, COMUMN 19....iiiiiieieicitise ettt s bbb R sttt
8.2 SECHON 2, COIUMN 27ttt ettt a et s s et et ae b s st e et sea et e s se e et esssaeese e e et s estesansne et sesetas st etesnsnsnnansatans

Adjustment to the Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of hedged item:
7.1 Section 1, Column 20
7.2 Section 2, Column 23

Total foreign exchange change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value:
8.1 SECHON 1, COIUMN 8. bbbt
8.2 SECHON 2, COIUMN 20.......eeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ettt ettt s st s s e e e et et et et st et et et se st s e s esesese st st st st et st et enenen s s s s eneneseneneneseseeeetetesatesaeaeans

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at end of current period (LINES 1+ 2+ 3+ 4 -5+ B+ 7 4 8)....ciieieieiieieeeceeses ettt st ss st been
DEAUCE NONAAMIIEEA @SSELS..........cvivieiisiiiteiieie ettt bbbttt bbb a8t 4 bbb A s st 4 B8 b s bbb et b bbb n bbbt n b aes

Statement value at end of current period (LiNg 9 MINUS LINE 10).......c.cveuiirirereierieeesieiietes et sasss s st s s bbb a st st s e bbb sa st es s bbb es s sansanens

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Futures Contracts
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31, Prior YEar (LINE 6 PHOT YEAI).......c.euurururreueerereeseseseeesseesseeseesesssssssesessessss e ssesssessessesssssessessessssssessassnsssessssssssessasssnenns
Cumulative cash change (Section 1, Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits Footnote - Cumulative Cash Change Column)..........cccocvicueiniceniieeieeeeeesee e

Add:
Change in variation margin on open contracts - highly effective hedges:
3.11 Section 1, Column 15, current year MiNUS............ccoeeveiverererenreisieieienas
3.12 Section 1, Column 15, PriOr YE&I.......c.ccouevivieereercreieeeieisee s 0
Change in the valuation margin on open contracts - all other:
3.13 Section 1, Column 18, current year MinUS...........ccccvvvevevreerenereiseesseesenns
3.14 Section 1, Column 18, PriOr YEAI..........ccevevereieesieieiseveiieie e es 0 0

Add:
Change in adjustment to basis of hedged item:
3.21 Section 1, Column 17, current year to date minus...........cccceveevevrresreriernnnns
3.22 Section 1, ColUMN 17, PHOF YEAI........coevevirierreieieieissiesiei et 0
Change in amount recognized:
3.23 Section 1, Column 19, current year to date minuS...........cccccoeveericreiieinnnns
3.24 Section 1, Column 19, PriOr YEAI........vvvererrrrrerrernressesssessssesessesssssessessenes 0 0

SUDLOLAI (LINE 3.1 MINUS LINE 3.2).....oucviieieiiciiie ettt bttt s bbb s 8484428 E s b s s bR bbb bbbt ns

Cumulative variation margin on terminated contracts during the year (Section 2, Column 15)........ccccccovvurrenne

Less:
4.21 Amount used to adjust basis of hedged item (Section 2, Column 17)..........
4.22  Amount recognized (Section 2, Column 16).........cccccoveererrerrerisrieeessiennenne 0

SUDEOLAL (LINE 4.1 MINUS LINE 4.2)......ovuiereeriiiiire et eseess sttt ss st s8££ 8 88582 E 8828 E et

Dispositions gains (losses) on contracts terminated in prior year:
5.1  Total gain (loss) recognized for terMINAHONS IN PHOK YEAT.........c.eiururerreerieeereereeeseeeeeseeseeseesse s et et ess s st s s see e e b sE e s e bbb s st st enens
5.2 Total gain (loss) adjusted into the hedged item(s) for termMINGLIONS IN PrIOF YEAM........c.vueviiiiriieieieiee et es

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3.3-4.3-5.1-5.2)..cc.ccccccevvervrrrennes
DEAUCE NONAAMIIEEA @SSEES......vurvuirrrririireieiseisiesieie et s et b e ss s £ e s8R e R8s s8R s bbb res

Statement value at end of current Period (LINE 6 MINUS LINE 7)........curureuiererereeseeeeteeeeteeeseesesseeesessessesss s et ess et ess s ss s s s e bess s s s bbbttt
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DB - PART C - SECTION 1

Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open as of December 31 of Current Year

Replication (Synthetic) Asset Transactions Components of the Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Derivative Instrument(s) Open Cash Instrument(s) Held
NAIC 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16
Designation NAIC Desig.
or Other Notional Book/Adjusted Fair Effective | Maturity Book/Adjusted Fair or Other | Book/Adjusted Fair
Number Description Description Amount Carrying Value Value Date Date Description Carrying Value Value CUSIP Description Description | Carrying Value Value

cLIs




eLIs

Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DB - PART C - SECTION 2

Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Total Replication Total Replication Total Replication Total Replication Total Replication
Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset)
of Transactions of Transactions of Transactions of Transactions of Transactions
Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value
BeginniNg INVENTOTY........c.vuiiiiiicieireecicse et | reeeeseeseiess et ensssssenes | seseeessssessessssssessssssensseness | sebssseessnsenssessssssessessenns (0 O (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0
Add: Opened Or ACQUIFE TTANSACHONS. ........veererrerrirerrsrerrirnes | crrereenssesssssssssessesssssnssnsses | ressessssssssessessesssssessessassss | sessesssessnssessassnssessassenssnsss | ssesssessessasssnssessessessanssnssesss | sesessessonssssessesssnssnssessossanss | sssessssssnssnssasssnssnssessonsanssnss | sesssssessessassnssessnssasssnssnssons | sessessasssssnssessossnsssnssessansans | sssessssssessessossnssnssessssnnes 0 | e
Add: Increases in Replication (Synthetic Asset)

Transactions Statement Value...........ccocvevvevinnrnieinins [ eeviinenenns XXX eiivineirrirens [ oeemsineisesssssnensessnenne | eneeneeenees XXX otreireiernins [ e | reveesesenens XXX eteirerinrineine | e | veveeesneiens XXX o [ e | ceveneeneniees XXX virrireirenines | eererineinenenssne s
Less: Closed or DispoSed Of TrANSACHONS...........c.cviveieiieieiies | covereiseieseissiesesissessesesies | cresisssssesisssssesssssssessssssnss | esssssessssssesisssssessssssssssasses | sssessessssessesssssssesssssssasssssnss | siessssessesssssssessesssssssessssssses | sesessesssssssessesssssssesssssssesess | sesssssssessesssssssessesssssssessnsss | sesessessessssesssssesssssssessessnsens | evsesissessessesssssssssesssessns 0 [ ot
Less: Positions Disposed of for

Failing EffECtVENESS CHEEMIA. .....vveverereerririieirieiieeineies | cesirseseesssssssssessssesssssssssness | sessessssessssssssessssssssssssessesss | seseesassssssessessessssssssessasssnss | ssseesssssessessssssessessassnsnssess | nessessessassssssessessanssnssessassans | sessessssssssessesssssessessassassnns | sesssssessassessssssessassassnssessns | oessessesssssessessassnsnsssessensns | sessessssssssessossnssessnssnsns 0 [ o
Less: Decreases in Replication (Synthetic Asset)

Transactions Statement Value...........c.ccocevvieeeriiisiinens | oveeriennnas XXX oetieirieeienes [ | ersnissesines XXX ririeieririeies [ ereiisieessiseesisessesieeninns | oeerenissenas XXX ooiereririens [ eeiiiesiisseseseesssssseenens | oerersnseeenas XXX otierivirsenes [ erisieesisieesssessssesssesiens | erssissesenes XXX teeiieeienes | e
ENAING INVENIOTY. ....cuviciiisieicissieicissi et ssssnsenens | snsessessssessesssssssessassnssssans {0 {0 [0 I [0 PN [0 PN [0 PR [0 PR [0 R {0




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

SCHEDULE DB - VERIFICATION

Verification of Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, Fair Value and Potential Exposure of all Open Derivative Contracts

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Check

[ NS T=Tox 1o T TR O] V73T T OO

Part B, Section 1, Column 15 plus Part B, Section 1 Footnote-Total Ending Cash Balance............cccccovvivieeneiniesseeie s

TOAl (LINE 1 PIUS LINE 2)...vuereeieeerrireieseeee s essesseesessssaseesesse st ees e sse s s s s e85 2848828428288 21824 s RS £k s bbb

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 5.ttt s8Rttt s

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN B.......covvereceicecteecteees ettt ettt e et ss et e st s s et st n s s e et se st st st e e et s s st et sesetesent et s nantssaesatanensees

Total (Line 3 MINUS LINE 4 MINUS LINE 5)......ueiiuiieieieiiiisieieississ ettt sttt s8££t s8R E bbbttt

Fair Value Check

Part A, SECHON 1, COIUMN 1B.......cuvieireiciiieie ettt bbb s e s bbbttt

Part B, SECHON 1, COUMN 13......oeriicieieieteeeee ettt ettt et e e ettt ae bt e et st b st es s st s ae b st ea et st st et s s aes

TOLAl (LINE 7 PIUS LINE 8).....vvvieiviiecteietete ettt s b bbb bbb 4 b4 bR b s st 4 st ae Rt s s b bR b bR s s bbb A bbb bbb bR b s s et b st n b n s as

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 8........oveeeceieeete ettt a et se bt a et e et et n st esse st et st et e s s s e e et snae b sen s et s e aetsnastetaneneees

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN ...ttt en

Total (Line 9 minus Line 10 minus Line 11)

Potential Exposure Check

Part A, SECHON 1, COIUMN 27......uviieieicii ettt bbb bbbt bbb s st s bbb bbb st

[ Tl = TR T=Tox (1o T TR O] V74T OO

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 1.ttt bbbt bbb bbbt en

Total (LN 13 PIUS LINE 14 MINUS LINE 15)......cuuiieiieieeieiiesissiseiiesisssseisesssssse e sssss s sssss e ss st sttt s8££ st en

Si14
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Cash Equivalents

To1tal Boids Money Marke?MutuaI Funds Oth:r (a)
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDET 31 Of PHIOT YN .........overurrieerereerieiieereereiseeseessssseesssssssseeessessessssssessessessssssessessanes | sesssssosssssssssessasssesessessesssssnssessassnsnns 27,324,199 | oo 27,324,199 | oottt | Stes e e et a bttt
2. Cost of cash equivalents acquired 278,847 | oo 278,647 |....
3. ACCTUAL OF BISCOUNL........ooveeiiiiii bbb | Sebsee b e bbb 0 | s | bbb | Seb e
4. Unrealized valuation iNCIEASE (ABCIEASE)...........ccevireveiireieiiereie ettt ss st es s s se b s b ss et bs b s s bt sseses st ssaebasas | ohebessssesessssetesasseses s s st et es e s et s e bt e b s bbb e s b bansebens 0 [ ettt ettt ts | Shebeseae b ea et a et s bt s A bbb bbb et et eaebebaet et essaete | nebebsasaetesaeaet et ee et bRt s s b b s R b b st b e bt s et et naes
5. TOtal QAN (I0SS) ON GISPOSAIS.......ceuerereeerreseesiseeesseseeseeseseeeseesesssessessessasssssseesessess e s e st essasssessessassanssessessessssssnssessassssssessassassnns | fesssessesssssssssssessasssnssessesssssnssnssessnsnessessessnssnssn 0 | oottt ettt n e ss | ebieasaesa et et e st et e s st s e e e s et st n st st es s s bensesaens | Saesietnaesaes st s e st a s et a et bt s et sa st e
6. Deduct consideration rECEIVEA ON QISPOSAIS............rurruierereireireeireiseeseessstsseessesss et sseess et ss et ess st s st s st s s sessessans | sesseesessessaebseeses s st s e s s s b ee b et s s s st st st e i 0 OO OO OO OO DUUE OO U OSSOSO
7. Deduct amortization Of PIEMIUML.........ccccuiueiuiieieisie ettt s st b bbbt ssessesante | #e4ssessesest e s s e b es bt en s bbbt s st n sttt 0 | oottt ettt | ebsetnt sttt et e st s s st en s st n skt ensens | Shessetstesse st s bRttt bbbt
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjuSted CAITYING VAIUE.............cccviuiveiiecieiccc ettt benss | srebessseses s b e s s s bbb s s s s st s s s s ss s bansebens 0 [ ettt bes | Shebeseae b bt e e b st b s et bbb s a et s e st bes et et enaete | Hebebsisaebessea et et ee et b Rt e s s b bbb sttt s s ae b naen
9. Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impairment FECOGNIZEM..........c.uuuuiuiuriieeeireeeieree st seseens | sersssessteses st seb s bbbt 0
10. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-T+8-9).........cccceueiirrieiieriisieesisesessesieiines | et nan 27,602,846 | ..o 27,602,846 | ..o 0 [ o 0
11. Deduct total NONAAMItIEd @MOUNLS...........ccoiuiiiiiii s | bbb bbb bbb 0 ettt s | e | ShE e
12. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 MINUS LINE 11).....ciiiiiiieiiiieiiiets sttt sss e steaessssessssserens | sresessssesessssesesssssssssssssesessssessssnsesessnsens 27,602,846 | ... 27,602,846 | ...covieiiictcieceee e 0 | et 0
(a) Indicate the category of such investments, for example, joint ventures, transportation equipment:.........cccccoeovevrevereennnn.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE A - PART 1
NED December 31 of Current Year

Showing all Real Estate OW
6 7

1 2 Location 5 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances 16 17
3 4 1 12 13 14 15
Current Year's
Book/Adjusted Other-Than- Gross Income
Carrying Value Temporary Current Year's Total Change in Total Foreign Earned Less Taxes, Repairs,
Date Date of Last Amount of Less Fair Value Less Current Year's Impairment Change in B/A.C.V. Exchange Change | Interest Incurred and Expenses
Description of Property Code City State | Acquired | Appraisal Actual Cost Encumbrances Encumbrances Encumbrances Depreciation Recognized Encumbrances (13-11-12) inB./A.C.V on Encumbrances Incurred

Properties Occupied by the Reporting Entity - Health Care Delivery
Two story building [ [ San Juan......ooeer [PR..... | 10115/1996.] 06/30/2000. 350,000 | oseresesrs | s 53473 500,000 28,259
0199999. Properties Occupied by the Reporting Entity - Health Care Delivery. .350,000 ..53,473 500,000 28,259 .
0399999. Total - Properties Occupied by the Reporting Entity. .350,000 ..53,473 500,000 28,259 ....(28,259) | ... . . .
0699999, TOAIS........cvveerrrireereeeeisseeesees s ses sttt binest et .350,000 | ..oovvrvrierrircrrinnnd0 | s 53,473 500,000 28,259 | ..ovvervvevvririineenn0 |0 | s (28,259) | ..coovvvriiriri (V] [ [0 [ 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE A - PART 2

Location

Showing all Real Estate ACQUIRED and Additions Made During the Year
4 5

Description of Property

2

City

3

State

Date
Acquired

Name of Vendor

Actual Cost at
Time of Acquisition

Amount of
Encumbrances

Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value Less Encumbrances

Additional Investment Made
After Acquisition
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE A - PART 3

Showing all Real Estate DISPOSED During the Year, Includlng Payments During the Final Year on "Sales under Contract"

Description of Property

Location
2

City

State

Disposal
Date

Name of Purchaser

Actual Cost

Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances
9 10 1 12 13
Expended for Current
Additions, Book/Adjusted Year's Other-
Permanent | Carrying Value Than- Total Foreign
Improvements Less Current Temporary | Current Year's | Total Change Exchange
and Changes in| Encumbrances Year's Impairment Change in inB./A.CV. Change in
Encumbrances |  Prior Year | Depreciation | Recognized | Encumbrances| (11-9-10) BJA.C.V.

14

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Less
Encumbrances
on Disposal

Amounts
Received
During Year

Foreign
Exchange Gain
(Loss) on
Disposal

Realized Gain
(Loss) on
Disposal

Total Gain
(Loss) on
Disposal

Gross Income
Earned Less
Interest
Incurred on
Encumbrances

20

Taxes,
Repairs and
Expenses
Incurred




v03

Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE B - PART 1
Showing all Mortgage Loans OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 Location 5 6 7 8 Change in Book Value/Recorded Investment 14 15
9 10 11 12 13
Book Value/Recorded Current Year's Other- Date of Last
Date Investment Excluding Unrealized Valuation Current Year Than-Temporary Capitalized Deferred Total Foreign Exchange Value of Land and Appraisal or
Loan Number Code City State | Loan Type | Acquired | Rate of Interest Accrued Interest Increase (Decrease) | (Amortization) / Accretion | Impairment Recognized Interest and Other Change in Book Value Buildings Valuation

General Interrogatory:
1. Mortgages in good standing §.......... 0 unpaid taxes §.......... 0 interest due and unpaid.
2. Restructured mortgages §.......... 0 unpaid taxes §.......... 0 interest due and unpaid.
3. Mortgages with overdue interest over 90 days not in process of foreclosure §.......... 0 unpaid taxes §.......... 0 interest due and unpaid.
4. Mortgages in process of foreclosure §.......... 0 unpaid taxes §$.......... 0 interest due and unpaid.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE B - PART 2

Showing all Mortgage Loans ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE During the Current Year

Loan Number

Location

4

City

3

State

Loan Type

5

Date Acquired

6

Rate of Interest

Actual Cost at Time of Acquisition

Additional Investment Made After Acquisition

Value of Land and Buildings
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE B - PART 3
Showing all Mortgage Loans DISPOSED, Transferred or Repaid During the Current Year

Loan Number

Location
2 3
City State

Loan
Type

Date
Acquired

Disposal
Date

7

Book
Value/Recorded
Investment
Excluding Accrued
Interest Prior Year

Change in Book Value/Recorded Investment

Unrealized Valuation
Increase (Decrease)

Current Year's
(Amortization) /
Accretion

10

Current Year's
Other-Than-
Temporary
Impairment
Recognized

11

Capitalized Deferred

Interest and Other

12

Total Change in
Book Value
(8+9-10+11)

Total Foreign
Exchange Change in
Book Value

14

Book
Value/Recorded
Investment
Excluding Accrued
Interest on Disposal

Consideration

Foreign Exchange
Gain (Loss) on
Disposal

Realized Gain (Loss)
on Disposal

Total Gain (Loss) on
Disposal




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE BA - PART 1
Showing Other Long-Term Invested Assets OWNED December 31 of Current Year

03

20

1 2 3 Location 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 18
4 5 13 14 15 16 17
NAIC
Desig-
nation
and Current
Admini- Current Year's| Year's Other-
strative Book/Adjusted | Unrealized | (Depreciation) Than- Capitalized | Total Foreign
Symbol Date Type Carrying Value Valuation or Temporary Deferred Exchange Commitment for | Percentage
/ Market| Originally | and Less Increase | (Amortization) | Impairment | Interest and Change in Investment Additional of
CUSIP Identification Name or Description Code City State Name of Vendor or General Partner Indicator| Acquired | Strategy|  Actual Cost Fair Value Encumbrances | (Decrease) / Accretion | Recognized Other B/A.C.V. Income Investment | Ownership
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

Showing Other Long-Term Invested Assets ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE December 31 of Current Year

SCHEDULE BA - PART 2

1 2 Location 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
3 4
Date
Originally | Type and Actual Cost at Additional Investment Percentage of
CUSIP Identification Name or Description City State Name of Vendor or General Partner Acquired Strategy Time of Acquisition Made After Acquisition JAmount of Encumbrances| Ownership
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE BA - PART 3

Assets DISPOSED, Transferred or Repaid During the Current Year

CUSIP Identification

Name or Description

Location
3 4
City State

Showing Other Long-Term Invested
5 6 7

Name of Purchaser or Nature
of Disposal

Date
Originally
Acquired

Disposal
Date

8

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Less

Encumbrances,

Prior Year

Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

9

Unrealized
Valuation
Increase

(Decrease)

10

1

Current Year's | Current Year's
(Depreciation) | Other-Than-

or

Temporary

(Amortization) |  Impairment
| Accretion | Recognized

12

Capitalized
Deferred
Interest and
Other

13

Total Change in
BJ/ACV.
(9+10-11+12)

14

Total Foreign
Exchange
Change in
BJ/A.CV

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Less
Encumbrances
on Disposal

Consideration

Foreign
Exchange Gain
(Loss) on
Disposal

Realized Gain
(Loss) on
Disposal

Total Gain
(Loss) on
Disposal

20

Investment
Income
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE D - PART 1
g-Term BONDS Owned December 31 of Current Year

Showing all Lon
7

1 2 Codes 6 Fair Value 10 1 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Interest Dates
3 |4 5 8 9 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
NAIC
F Desig-
0 nation Current Year's
r and Unrealized Other-Than- | Total Foreign Stated
ei Admini- Rate Used Valuation Current Year's | Temporary Exchange Admitted Contractual
g| Bond | strative to Obtain Book/Adjusted Increase (Amortization) / |  Impairment Change in Effective | When | Amount Due &| Amount Rec. Maturity
CUSIP Identification Description Code| n| CHAR | Symbol Actual Cost Fair Value Fair Value Par Value Carrying Value (Decrease) Accretion Recognized B./A.C.V. Rate of | Rateof | Paid Accrued During Year | Acquired Date
U.S. States, Territories & P ions (Direct and Guaranteed) - Issuer Obligati
745291  UZ 5 |Puerto Rico PubFin Corp Comwlth Ser A Ref Taxable........cocovvvvvernvnsinninnans [ verenne [ oo | evvneerend | s BFE| .o 250,000 | ...... 5.250 250,000 13,125 | i [ | |, | 3.100 |...... 3.100 |MON... . | 06/28/2012. | 03/01/2015.
1199999. U.S. States, Territories & Possessions - Issuer Obligations............c.ccoovevenneas 250,000 XXX 13,125 0 0 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
1799999. Total - U.S. States, Territories & Possessions (Direct and GUAranteed)..............oueverruereerersrersiieississereissenneas 250,000 XXX ...13,125 0 0 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
Totals
7799999. Total - Issuer Obligations... 250,000 XXX ...13,125 0 0 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
8399999, Grand TOtal - BONGS..........cuveriireriiiciresieisiseierssi ettt | eniseiesines 250,000 XXX ..13,125 0 0 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE D - PART 2 - SECTION 1
Showing all PREFERRED STOCKS Owned December 31 of Current Year

1 2 Codes 5 6 7 8 Fair Value 1 Dividends Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 20 21
3 |4 9 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
NAIC
Desig
nation
and
Current Year's Admini
F Rate per Unrealized Other-Than- Total Foreign | strative
or Share Used Amount Nonadmitted Valuation | Current Year's| Temporary Total Change in Exchange Symbol /
ei| Numberof Par Value Rate per Book/Adjusting to Obtain Declared but Received Declared but Increase | (Amortization) | Impairment B/A.C.V. Change in Market Date
CUSIP Identification Description Code [gn Shares per Share Share Carrying Value | Fair Value Fair Value Actual Cost Unpaid During Year Unpaid (Decrease) / Accretion | Recognized (15+16-17) B./A.C.V. Indicator | Acquired
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE D - PART 2 - SECTION 2
Showing all COMMON STOCKS Owned December 31 of Current Year

1 2 Codes 5 6 Fair Value 9 Dividends Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 17 18
3 (4 7 8 10 1 12 13 14 15 16
NAIC
Market
Current Year's Indicator
F Rate per Other-Than- and
or Share Used Nonadmitted Unrealized Temporary Total Change in Total Foreign Admini
ei Book/Adjusted | to Obtain Fair Amount Received Declared but Valuation Increase Impairment B/AC.V. Exchange Change | strative Date
CUSIP Identification Description Code | gn| Number of Shares |  Carrying Value Value Fair Value Actual Cost Declared but Unpaid During Year Unpaid (Decrease) Recognized (13-14) inB./A.C.V. Symbol (a)| Acquired
Common Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)
45779N_ 99 6 | InnovaCare, Inc oo ] 23,394,651.000 | ..o 17,821,918 [ e 5250 | oreee1 7,821,918 | ossscesssoss | ot | oottt | ettt | ettt | et | o) | et | e v [ 1001/2014.
9099999. Total - Common Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated). 17,821,918 XXX 0 0 XXX XXX
Common Stocks - Mutual Funds
543916 10 0 ‘Lord Abbett Short Duration Income FUNG A.........ociviminiienienisninniinns | ........ | | ....... 112,612.000 | .oooovvvnriins 466,216 | ........... 4.140 18,233 | oo [ | srerenssnesensensnnie | o0 | o | s 06/05/2015.
9299999. Total - Common Stocks - Mutual Funds. 466,216 XXX 18,233 0 XXX XXX
9799999. Total - COMMON StOCK. .....vvvrivereiirersrissisnissisrssienes 18,288,134 XXX 18,233 0 XXX XXX
9899999. Total Common and Preferred Stock [P OR RN 18,288,134 XXX 18,233 0 im0 | e () 0 XXX XXX
(a) For all common stocks bearing the NAIC market indicator "U" provide: the number of such issues.......... 0, the total § value (included in Column 8) of all such issues §.......... 0.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks ACQUIRED During Current Year

CUSIP Identification

Description

Foreign

4

Date Acquired

5

Name of Vendor

Number of Shares of Stock

Actual Cost

Par Value

Paid for Accrued Interest and Dividends
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks SOLD, REDEEMED or Otherwise DISPOSED OF During Current Year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21
11 12 13 14 15
F Current Bond
0 Year's Interest /
r Unrealized Current | Other-Than- Total Foreign Foreign Stock Stated
ei Prior Year Valuation Year's Temporary | Total Change | Exchange Book/Adjusted | Exchange | Realized Total Gain | Dividends | Contractual
g| Disposal Number of Book/Adjusted Increase | (Amortization)| Impairment | in B./A.C.V. Change in | Carrying Value at | Gain (Loss) | Gain (Loss) | (Loss) on Received Maturity
CUSIP Identification Description n Date Name of Purchaser Shares of Stock | Consideration Par Value Actual Cost Carrying Value | (Decrease) | /Accretion | Recognized| (11+12-13) B/A.C.V. Disposal Date | on Disposal | on Disposal |  Disposal | During Year Date
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE D - PART 5
Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks ACQUIRED During Year and Fully DISPOSED OF During Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 17 18 19 20 21
12 13 14 15 16

F Current Interest
0 Year's Total Foreign and Paid for
r Par Value Unrealized Current | Other-Than- Foreign | Exchange Dividends | Accrued
ei (Bonds) or Book/Adjusted | Valuation Year's Temporary | Total Change | Exchange Gain Realized | Total Gain | Received | Interest
g Date Disposal Number of Carrying Value at| Increase | (Amortization)| Impairment | inB./A.C.V. | Changein | (Loss)on | Gain (Loss)| (Loss)on During and

CUSIP Identification Description n| Acquired Name of Vendor Date Name of Purchaser Shares (Stock) Actual Cost Consideration Disposal (Decrease) | /Accretion | Recognized| (12+13-14) | B.J/A.C.V. | Disposal | on Disposal| Disposal Year Dividends
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE D - PART 6 - SECTION 1

Valuation of Shares of Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Companies

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Stock of Such Company
Owned by Insurer on Statement Date
1 12
Do Insurer's Assets
Include Intangible
NAIC Assets Connected with
Description Company Holding of Such Total Amount of Such | Book/Adjusted Carrying
CUSIP Identification Name of Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Company Foreign Code ID Number  |NAIC Valuation Method|  Company's Stock? Intangible Assets Value Nonadmitted Amount Number of Shares % of Outstanding
1. Amount of insurer's capital and surplus from the prior period's statutory statement reduced by any admitted EDP, goodwill and net deferred tax assets included therein: §.......... 0.
2. Total amount of intangible assets nonadmitted §.......... 0.
1 2 3 4 Stock in Lower-Tier Company Owned Indirectly by Insurer on Statement Date
5 6
Total Amount of Intangible Assets
Name of Company Listed in Section 1 Included in Amount Shown in
CUSIP Identification Name of Lower-Tier Company Which Controls Lower-Tier Company Column 8, Section 1 Number of Shares % of Outstanding




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1
Showing all SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS Owned December 31 of Current Year
5 6 7

3

1 Codes 4 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 12 13 Interest 20
2 |3 8 9 10 11 14 15 16 17 18 19
F Amount Due
0 Current Year's and Accrued
r Unrealized Other-Than- | Total Foreign December 31
ei Valuation | Current Year's| Temporary Exchange of Current | Nonadmitted Amount Paid for
g Date Maturity Book/Adjusted Increase (Amortization) |  Impairment Change in YearonBond | Due and Effective | When | Received Accrued
Description Code | n| Acquired Name of Vendor Date Carrying Value (Decrease) / Accretion | Recognized B./A.C.V. Par Value Actual Cost Not in Default | Accrued | Rateof | Rateof | Paid | During Year Interest
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cumulative Prior
Year(s) Initial Current Year Hedge
Type(s) Cost of Initial Cost of C Unrealized Total Foreign Adjustment to Credit Effectiveness
Schedule /| of Date of Strike Price, Undiscounted | Undiscounted o Valuation Exchange | Current Year's |  Carrying Quality of | at Inception
Description of Items(s) Hedged, Used for |  Exhibit | Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade Maturity or | Number of Notional Rate of Index Premium Premium Current Year Book/Adjusted d Increase Changein | (Amortization) /|  Value of Potential Reference | and at Year-
Description Income Generation or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date Expiration | Contracts Amount Received (Paid) | (Received) Paid | (Received) Paid Income Carrying Value e Fair Value (Decrease) B.J/A.CV. Accretion | Hedged ltems Exposure Entity end (b)
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 2

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Terminated During Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Cumulative
Prior Year(s) | Current Year Hedge
Indicate Initial Cost of | Initial Cost of Effectiveness
Exercise, Strike Price, | Undiscounted | Undiscounted | Consideration C| Unrealized | Total Foreign Gain (Loss) | Adjustment | Gain (Loss) | at Inception
Schedule| Type(s) Date of Expiration, Rate or Index|  Premium Premium Received o| Valuation Exchange | Current Year's on to Carrying on and at
Description of Item(s) Hedged, Used | / Exhibit | of Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Maturity or | Termination | Maturity or| Numberof |  Notional Received (Received) (Received) (Paid) on Current Year | Book/Adjusted | d [ Increase Changein | (Amortization) | Termination | Value of | Termination -| Termination
Description for Income Generation or Replicated | Identifier (a) or Central_Clearinghouse Trade Date | Expiration Date Sale Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Termination Income Carrying Value | e | (Decrease B./A.C.V. / Accretion | Recognized | Hedged Item | Deferred (b)
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - SECTION 1

Futures Contracts Open as of the Current Statement Date

Ticker
Symbol

Number of
Contracts

Notional
Amount

Description

Description of Item(s) Hedged,
Used for Income Generation or
Replicated

Schedule /
Exhibit
Identifier

Type(s) of
Risk(s)
(@)

Date of
Maturity or
Expiration

9

Exchange

10

Trade
Date

11

Transaction
Price

12

Reporting Date Price]

Fair Value

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

Highly Effective Hedges
15 16 17
Change in
Variation
Margin Gain
Cumulative Deferred (Loss) Used to
Variation Variation Adjust Basis of
Margin Margin Hedged Item

Cumulative
Variation
Margin for All
Other Hedges

Change in
Variation
Margin Gain
(Loss)
Recognized in
Current Year

20

Potential
Exposure

21

Hedge
Effectiveness
at Inception
and at Year-
end (b)

22

Value of One
(1) Point
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - SECTION 2

Futures Contracts Terminated December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 Change in Variation Margin 19 20
16 17 18
Hedge
Schedule / Type(s) Date of Indicate Exercise, | Cumulative Variation Gain (Loss) Gain (Loss) Used to Effectiveness at
Number of Description of ltem(s) Hedged, Used for Exhibit of Risk(s) Maturity or Trade Transaction Termination Termination Expiration, Maturity Margin at Recognized in Adjust Basis of Inception and at Value of One (1)
[Ticker Symbo| _Contracts Notional Amount Description Income Generation or Replicated Identifier () Expiration Exchange Date Price Date Price or Sale Termination Current Year Hedged Item Deferred Termination (b) Point




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DB - PART D - SECTION 1

Counterparty Exposure for Derivative Instruments Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 Book Adjusted Carrying Value Fair Value 1 12
5 6 7 8 9 10
Credit
Master | Support Contracts with Contracts with
Agreement| Annex | Fair Value of Acceptable| Book/Adjusted Carrying | Book/Adjusted Carrying Exposure Net Contracts with Contracts with Exposure Net Potential Off-Balance
Description of Exchange, Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse (YorN) | (YorN) Collateral Value >0 Value <0 of Collateral Fair Value > 0 Fair Value < 0 of Collateral Exposure Sheet Exposure
1. Offsetper SSAPNo.64 e e | s
2. Net after right of offset per SSAP No. 64 0 | 0

¢cd
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DB - PART D - SECTION 2

Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open December 31 of Current Year

1

Exchange Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse

2

Type of Asset Pledged

3

CUSIP Identification

4

Description

5

Fair Value

6

Par Value

7

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

8

Maturity
Date

9

Type of Margin
(,Vorlv)




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DL - PART 1
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year

(Securities lending collateral assets reported in aggregate on one Line 10 of the Assets page and not included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E.)
2

1 3 4 5 6 7

NAIC Designation
and Administative
Symbol / Market Book/Adjusted Maturity
CUSIP Identification Description Code Indicator Fair Value Carrying Value Date
General Interrogatories:
1. The activity for the year:  Fair Value §.......... 0 Book/Adjusted Carrying Value §.......... 0
2. Average balance for the year:  Fair Value §.......... 0 Book/Adjusted Carrying Value §.......... 0
3. Reinvested securities lending collateral assets book/adjusted carrying value included in this schedule by NAIC designation:

NAIC 1: §......... ONAIC2: §....... ONAIC3: §....... 0 NAIC4: §.......... ONAICS: §......... ONAIC6: §......... 0

E24




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SCHEDULE DL - PART 2
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year

(Securities lending collateral assets included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E and not reported in aggre

gate on Line 10 of the Assets page).

CUSIP Identification

2

Description

3

Code

4

NAIC Designation
and
Administrative
Symbol / Market
Indicator

5

Fair Value

6

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

Maturity
Date

General Interrogatories:
The activity for the year:  Fair Value §........

1.
2.

Average balance for the year:

Fair Value $

E25




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

1 4 5 6 7
Amount of Interest
Rate of Amount of Interest | Accrued December 31
Depository Code | Interest | Received During Year of Current Year Balance *

Open Depositories

Banco Popular 022-233350. San Juan, PR B 0.70 7,200 190,827 | XXX
Banco Popular 022-233369. San Juan, PR . (541,964) | XXX
Banco Popular 022-233377. SaN JUAN, PRt | sreenies | e 0.70 115,683 22,278,420 | XXX
Banco Popular 030-068185. San Juan, PR (211,244) | XXX
Banco Popular 022-330348. San Juan, PR .....(4,354,087) | XXX
Banco Popular 030-013429. San Juan, PR (326,776) | XXX
Banco Popular 030-014271 San Juan, PR . .....(4,538,257) | XXX
Banco Popular 030-014123, 8aN JUAN, PRu....oo e | s | siriend 0.70 269,761 74,793,557 | XXX
First Bank 020-Business Plus SaN JUAN, PR | srnenses | eeienns 0.70 107,324 12,583,579 | XXX
0199999. Total - Open Depositorie: XXX XXX 499,968 0 99,874,055 | XXX
0399999. Total Cash on Deposit XXX XXX 499,968 0 99,874,055 | XXX
0499999. Cash in Company's Office. XXX XXX XXX XXX [ 7,000 | XXX
0599999. Total Cash XXX XXX 499,968 0 99,881,055 | XXX

TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR

1. January. 84,141,385 |4. April 90,759,924 | 7. July. 94,104,314 | 10. October. 81,090,578
2. February 92,943,048 | 5. May 83,378,867 |8. August 94,761,907 | 11. November. 84,385,026
3. March 92,035,701 | 6. June 90,447,220 | 9. September. 78,283,753 | 12. December. 99,874,055

E26
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the

First Medical Health Plan,

Inc.

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS

Show Investments Owned December 31 of Current Year

1
cusip

2
Description

3
Code

4
Date Acquired

5
Rate of Interest

6
Maturity Date

7
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

8
Amount of Interest Due & Accrued

9
Amount Received During Year

Other Cash Equivalents

MITIIELYNCR. ... SeLREL R ...1,499.874 | ..
POPUIBI SBOUIHIES. ...ttt SEbe bbbt | s ..20,102,972 | ..
8799999. Total - Other Cash EQUIVAIBNLS...............covveriiireiierece s 127,602,846 | ..

8899999. Total - Cash Equivalents

..27,602,846 | ..




Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

OSITS

SCHEDULE E - PART 3 - SPECIAL DEP

1 Deposits for the
Benefit of All Policyholders All Other Special Deposits
3 4 5 6
Type of Book/Adjusting Book/Adjusting
States, Etc. Deposit Purpose of Deposit Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
1. Alabama......c.cverieriineries AL [
2. AlasKa..........ccooemreerrerneerneenreeneAK s
3. Arizona
4. Arkansas...
5. California.....ccccooeevrernerrirnerinnen
6. Colorado....
7. Connecticu
8. Del
9. District of Columbia
10.  Florida .
11, GEOMGi@.u e
12.  Hawaii HI
13.  Idaho. D]..
14, lllinois 1L
15.  Indiana..
16.  lowa
17.  Kansas
18.  Kentucky
19.  Louisiana...
20.  Maine
21. Maryland
22, Massachusetts............cccoceneruunncd MA | ..
23.  Michigan
24. Minnesota..
25.  Mississippi
26.  Missouri.
27.  Montana.
28. Nebraska
29.  Nevada
30.  New Hampshire.
31, New Jersey....
32.
33.
34.
35.  North Dakota.
36.  Ohio...
37.  Oklahoma..
38.  Oregon
39.  Pennsylvania.
40.  Rhode Island. .
41, South Carolina.............ccceevveeereees SC|..
42, South Dakota SD
43, Tennessee..........ouwvmrieinninnns TN ..
44, Texas.
45, Utah...
46.  Vermont.
47.  Virginia
48.  Washington
49.  West Virginia.
50.  Wisconsin..
51.  Wyoming...
52.
53. .
54. PR SRD 600,000 600,000
55.
56.
57. .
58.  Aggregate Alien and Other XXX XXX 0 0
59. Total XXX XXX 600,000 600,000
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
5801.
5802.
5803, s | v
5898. Summary of remaining write-ins for
line 58 from overflow page................ XXX XXX 0 0
5899. Total (Lines 5801 thru 5803+5898)
(Line 58 above).......cccoovwveinriiiiiininnes XXX XXX 0 0

E28




Relief Related to the Five-Year Rotation Requirement for Lead Audit Partner

* 957 2220182240010 0 =

NOTE: The barcode is NOT required for the electronic filing submission or PDFs included in the filing. All of the information on this page will be
completely replaced when you insert a PDF (right click, copy file, select the PDF and select Open). Barcodes are only required on hardcopy
filings submitted to certain states.



Relief Related to the One-Year Cooling Off Period for Independent CPA

* 957 222018225400 100 =

NOTE: The barcode is NOT required for the electronic filing submission or PDFs included in the filing. All of the information on this page will be
completely replaced when you insert a PDF (right click, copy file, select the PDF and select Open). Barcodes are only required on hardcopy
filings submitted to certain states.



Relief Related to the Requirements for Audit Committees

* 957 2220182260010 0 =

NOTE: The barcode is NOT required for the electronic filing submission or PDFs included in the filing. All of the information on this page will be
completely replaced when you insert a PDF (right click, copy file, select the PDF and select Open). Barcodes are only required on hardcopy
filings submitted to certain states.



Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

MEDICARE PART D COVERAGE SUPPLEMENT

* 95 72 22018 36500000 =*

(Net of Reinsurance)
NAIC Group Code....0 (To Be Filed By March 1) NAIC Company Code.....95722
Individual Coverage Group Coverage 5
1 2 3 Total
Insured Uninsured Insured Uninsured Cash
1. Premiums Collected:

1.

1.1 Standard Coverage:
1.11

112 Without Reinsurance Coverage

With Reinsurance COVErage............ouvweveereeneenernererennnnns

1.13  Risk-Corridor Payment Adjustments..........cccccocovvrrirninnns
1.2 Supplemental BENEfits..........coceureurirniineineenininnnseene
Premiums Due and Uncollected-Change:
2.1 Standard Coverage:
211

212 Without Reinsurance Coverage............coeueeeucerceneenennns

With Reinsurance COVErage...........ovveeneencenernenerenennns

22
Unearned Premium and Advance Premium-Change:
3.1

Supplemental Benefits............cccourrirninnienesneeeeeeees

Standard Coverage:
3.1

3.12  Without Reinsurance COVErage...........coueerireeriveeeeneeenens

With Reinsurance COVErage...........ocvueunieemnireineeeiniennnns

3.2 Supplemental Benefits
Risk-Corridor Payment Adjustments-Change:

4.1 RECEIVADIE. ...t
4.2 Payable........cceiiiiiire s
Earned Premiums:

5.1 Standard Coverage:
511

5.12  Without Reinsurance COVErage...........ccoeevimeerireeieneneeens

With Reinsurance COVErage...........cocvuveurieeinirnmneeennennnnens

5.13  Risk-Corridor Payment Adjustments
5.2 Supplemental BENefits..........cccovururireireeneineinenninsnssseeenns
Total PremMiUmS......c..cvuiviiieriesseseeseeseiseieseei et
Claims Paid:
7.1 Standard Coverage:
7.1

7.12  Without Reinsurance COVErage..........oveeerermerrerereeneenes

With Reinsurance COVErage...........ouvemreneeneenernesnrnrnennns

7.2
Claim Reserves and Liabilities-Change:
8.1

Supplemental Benefits............cccoueviereeieeiiecsee e

Standard Coverage:
8.11
8.12  Without Reinsurance CoVerage...........ccoevvverrivernverennnn.

With Reinsurance COVErage.............ccoourevvveevrererreeersneennns

8.2 Supplemental Benefits
Health Care Receivables-Change:
9.1 Standard Coverage:
9.11

9.12  Without Reinsurance Coverage

With Reinsurance COVErage...........ouvwereereeneenernernereenenes

9.2
Claims Incurred:

Supplemental Benefits............ccccouevierieieeiesee e

10.1 Standard Coverage:
10.11  With Reinsurance Coverage
10.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage
10.2  Supplemental BENEfits...........cceueereereererneeneeneninennseees

TOtal ClAIMS.....voeeerciciiee e
Reinsurance Coverage and Low Income Cost Sharing:

12.1 Claims Paid - Net of Reimbursements Applied..........ccccocrvrerrennes
12.2 Reimbursements Received but Not Applied-Change...................
12.3 Reimbursements Receivable-Change............ccccovvrvivnirnienns
12.4 Health Care Receivables-Change
Aggregate Policy Reserves-Change.............oouvevineneeneeneeneincineineneins
EXPENSES Paid........oooiiiiiiiiccc e
EXPENSES INCUITEM........cuiuiiiciiiciceie et
Underwriting Gain/Loss..
Cash FIOW RESUIL. ..ot

........... XXX
........... XXX
........... XXX

........... XXX
........... XXX
XXX

........... XXX
........... XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX....

XXX

XXXKvosinnes | v 0
........................................... ), 9,9, ORI [NPURRIOIRUN IRRIND. 0,9, GRS [OORRROON (|
........................................... ), 9,9, ORI [NSURRIROIRIN IRRRIND 0,9, GRS IO (|
........................................... ), 9,9, ORI [NURIOIRRRUN RRRNND. 0,9, GRS IO (|
........................................... ), 9,9, NI [RSURIRIIRII IRINY 0,0, CHENIINE SRIIND,0.0, SRR
........................................... ), 9,9, RN [N IR, 0, 0.4 XXX

XXX....

) 9,9, T
XXX....
XXX oo

XXX
XXX

L XXX..

........... ) 0,9 ST
L XXX..
........... ) 0,9 ST

XXX

XXXriernnins | v 0
........... XXX | e [ e XK | e [ vvvciccccniicnl0
........... XXX | e [ XK | e [ vvvciciccinicnl0
........... XXXrievreions | v [ e XK | e v XKX

365
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INSURANCE COMMISSIONERS

SCHEDULE SIS

STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION SUPPLEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
(To Be Filed by March 1)

REQUIRED BY THE APPLICABLE QUESTION ON THE SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES
FOR THE PROPERTY/CASUALTY, LIFE ACCIDENT AND HEALTH,
TITLE, AND HEALTH INSURANCE BLANKS

TO ANNUAL STATEMENT OF

First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

COMPANY



Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.
FINANCIAL REPORTING TO STOCKHOLDERS

1. Did the company distribute to its stockholders prior to the Annual Meeting during the year an Annual Report for the previous year?
ANSWE......coveireireineinirenns
If answer is "Yes" attach copy. If answer is "No" explain in detail below. Attach separate sheet if necessary.

2. Will the company distribute to its stockholders prior to the Annual Meeting during the following year an Annual Report for the current year?
Answer.
If answer is "Yes" a copy of the report shall be forwarded to the Insurance Commissioner of the company's domiciliary state at the same time as it is distributed to stockholders.
If answer is "No" explain in detail below. Attach separate sheet if necessary.

3. If an Annual Report to stockholders was distributed for the previous year; (1) was such distribution prior to or contemporaneous with the solicitation of proxies in respect of the
Annual Meeting?
Answer.
If answer is "No" explain in detail below. Attach separate sheet if necessary.

(2) Did it contain the following financial statements (indicate answer in column A) and were such financial statements prepared substantially on the basis (individual or
consolidated) as required to be present in the Company's Annual Statement (indicate answer in Column B)?

Column A Column B

To be answered by Life and A & H Companies: Yes No Yes No
a. Statement of Assets, Liabilities, SUrplus and Other FUNGAS...........coveieiiiiieisinses et nsns

D, SUMMAIY Of OPEIAHONS.......oevvvriiiieiseieeisise ettt ettt s8Rk bbbt

€. SUMIUS ACCOUNL......voteitieiseesiteisei ittt st s e85 s e ss s s bbbttt

To be answered by Property and Casualty Companies:
a. Statement of Assets, Liabilities, SUrplus and Other FUNGAS..............oieieiiiiisieseese ettt nnns

b. Statement of Income

c. Capital and Surplus Account..

To be answered by Title Insurance Companies:
a. Statement of Assets, Liabilities, SUrplus and Other FUNGAS...........c.vieieiiiriisise st nnns

b. Statement of Income - Operations and Investment Exhibit..

c. Capital and Surplus Account

To be answered by Health Insurance Companies:
a. Statement of Assets, Liabilities, Capital @Na SUMPIUS..........c.vruiiriieierie ettt nsesnes

b. Statement of REVENUE GNA EXPENSES............uiiiiiiiiirerieintie ettt

C. Capital @NA SUMPIUS ACCOUNL............cvrriririrciiiieiisisesite ettt

420.2



Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

INFORMATION REGARDING MANAGEMENT AND DIRECTORS
1 2

3 4 Benefits Accrued or Est. Annual Benefits
Set Aside During Year Upon Retirement
5 6 7 8
Principle Occupation Served as  Aggregate Direct ~ Retirement Other Emp. Retirement Other Emp.
Name and Title or Employment Director From Remuneration Plan Benefits Plan Benefits

1. Furnish the following information for each director, and for each of the three highest paid officers, whose aggregate direct remuneration exceeded $100,000 during the year,
naming each such person.

Furnish on a separate sheet the following information as to each of the individuals named above (or state below that such information is not present):

A. Information as to any material interest, direct or indirect, on the part of such individual during the year in any material transaction or any material proposed transaction as to
which the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, was or is to be a party.
B. Information as to all options to purchase securities of the Company granted to or exercised by each such individual during the year.

2. Answer "yes" or "no" in each column as to whether or not the information in Item 1 above has been, or will be, furnished to stockholders in any proxy statement relating to (i)
the election of directors, (i) any bonus, profit sharing or other remuneration plan, contract or arrangement in which any director, nominee for election as a director, or officer
of the Company will participate, (iii) any pension or retirement plan in which any such person will participate, or (iv) the granting or extension to any such person of any
options, warrants, or rights to purchase any securities, other than warrants or rights issued to security holders, as such, on a pro rata basis. If any answer is "no" explain
in detail on a separate sheet.

3. Furnish the information specified in Item 1 for all directors and all officers of the company, as a group, without naming them.
XXXXXXXKXXXXKXKXKXIXKXEXKKXHXEXKIXKXKXIXKXKXXKIXKXXXXKXKXXKXXXKXD

4. Did the stockholders have an opportunity to vote for or against the election of directors and also other matters to be presented at any stockholder's meeting?

ANSWer ..o If answer is "no" explain on separate sheet.
5. Will the Company solicit proxies from its stockholders during the following year and will such solicitation(s) precede any shareholders' meeting or meetings by at least 10 days?
ANSWET .......ccounn. If answer is "yes" and proxies are to be solicited, copies of the proxy statement and form of proxy and other soliciting material to be furnished stockholders

shall be submitted to the Insurance Commissioner of the Company's domiciliary state at least 10 days prior to the date such material is first sent or given to stockholders.
If answer is "no" and proxies are not to be solicited from stockholders, explain in detail below. Attach separate sheet if necessary.

420.3
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STATEMENT OF BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF SECURITIES

Number of Shares
1 2 3 4 5 Disposed of During Current Year 8 9
6 7 Percentage of
Voting Stock
Directly and
Indirectly Owned
Name and title of (a) Each Director and Title Nature Owned at Acquired Held less Held 6 Ownedat  or Controlled at
Each Officer with any Ownership and of of End of During Than 6 Months End of the End of the
(b) any Other Owner of more than 10% Security Ownership Prior Year Current Year Months or More Current Year  Current Year

Note: Answer "yes" or "no" as to whether the information concerning the number of shares owned at the end of the year (as shown in Column 8) by each Director and the three highest paid Officers whose aggregate direct remuneration exceeded $100,000 during the year,
has been or will be furnished to stockholders in a proxy statement or otherwise.
Answer ...... If answer is "no" explain in detail on separate sheet.

State the number of stockholders of record of the company at the end of the year. Answer

Has the state of domicile granted an exemption or disclaimer of control?

If answer is "yes" explain:

Answer.....

FOOTNOTES:
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ACTUARIO Condominio Hato Rey Plaza

200 Ave. Jesus T. Pifero, Apt. 1F

American Academy of Actuaries San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918-

FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTUARIAL OPINION
CALENDAR YEAR 2018

I, Mareb del Rosario Cervoni, am a Qualified Actuary, Founder of the
Academia de Actuarios de Puerto Rico (1974) and Fellow of the
American Academy of Actuaries . | meet qualification standards for
rendering this opinion, continuing education requirements; and | am
familiar with the valuation requirements applicable to health insurance
companies for Annual Statement filing purposes.

| am the Appointed Actuary of First Medical Health Plan, Inc. since
2013. First Medical Health Plan, Inc. is a Health Maintenance
Organization (HMO) authorized to provide healthcare services in Puerto
Rico by the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance since 1977.
Membership to December 31, 2018 was 550,561.

The actuarial methods, considerations and analysis used in forming my
opinion conform to the appropriate Actuarial Standards of Practice and
Compliance  Guidelines and are consistent with ASOP’s
#1,3,5,6,7,8,11,12,18,19,21,22,23,25,28,41,42,45,50,53 as promulgated
by the Actuarial Standards Board, to conform the basis of this actuarial
statement for the Company’s 2018 Annual Statement.

My analysis relied on data provided by VPF & CPA William Zayas , as
certified in the attached statement, and is the responsibility of the
Management of First Medical Health Plan, Inc.. | reviewed it for
reasonableness and consistency.
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American Academy of Actuaries San Juan, Puerto Rico 009

| have examined the Company’s 2017 filed Annual Statement and the
related Auditor's Report to review assets, investments, reserves and
other material data. During the year ended December 31, 2016, the
Company started Administrative Services Organization Agreements
(ASO), as third party administrator with certain groups . First Medical
manages the processing and payments to providers for health services
rendered to the members of these private groups, without assuming any
risk , for an established administration fee. That operation is not included
in my Reserves Calculations.

During 2018 First Medical Health Plan, Inc. underwrote health benefits
plans for Direct Payment Subscribers, Groups, Government Employees
and the Government Health Plan Program Vital. Total Written Premiums
for 2018 were $1,080,486,891 . It is one of the largest providers of
health care services in Puerto Rico. The company does not reinsure its
business. Aggregate evaluation of business in force considered ten
years’ trends for losses development, payments and ultimate losses
projections, to approach Reserves and IBNR estimates. LAE for Unpaid
Claims was estimated as $ 1,709,863 by the Administration ( except
Pharmacy). Pharmacy is offered through a PBM on a capitation basis.
An Actuarial Memorandum including underlying actuarial work papers
supporting my opinion has been provided to the Company.

Actuarial Liability Summary as of Dec.31, 2018

. Claims Unpaid (Page3, Line 1)+ IBNR ($80,083,863)

$100,740,849

Accrued medical incentive pool bonus payments
(Page3, Line 2)

N/A

. Unpaid claims adjustment expenses (Page 3, Line

3)

$ 1,709,863

. Aggregate health policy reserves (Page 3, Line 4)

including unearned pPremium reserves and
additional policy reserves from the underwriting
and investment Exhibit

N/A

. Aggregate life policy reserves (Page 3, Line 5

N/Aa




It

@Ka.meg, 3e.f -.(R,aawz,i,o

3.
2018 Reserves
N/A
F. Property/ casualty unearned premium reserves
(Page 3, Line 6)
G. Aggregate earned claim reserves (Page 3, Line 7) N/A

. Unearned Premium, for premium amounts received in

advance (Page 3, Line B)

$ 548,971

. Any other loss reserves, actuarial reserves or

liabilities, or related items presented as
liabilities in an annual statement, and not
included in the items above. To cover uncertainty
and unreliable data for new Government Model
Coverage VITAL just started.

$ 29,768,275

. Specified actuarial items presented as assets in

the annual statement.

N/A

In my opinion 2018 Reserves and related actuarial values concerning the
statement items identified above:

(a) Are in accordance with presently accepted actuarial
standards consistently applied and are fairly stated in

accordance with sound actuarial practices.

(b) Are based on actuarial assumptions relevant to contract
provisions and appropriate to the purpose for which the

statement was prepared.

(c) Meet the requirements of the laws of Puerto Rico; and are at
least as great as the minimum aggregate amounts required by

the state in which this statement is filed.

(d) Make a good and sufficient provision for all unpaid claims
and other actuarial liabilities of the organization under the
terms of its contracts and agreements as of December 31,

2018.

(¢) Are computed on the basis of assumptions consistent with
those used in computing the corresponding items in the

annual statement of the preceding year-end .
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4.

(f) Include appropriate provision for all actuarial items
that ought to be established.

The 2018 Reserves and related items, when considered in light of the
assets held by the company with respect to such reserves and related
actuarial items including, but not limited to, the investment earnings on the
assets, and the considerations anticipated to be received and retained
under the policies and contracts. They make adequate provision,
according to presently accepted actuarial standards of practice, for the
anticipated cash flows required by the contractual obligations and related
expenses of the insurer.

Pursuant to Section 19.140 of the Insurance Code of PR, First Medical
Health Plan, Inc. has a Deposit of $600,000 with the OCI, as required in
trust as a guarantee of compliance with the obligations towards
subscribers, providers and creditors.

| rely on my professional judgment, but since insurance is subject to
uncertainty with respect to future events, the development patterns may
vary from actual 2018 results calculations. The reserves estimates make
provision for emergence of new classes of losses or types of loss not
sufficiently represented in the historical database or which are not yet
quantifiable as explained before on Item G of Table Actuarial Liabilities
Summary.

This Opinion , the supporting Report and 2018 Work Papers are for the
exclusive use of the Company, the Commissioner of Insurance and
NAIC filing purposes.

The Statement of Actuarial Opinion is updated annually as required by
statute. To the best of my knowledge, there have been no material
changes from the applicable date of the annual statement to the date
of rendering this opinion which should be considered in reviewing this
opinion.
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ACTUARIO 200 Ave. Jesus T. Pifiero, Apt. 1F
American Academy of Actuaries San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918-

The impact of unanticipated events subsequent to the date of this opinion is
beyond the scope of this opinion. The analysis of asset adequacy portion
of this opinion should be viewed recognizing that the company's future
experience may not follow all the assumptions used in the analysis.

T gD

Signature of Actuary B

Mareb del Rosario Cervoni, MAAA,

Apt.1F.Condominio Hato Rey Plaza San Juan
Puerto Rico 00918 & Telephone (787) 767-7287

March 27 . 2019

Date Opinion was rendered




Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

O
SUPPLEMENTAL COMPENSATION EXHIBIT

(To be filed by March 1)
PART 1 - INTERROGATORIES
1. The reporting insurer a member of a group of insurers or other holding company system? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If yes, do the amounts below represent
1) total gross compensation paid each individual by or on behalf of all companies which are part of the group; or Yes[ ] No[ ]
2) allocation to each insurer? Yes[ ] No[ ]
2. Did any person while an officer, director, or trustee of the reporting entity receive directly or indirectly, during the period covered by this statement any
commission on the business transactions of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[ ]
3. Except for retirement plans generally applicable to its staff employees, has the reporting entity any agreement with any person, other than contracts
with its agents for the payment of commissions whereby it agrees that for any service rendered or to be rendered, that he/she shall receive directly or
indirectly, any salary, compensation or emolument that will extend beyond a period of 12 months from the date of the agreement? Yes[ ] No[ ]
PART 2 - OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION
1 2 Annual Compensation
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Name and Stock Option Sign-on Severance All Other
Principal Position Year Salary Bonus Awards Awards Payments Payments | Compensation Totals
1. Current: Principal Executive Officer
................................................................. 2018 | coereeeieieiees | eveeeeieiieieiens | eeeeeeeennnniens [ e [ e [ eeeeeeieieiees | v | ereeeeesseiennnnn0
................................................................. 2017
ettt 2016
2. Current: Principal Financial Officer
................................................................. 2018
................................................................. 2017
................................................................. 2016
S e 2018
................................................................. 2017
2016
4. 2018
2017
................................................................. 2016
S e 2018
................................................................. 2017
................................................................. 2016
B e 2018
2017
2016
7. 2018
................................................................. 2017
................................................................. 2016
B e 2018
................................................................. 2017
2016
2 2018
2017
2016
10. PLILT: 20 NSRS (SO DS DN VPR (R (S BN 0
................................................................. 2017 | eovvvevrvenninnes | e | e [ e [ [ eeennnnns | o | o0
................................................................. 2016 | ooiiiiiininninnes | ereerienisninnieninn | erenennnssnnnns | enesrenisnienienen | orensnsnsnnnins | onseenseniesensinee | soensenesnenenenss | soresssssesssanssseenss0
PART 3 - DIRECTOR COMPENSATION
1 Paid or Deferred for Services as Director 6 7
Name and Principal Position 2 3 4 5 All Other
or Occupation Direct Stock Option Compensation
and Company (if Outside Director) Compensation|  Awards Awards Other  Paid or Deferred Totals
Directors
....................... 0

PART 4 - NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL FACTORS

Provide a narrative description of any material factors necessary to gain an understanding of the information disclosed in the tables.

460
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ACCIDENT AND HEALTH POLICY EXPERIENCE EXHIBIT FOR YEAR

United States Policy Forms Direct Business Only
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

NAIC Group Code.....0 (To Be Filed by April 1) NAIC Company Code.....95722
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Number of Number of
Premiums Incurred Claims Change in Contract Loss Ratio Policies or Certificates Covered Lives Member
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1 as of December 31 as of December 31 Months

INDIVIDUAL BUSINESS
Comprehensive Major Medical:
1.1
1.2 Without contract reserves....
1.3 Subtotal.....coviriicc
Short-Term Medical:
21
2.2 Without contract reserves...........ccccvveurennne
2.3 SUbtotal....c.cveiieeeie e
Other Medical (Non-Comprehensive):

31
3.2 Without contract reserves...........c.cccccveueennne
3.3 Subtotal......ccooierirr e
Specified/Named Disease:

4.1 With contract reserves...........oooveneernirennns
4.2 Without contract reserves............cccoocvuriuennee
4.3 Subtotal......ccoeeieriecec
Limited Benefit:

51
5.2 Without contract reserves...........cccccceveurinnae
5.3 Subtotal
Student:

6.1
6.2 Without contract reserves..........ccccovveurinene
6.3 Subtotal......coeveereer s
Accident Only or AD&D:

71
7.2 Without contract reserves...........c.cccccveueinnne
7.3 Subtotal......ccovieririrrieie e
Disability Income - Short Term:

8.1 With contract reserves
8.2 Without contract reserves
8.3 Subtotal.....cooiiiiiir s

With contract reserves...........cccceeeevcvevennnn.

With contract reserves..........cccoovvvvvvcerinnnns

With contract reserves..........cccceevevveverennnn.

With contract reserves...........ccccceevevvevevennenn.

With contract reserves.........cccooovvveeeernnnnns

With contract reserves...........cccceevevvevevennenn.

................................................. 0.0
................................................. 0.0

................................................. 0.0
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1

Premiums
Earned

Incurred Claims
Amount

Change in Contract
Reserves

Loss Ratio
(2+3)/1

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH POLICY EXPERIENCE EXHIBIT FOR YEAR
2 3 4 5

Number of
Policies or Certificates
as of December 31

6
Number of
Covered Lives
as of December 31

7

Member
Months

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

INDIVIDUAL BUSINESS (Continued)

Disability Income - Long-Term:

9.1 With contract reServes...........cccoeeuvvveerrenane
9.2 Without contract reserves............cccceuevneneeee.
9.3 Subtotal......cccoovviireriecee e
Long-Term Care:

10.1  With contract reserves..........ccooovveveererninnnns
10.2  Without contract reserves..........cccocoeverevennne
10.3 Subtotal.......cccccevireiiiceccece e
Medicare Supplement (Medigap):

11.1 With contract reserves...........cccceeveveeeeernnan.
11.2  Without contract reserves...........cccccecevuevennnne
11.3 Subtotal........ccooeveiiiccceece e
Dental:

12.1 With contract reserves..........ccccevevevevereinnnns
12.2  Without contract reserves....
12.3 Subtotal......cccccevireiiiceceee
State Children's Health Insurance Program:

13.1 With contract reserves.........cccoovvvrvvenrnnns
13.2 Without contract reserves
13.3 Subtotal.......ccoveveeeceeece e
Medicare:

141 With contract reserves..........cccccecevevevevennnn.
14.2 Without contract reserves...........cccccoceuevenanne
14.3 Subtotal........cccoeveveiiiiccceccec e
Medicaid:

15.1  With contract reserves..........cooovvereererninnnns
15.2  Without contract reserves...........cccovveerennne
15.3 Subtotal......ccccooevviveiiieecee e
Medicare Part D - Stand-alone

16.1  With contract reserves..........cccccoeevevevevennne.
16.2 Without contract reserves...........cccccocoeueueeene
16.3  Subtotal........cccocveveiiiciiceeeeccee e,
Other Individual Business:

17.1  With contract reserves..........ccocvvevevevevennnnns
17.2  Without contract reserves..........ccocouveuevennne
17.3 Subtotal........ccoevvireiiececcee e
Total Individual Business:

18.1 With contract reserves...........ccccoceeeevennnnne.
18.2 Without contract reserves...........ccccceeevueunnee
Grand Total Individual...............ccccoeveveveeecnnenn

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

.......................................... 240,996

.......................................... 240,996

3,339,425

0.0

.......................................... 240,996

.......................................... 240,996

3,339,425

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

.......................................... 300,162

.......................................... 325,560

4,368,439

0.0

.......................................... 300,162

.......................................... 325,560

4,368,439
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1

Premiums
Earned

Incurred Claims
Amount

Change in Contract
Reserves

Loss Ratio
(2+3)/1

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH POLICY EXPERIENCE EXHIBIT FOR YEAR
2 3 4 5

Number of
Policies or Certificat

es

as of December 31

6
Number of
Covered Lives
as of December 31

7

Member
Months

B. GROUP BUSINESS
Comprehensive Medical:
1. Single Employer:
1.1 Small employer.........cccooervirninnirnieeene
1.2 Other employer.........cocvveeereereeneencenenirnenenns
1.3 Single employer subtotal.............c.ccccouveninne
2. Multiple Employer Associations and Trusts............
3. Other Associations and Discretionary Trusts..........
4. Other Comprehensive Major Medical.....................
5. Comprehensive/Major Medical Subtotal
Other Medical (Non-Comprehensive):
6.  Specified/Named Disease...........cccoevereerreirieennnne.
7. Limited BEnefit.........cocoovveverieerieieesee e
8. StUAENt......cieecccc
9. Accident Only or AD&D.........ccoeureereereenieniininnennnnens
10. Disability Income - Short-Term...........ccccovvvrvrreenee.
11.  Disability Income - Long-Term...........cccceverrerinenae
12, Long-Term Care.........cocvvevveneenerneencrnenneeneeeeennens
13.  Medicare Supplement (Medigap).......cccocoverevrrrvenes
14.  Federal Employees Health Benefits Plans....
15, THCAME....ccvieeieiee ettt
16, Dental.....ccvevieceresee e
17, MEdICArE......coevieeiceesee s
18.  Medicare Part D - Stand-Alone............ccourveererncen.
19.  Other Group Care.........ocvueurieinieenieinieieseeeiens
20.  Grand Total Group BUSINESS.........cccovvvrrvererrerennnne
C. OTHER BUSINESS
1. Credit (Individual and Group)...........cccccerreverrirnnee.
2. Stop Loss/Excess Loss
3. Administrative Services Only..........ccoccocvvverrrennnn.
4. Administrative Services Contracts............cccrevvuen.
5. Grand Total Other BUSINESS...........ccccoriuerireinirnnnne
D. TOTAL BUSINESS
1. Total Non-U.S. Policy FOrms........ccccovvrvreeniineininnee
2. Grand Total Individual, Group and Other Business.

...................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 0.0 | e T4 | 14943 | 175,827
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 0.0 | 1342 | il 167,931 ... 2,052,771
.................................................... O 0 0 | 00 | 121166 i 182,874 [ nnn..2,228,598

421,328

508,434
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ACCIDENT AND HEALTH POLICY EXPERIENCE EXHIBIT FOR YEAR

PART 1 - INDIVIDUAL POLICIES

SUMMARY
1 2 3 4
Incurred Change in
Premiums Claims Contract Loss Ratio
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1
P U S T (0] 44 TS 1T o TU ST TP
2. Other forms direct business...
BT o= I =Tt LU 3-SR
4. REINSUTANCE ASSUMEM.......cocvieiecviteiiietetete sttt ettt bbb s s s se s e s e s s s e s e b e s st e s s s e b e b et s e s s e b et s s e s e b e bbb s e st b s e s et e bbb e e s e s et b s e se s et esesansnseaas
5. Less reinsurance ceded.
8. Tl ettt ettt et ettt ettt et et et et ee et et et s es e eReE et s es e eEeE et et es e seEeEe bt s e seE Rt et es e Attt es e seh ettt en et et en s s nnenerennas
PART 2 - GROUP POLICIES
SUMMARY
1 2 3 4
Incurred Change in
Premiums Claims Contract Loss Ratio
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1
1.
2.
3
4.
5.
6.
PART 3 - CREDIT POLICIES (Individual and Group)
SUMMARY
1 2 3 4
Incurred Change in
Premiums Claims Contract Loss Ratio
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1
1. ULS. TOrMS QIFECE DUSINESS.......cecviviiiectcte ettt bttt b et et e b b s tes et s s assesesessssssssesesesassssesesesasssssesesesessssnss | sitsesetesssissssssesessssssssesesesssssesesesasssnsssesesasans | cbebebessssesetetesassssesesetesassesesebebessssnsesetesesssnses | ebesessssesesesssassssesetesasassnsesesesassnsssebebessssnsetetes | sbessssesetesssssssesetesssssesesesesssssnsesetassansns 0.0
2. Other fOrMS GIFECE DUSINESS.........vueveiieiiieieiie ittt ettt bbbt s bbbt bbb bbb bbb bbbt
3. TOLAl QITECE DUSINESS........veeecvcieieiiiecicte ettt bbb s bbb s s bbb s e s bbb b s e st bbb es et et e b s s st beba b s s nsebetasanansnnees | ava
4. REINSUTANCE @SSUMEM. ......euieieieieiriscreeetetres s eeeeeteeseseseseeetesseseseseeeteess e seseee s e s se e seEe b e ae e es e e e e e e e seE e b e b s e e e s b e b e e e e s e b et s e e s e s e s et s e e ses et es s e nnnes
5. Less reinsurance ceded.
8. TOAL ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et ettt et aeaete bttt aee ettt eseeseh ettt et e eeh ettt et e aet ettt s e aetet st an e aet ettt naeaetetetsasaetetesararas
PART 4 - ALL INDIVIDUAL, GROUP AND CREDIT POLICIES
SUMMARY
1 2 3 4
Incurred Change in
Premiums Claims Contract Loss Ratio
Earned Amount Reserves (2+3)/1
U.S. TOIMS QIFECE DUSINESS.......vviiiictcteisiit ettt ettt a e s b s st s b s s s e b e s s s s s e st s s s b et et e s s et et et e s en s e seteta

SN~

Other forms direct business...
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SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 1 A 00 0 SRA AT

(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes - See Cautionary Statement at http://www.naic.org/documents/committees_e_app_blanks_related_shce_cautionary_statement.pdf)
REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: First Medical Health Plan, Inc. 2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

NAIC Group Code.....0 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF PUERTO RICO DURING THE YEAR 2018 NAIC Company Code.....95722
Business Subject to MLR 10 1 12 13 14 15
Comprehensive Health Coverage Mini-Med Plans Expatriate Plans 9 Medicare
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Advantage
Government Part C and
Student Business Other  [Medicare Pt D
Small Group | Large Group Small Group|Large Group| ~ Small Large Health (Excluded Health | Stand-Alone Subtotal Uninsured Total
Individual Employer Employer Individual | Employer | Employer Group Group Plans by Statute) | Business [Subject to ACA (Cols 1 thru 12) Plans (Cols 13 + 14)
1. Premium:

1.1 Health premiums earned (From Part 2, Line 1.11) ..124,893,628 | ....24,606,209 | ..327,817,409 |............... 20 e L0 0 | . .0 |.1,080,486,891 |....... XXX.....|.1,080,486,891

1.2 Federal Righ FISK POOIS.........c.cvuiirirciieieiiriree et ssseninnes | ressessessnsiesseess | eesseesessesenesnenses | cressessessnsssnesessns | eresessensneenss | coesresessessnnens | carenesneessnsin | cossnssnernssnsins | sersessnesesessns | seereressnssnesnssens | sessessnssesesenes | nereessessnssenees | ernesnsesnsienens | serinenneeninnis 0 ... XXX.....
1.3 State high risk pools cevees [ errnneeninnes [ | s | e 0] XXX.....
1.4 Premiums earned including state and federal high risk programs (Lines 1.1+1.2+1.3).......cccccceerevnne 124,893,628 | ....24,606,209 |..327,817,409 |................ O W0 [l O |HHHHHEEE o .0 ].1,080,486,891 |....... XXX..... .1,080,486,891
1.5 Federal taxes and federal 8SSESSMENLS. ...........ccvovoveriiiriiiieeereesee s sesesesesesseseseseeenees | crees 2,651,515 | ......... 513,564 | ...... 6,838,932 | ..o [ | e | e [ e | cereer e | erreeeinesens | eeeisesenn i | s 10,004,011 | .ooveeiveies | e 10,004,011
1.6 State insurance, premium and other taxes (Similar local taxes of $.......... (1) 1SRRI U 1,248,936 | ......... 241,830 | ...... 3,219,984 | ..o [ e e | ereeeeeeenesenenns | erereieiereiesteeiens | eeeeeeensnnes | sreresesesesesenens | crereererereseresens | cererens 4,710,750 | .ovoveeieeeeees | v 4,710,750

1.6a Community benefit expenditures (informational only)
1.7 Regulatory authority lICENSES AN fEES.........cuivriiririieei e

1.8 Adjusted premiums eamed (LINES 1.4-1.5-1.6-1.7)......vurirriirirercee e .
1.9 Net assumed less ceded reinsurance premiums eamed
1.10 Other adjustments due to MLR calculations - premiums
1.11 Risk revenue 0

1.12 Net adjusted premiums earned after reinsurance (lines 1.8+1.9+1.10+1.11)...cccoiieiiiiiiiieiiians 120,970,084 | ....23,846,344 | ..317,697,009 |................ O |, 0 [l VO (HHHEEHEHEEE 0 .1,065,572,130 |....... XXX..... .1,065,572,130

1'9L¢C

2. Claims:
2.1 Incurred claims excluding prescription drugs
2.2 Prescription drugs....
2.3 Pharmaceutical rebates...
2.4 State stop loss, market stabilization and claim/census based assessments (informational only)..........

....96,496,095 |....16,922,530 |..212,892,219 HitHHH
11,235,437 | ...... 4,089,534 | ....80,783,084 | ....

....1,832,680 | ......... 667,069 |....12,520,501 |.... . v e | 019,020,250 |l XXX

....160,850,245 |....... XXX.....| ....760,850,245
....223,095,323 |....... XXX.....] ....223,095,323
....15,020,250

3. Incurred medical incentive pools and bonuses

~

. Deductible fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses (for MLR use only

L
G

5. 5.0 Total incurred claims (Lines 2.1+2.2-2.3+3) (From Part 2, Line 2.15).
5.1 Net assumed less ceded reinsurance claims incurred................
5.2 Other adjustments due to MLR calculations - claims
5.3 Rebates paid
5.4 Estimated rebates unpaid prior year....
5.5 Estimated rebates unpaid current year
5.6 Fee for service and co-pay revenue................

..105,898,852 | ... ..281,154,802 |....ccovveune. 0 0 | L0 [ .0 [

5.7 Netincurred claims after reinsurance (Lines 5.045.1+5.2+5.3-5.4+5.5-5.6)......c.ccoviviininiisisnisinnnas

6. Improving health care quality expenses incurred:

6.1 IMprove health QULCOMES..........coiuiuriiieieiicis ettt sennne | eves 3,180,345 ..2,391,439

6.2 Activities to prevent hospital readmiSSIONS..........c.cveieerrriirririrrierisinereseee e esesenseenes | eeeee 1,325,143 | o0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ iiecnl0 | 0 | 996,433

6.3 Improve patient safety and reduce MEdICal EITOTS............ccivriveieiiirie e | erenaens 855,086 | ..ovevrvrieieee0 | e |0 |0 0 0 |0 0 | 597,860

6.4 Wellness and health promotion aCtIVItIES...........c.euevririieiiiieiicieece s | creeeeees 284,668 | o0 | 0 0 0 0 0 O | 0 124,481

6.5 Health information technology expenses related to health improvement 3074224 || i | 08,274,366 | i | 8,274,366

6.6 Total of defined expenses incurred for improving health care quality (Lines 6.1+6.2+6.3+6.4+6.5). ..7,184,437 ....18,029,821
7. Preliminary medical loss ratio: MLR (Lines 4+5.0+6.6-Footnote 2.0) / Line 1.8........ccvvvninirnrnnniiiciininnes | v 0.965 |.............0.853 |.............0.885 | .........0.000 | .........0.000 | .........0.000 | .........0.000 | .........0.000 |.............0.000 |...... XXX...... XXX e

8. Claims adjustment expenses:
8.1 Cost containment expenses not included in quality of care expenses in LiNE 6.6..........cccvvveueirinines [ v | revreesnreeeinsienees [ ceeeinsinsesennenns | sereeesssesseneens | eneenssensenssnns | oeesssenseenesnnes | seenessssesneennens
8.2 All other claims adjustment expenses

8.3 Total claims adjustment expenses (Lines 8.1+8.2).

......... 0.000 |.............0.000 |.........0.000 | .........0.000 |...........0.000 |..........XXX.....

9. Claims adjustment expense ratio (Ling 8.3 / LN 1.8).....ccouriuiriiniiiiiiirinnisiiersnissieressnessesensesssnesensnesas
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Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

NAIC Group Code.....0

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 1

REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF PUERTO RICO

2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

* 957 2220182165410 0 =«

(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes - See Cautionary Statement at http://www.naic.org/documents/committees_e_app_blanks_related_shce_cautionary_statement.pdf)

DURING THE YEAR 2018

95722

Business Subject to MLR

Comprehensive Health Coverage
2

Small Group
Employer

3

Large Group

Employer

7

Individual

1

Other
Health

Business

NAIC Company Code
13 14

15

Total

(Cols 13 + 14)

. General and administrative (G&A) expenses:

10.1 Direct sales salaries and benefits
10.2 Agents and brokers fees and commissions.
10.3 Other taxes (excluding taxes on Lines 1.5 through 1.7 and Line 14 below)....
10.4 Other general and administrative €XpENSES..........cccvveveveereerieveriiiinnns
10.4a Community benefits expenditures (informational only).
10.5 Total general and administrative (Lines 10.1+10.2+10.3+10.4)..

......... 527,935
......... 553,019

..1,658,078

...... 7,259,338
...... 7,604,145

11.

Underwriting gain/(loss) (Lines 1.12-5.7-6.6-8.3-10.5).............

12.

Income from fees of uninsured plans...

13.

Net investment and other gain/(loss)

14.

Federal income taxes (excluding taxes on Line 1.5 above).

15.

Net gain or (loss) (Lines 11+12+13-14)

16.

ICD-10 Implementation Expenses (information only, already included in general expenses and Line 10. 4)“

16a. ICD-10 Implementation Expenses (information only; already included in Line 10.4).......c.cc.coc.vv..

T oo =

OTHER INDICATORS:

Number of certificates/policies
Number of covered lives...
Number of groups.....
Member months

claims included.

AFFORDABLE CARE ACT (ACA) RECEIPTS, PAYMENTS, RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Current Year Prior Year
Comprehensive Health Coverage
2 3 4
Small Group Small Group
Employer Individual Employer
Plans Plans Plans
ACA Receivables and Payables
1. |Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program
1.0 Premium adjustments receivable/(DaYable)..........cuiiiiuiiisiiiissserisessiesesssesssssssssssssesssssssssessnes | ossesesssssnsessessns | arsesssanesssssnsenns | eonsesessssenessnsans | ersessssesenieens
2. | Transactional ACA Reinsurance Program
2.0 Total amounts recoverable for claims (paid & UNPAId)..........ccrurerniiiiiniiiniisriseesnsir s | ceeseieniesesseenenes | seeees D, ST [ PO XXX

w

. | Temporary ACA Risk Corridors Program
3.1 Accrued retrospective premium
3.2 Reserve for rate credits or policy experience refunds

AC

A Receipts and Payments

. | Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program
4.0 Premium adjustment receipts/(payments)

o

. | Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program
5.0 Amounts received for claims

. | Temporary ACA Risk Corridors Program
6.1 Retrospective premium received
6.2 Rate credits or policy experience refunds paid....
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Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes)

NAIC Group Code.....0

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 2

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF PUERTO RICO

REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

DURING THE YEAR 2018

NAIC Company Code.....95722

Business Subject to MLR

Mini-Med Plans

Expatriate Plans

1

Small Group

Individual Employer

Comprehensive Health Coverage
2

3

Large Group
Employer

Individual

5

Small Group
Employer

Large Group
Employer

7 8

Small
Group

Large
Group

9

Student
Health
Plans

10

Government
Business
(Excluded

by Statute)

1

Other
Health
Business

12
Medicare
Advantage
Part C and
Medicare Part D
Stand-Alone
Subject to ACA

13

Total (a)

1. Health premiums earned:

Direct premiums WIHHEN............ccovicuireiiiicce e

Unearned premium prior year..
Unearned premium current year..................
Change in unearned premium (LiNes 1.2 - 1.3)...cucvevieeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
Paid rate CreditS.........cvvveeiieecieice e
Reserve for rate credits current year.
Reserve for rate credits prior year.............ccce.....

Change in reserve for rate credits (Lines 1.6 =1.7).....cccccouveeeevvineceeiienen

Premium balances Written off..............cc.cccooeuiueeiiieecee e
Group CONVErsion Charges..........oeveveveveeieeervirsvererereenens
Total direct premiums earned (Lines 1.1+ 1.4 - 1.9 + 1.10)
Assumed premiums earned from non-affiliates........
Net assumed less ceded premiums earned from affiliates...
Ceded premiums earned to non-affiliates.......................

Other adjustments due to MLR calculation - premiums.............cccceevevevrerirvererenns
Net premiums earned (Lines 1.11-15-18+1.12+1.13-1.14+1.15)............

126,155,180

...... 24,850,482

....331,069,917

....604,543,586

124,893,628

....327,817,409

....603,169,645

2. Direct claims incurred:

212

213
2.14
2.15

2.16
217
2.18
219
2.20

Paid claims during the YEar...........ccccucveuiveiiiccee e

Direct claim liability CUITENT YEAI..........coviieeeerce e
Direct claim liability Prior YEar..........covceeriiiieeesse e
Direct claim reserves current year
Direct claim reserves prior year.......
Direct contract reserves current year...
Direct contract reserves prior year...
Paid rate credits..........cccccerrierennnn
Reserve for rate credits current year
Reserve for rate credits prior YEar...........coeveveveveeeiieeeeeseeeceees s
Incurred medical incentive pools and bonuses (Lines 2.11a + 2.11b - 2.11c).
2.11a Paid medical incentive pools and bonuses current year.
2.11b Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses current year.......................
2.11c Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses prior year.............cccoeeenenne
Net healthcare receivables (Lines 2.12a - 2.12b)....................

2.12a Healthcare receivables current year.........

2.12b Healthcare receivables prior year.....
Group conversion charge............ccccceveveneunen.
Multi-option coverage blended rate adjustment..............cccccoevvvveeeccccccceeie,
Total incurred claims

(Lines 2.1+2.2-2.3+2.4-2.5+2.6-2.7+2.8+2.9-2.10+2.11-2.12+2.13+2.14)..
Assumed incurred claims from non-affiliates...........cccoovevirerinicnienne
Net assumed less ceded incurred claims from affiliates.. .
Ceded incurred claims to non-affiliates.........cccoveerviicenrrece s
Other adjustments due to MLR calculation - claims............cccccoeeeerennicccerennans
Net incurred claims (Lines 2.15-2.8-2.9+2.10 + 2.16 + 2.17 - 2.18 + 2.19).....

3. Fraud and abuse recoveries that reduced PAID claims in
Line 2.1 above (informational Only)........ccuiviiiiiiiiiiii et

107,011,191

....283,104,155
...... 20,713,785
...... 19,911,082
...... 10,595,694
...... 11,409,979

I 83,474,276
B I 64,953,445

....538,055,909

........ 948,763,010
.......... 30,019,978
.......... 28,650,092

N 98,830,355

...... (5,949,929)] .
I 8,837,064 |...
|...14,786,993

..(1,333,352)

o T8 517
N 23,051,869

(a) Column 13, line 1.1 includes direct written premium of §.......... 0 for stand-alone dentaland §.......... 0 for stand-alone vision policies.




€91¢

Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes)

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 3

REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

NAIC Group Code.....0 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF PUERTO RICO DURING THE YEAR 2018 NAIC Company Code.....95722
All Expenses Improving Health Care Quality Expenses Claims Adjustment Expenses 9 10
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Improve Activities to Improve Patient Wellness & Health Cost Other Claim General Total
Health Prevent Hospital | Safety and Reduce Promotion HIT Total Containment Adjustment Administrative Expenses
Qutcomes Readmissions Medical Errors Activities Expenses (1t05) Expenses Expenses Expenses (6t09)
1. Individual comprehensive coverage expenses:
1.1 Salaries (including $..........0 for affiliated services).. . ..2,488,469 | ... .1,036,861 ..682,117 | .... ..231,494 |. ..4,438,941
1.2 OULSOUICEA SEIVICES......oorerreriereieeieeee ettt sttt ssssnnssns | sessesssenssnnssan 691,876 | ..oovvoernee 288,282 172,969 | oo 53,174 1,206,301
1.3 EDP equipment and software (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......coviereeereicies | e | e | e | ceeveesese s sssenees 5,200,142
1.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §.......... 0 for affillated SEIVICES)......viurreiieiieiieiies | cerreieiiseicieissineieiieies | e ssseseses | ceviessessssssssessssssssesseses | sessessessssssessesssssesessesss | sessessessisssessssssssesssssesss | sossesssssesssssessessnssanss 0 | oo | eeveriesesss s | ceeeiesesss st | vevessess s 0
1.5 Accreditation and certification (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......ccovvvvererrerverees | e f e, 90,0, SN NN XXX oo | oo, ) 0.9, S IS D .0 G DU 0 | oo | e | eeeeiesesss s | veresess s 0
1.6 Other expenses (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......c.rvvereriericicieiieiserieiiesiens [ersieiesissieiissssssssissens [ oeseessssssssessssssssssssssens | soessesssssssssesssssesssssessens | sessensssssessesssssesessessans | sessessosssessosssnssessessensons | ersesessessssssssessassassans 0 | | errveriesesssssesesssnsessseses | eesessesessessessessessssssses | oossessessisssessssssssassssnes 0
1.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (LINES 1.1 10 1.6)......c.cevveerererrereeieriereeeiienes | cvveieiinins 3,180,345 | cocvevnne 1,325143 | e 855,086 | ..ooocrrrerinnns 284,668 | .....ccoc..... 5,200,142 | covvevennee 10,845,384 |..ocoveeiceeienn (11 [T (01 [N () [ 10,845,384
1.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal iINterMEIAMNES...........cccevrvvereericiiereiieieeies | e | e | eevesesssesissssesesssssesees | eressesessssesessssessessssens | eeversessessessssessesessessesens | eeversessesessessesssssesanns 0 [ oo [ eevereeeeessessisesesesees [ e | e 0
1.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUIPOSES).........vurverrrrirrrerrernerneereereereesseiseeserees |ersressesses P00, S I P00, S I P00, S [ P00, S P00, S [ 0.0, S [ )0, S I D0, S [N URURIRY FOSRIURRRURR 0
110 Total (LINES 1.7 10 1.9). et siessssssssssssssssssssssssse sttt ssssssssssssssssssnssanss | svssnsssssssenes 3,180,345 | ..ovveernne 1,325,143 | oo 855,086 | ..ovverrrierinnn 284,668 | ..oovvvrnen. 5,200,142 | ccoovvvnne. 10,845,384 |...ooovvervrrerieriens (U N (U O (V1 10,845,384
1.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational Only)....... | .o | i | seeisrssessesssssssnesssssssnes | sersssesssssssssssnssnssssssssanes | sessesssssssssssssssssssessssenes | nssssssssssssessessassanesses 0 | oo [y [ e | eresisiesies e 0
2. Small group comprehensive coverage expenses:

2.1 Salaries (including $

2.2 Outsourced services....

2.3 EDP equipment and software (including $

2.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §..........

2.5 Accreditation and certification (including $

2.6 Other expenses (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES)......ovrrrrrrrerrerrreierenrireieessreens

2.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 2.1 to 2.6).....

2.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries.............cccocvvververriererecrennnns

2.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUMPOSES)........cvcviriciriveiciieisiee s

2.10 Total (LINES 2.7 10 2.9).....vuiieeiirreieeieeieesereeiseieeseesseisseesssessessessssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssnssns | sonssnsssnssnssnssnssnnsns0 [ om0 [ 0 [ 0 [ (01 O (01 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0
2.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational ONlY)....... | e | esieiieisssesiesesesissenss | eessessssssessessssssessssssens |eerssssenssnsssssssnsensessesens | essersesssssessnssnsessnssnsanass | onseessssesnsnssssessnsnsns 0 | oiiieisecensiesesinees Leerersiesessssnesesesessens L eeressensesesssssssenesessensens | esnesissensesissnsenssseneas 0

3. Large group comprehensive coverage expenses:

3.1 Salaries (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES)......c.cveveerereiee et ess s ieniens | eveetesesie s sessessssens | eereressssssssesssssssesisssnes | sressssssesisssssesessssseseses | consesessssessesissessesssensns | sresessessesessessesssssssssssses | esressesssnsssssssesssssens 0 [ oo [ eereresee ey [ e eniens | e 0
3.2 OUSOUICEA SEIVICES......courerrireirriresisesisisesi sttt sssssssssssssnns. | ersnessnessessessessessnessnes | seenssesssnssnsssesnsssesns | neesnessessnessessessessessns | s | fonseessnssessessesssssness | comesnssessnssessessnees 0 [ e [ [ [ 0
3.3 EDP equipment and software (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES)......ovrrerrerrenrnrns [ crrerrerninrrnrrrininsneinees [ o [ e [ [ [ 0 [ oo [ ey [ e | e 0
3.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §.......... 0 fOr affillated SEIVICES).....vururrrrrrirrirrirriins | ceerrernrineirsinensinsininnes | ceeresresissssssessssessssssnses | seessssessssesesesssssssesssnses | sessessssessssessessssssssnssenes | sessessssssssessessssssesssssanes | eosssesssssessssessssessassnnes 0 [ oo [ e [ e | e 0
3.5 Accreditation and certification (including §.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES)......ovrvrrrrrenereerns | e f e 90,0, SN I ). 0, SN )0, 0, S D00 S DO 0 [ oo [ e [ e | e 0
3.6 Otherexpenses (including $.......... 0 for affiliated SEIVICES).......evrurieiericieieeieisieieiisiieins | erieiisiesesisresesiesssssssenes | sresesesssssssesssensessesssses | eosssssessessessssessesssssnsesses | essessessssessessesssssnsesesons | oeressssessessssensesnsassesons | oessssensessessssessassesnsns 0

3.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (LiNES 3.110 3.6).......cccceveuveerereesieiesiieniens [ e (01 (01 R (01 (01 R (11 R (01 (01 (01 (01 T 0
3.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal INterMEdIanies..........ccccuveureierieeiieriees | v | e | e | veviesessssessssssssessseses | vevessssssssssssssssesiessesss | cosveesisssesssssssesssssess 0 [ [ e [ e | e 0
3.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUIPOSES).......ccovvevreerererereresssiseiesssssesieseses | essessenaas 0.0, S IR 0.0, S RN .0, S [ .0, S [ .0, SN IS .0, O IS ) .0, ORI IS XXX oererienes fornieeisseeissesesesiens [ 0
3,10 Total (LINES 3.7 10 3.9). .. sebsssss st ssssias | ceneesseeneeneeneessensend (U O (U SR (U (S (U (ST (01 O (U1 (U1 O (U R (U O 0
3.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only)....... [.oooeeorinisinininie [ [ [ [ [ 0 | L, [ | 0
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Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes)

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 3
REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

NAIC Group Code.....0 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF PUERTO RICO DURING THE YEAR 2018 NAIC Company Code.....95722
All Expenses Improving Health Care Quality Expenses Claims Adjustment Expenses 9 10
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Improve Activities to Improve Patient Wellness & Health Cost Other Claim General Total
Health Prevent Hospital | Safety and Reduce Promotion HIT Total Containment Adjustment Administrative Expenses
Qutcomes Readmissions Medical Errors Activities Expenses (1t05) Expenses Expenses Expenses (6t09)

4. Individual mini-med plans expenses:

41
42
43
44
45
4.6
47
4.8
49
4.10
4.11

Salaries (including $
Outsourced services
EDP equipment and software (including $..........
Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §..........
Accreditation and certification (including $..........
Other expenses (including $
Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 4.1 to 4.6).....
Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries..........c..cccocvvevrvevvceecsreerenenes
Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUFPOSES).......eveeerereirririenrreieereseeeseesreneens
Total (Lines 4.7 104.9).....ovrrreerereeeeereeeeeens
Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only).......

5. Small group mini-med plans expenses:

5.1
52
53
54
5.5
5.6
5.7
5.8
5.9
5.10
5.11

Salaries (including $..........0 for affiliated services)..
OULSOUTCEA SEIVICES. .....vuorvuevracireiieiieiiei ettt bbbt
EDP equipment and software (including $
Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §..........
Accreditation and certification (including $..........
Other expenses (including $
Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 5.1 o 5.6).....
Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries.............cccoceveivervieierccrnnnnes
Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUMPOSES)......c.cuivrivivevriereeiee s
Total (Lines 5.7t05.9).....ccceviviiiiiecseeeenne
Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only).......

6. Large group mini-med plans expenses:

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4
6.5
6.6
6.7
6.8
6.9
6.10
6.11

Salaries (including $
Outsourced services
EDP equipment and software (including $..........
Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §..........
Accreditation and certification (including §..........
Other expenses (including $
Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 6.1 to 6.6).

Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries
Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUrPOSES).......couevveverieierieeieieisee e
Total (Lines 6.7 t06.9)......ccoevererererereeeieereienens
Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only).......




Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT - PART 3
(To Be Filed by April 1 - Not for Rebate Purposes) REPORT: 1. CORPORATION: First Medical Health Plan, Inc. 2. LOCATION: Guaynabo PR

NAIC Group Code.....0 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF PUERTO RICO DURING THE YEAR 2018 NAIC Company Code.....95722
All Expenses Improving Health Care Quality Expenses Claims Adjustment Expenses 9 10
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Improve Activities to Improve Patient Wellness & Health Cost Other Claim General Total
Health Prevent Hospital | Safety and Reduce Promotion HIT Total Containment Adjustment Administrative Expenses
Qutcomes Readmissions Medical Errors Activities Expenses (1t05) Expenses Expenses Expenses (6t09)

ce9le

7. Small group expatriate plans expenses
7.1 Salaries (including $
7.2 Outsourced services
7.3 EDP equipment and software (including $..........
7.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §..........
7.5 Accreditation and certification (including $..........
7.6 Other expenses (including $

7.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 7.1 to 7.6).....
7.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries..........c..cccocvvverververererecrrnnnns
7.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUIPOSES).........overurerererneerrernirneereireieeeeseenenns

7.10 Total (LINeS 7.7 10 7.9)..eevveeerrerreeeeneereieieeeseeseeseesenenns
7.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only).......

8. Large group expatriate plans expenses
8.1 Salaries (including $..........0 for affiliated services)..
8.2 OULSOUICEA SEIVICES......couivuirnirseiseite st bbbttt bbbt
8.3 EDP equipment and software (including $
8.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §..........
8.5 Accreditation and certification (including $..........
8.6 Other expenses (including $

8.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 8.1 to 8.6).....
8.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries.............cccoceveerverrieiericrnnnnns
8.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUMPOSES)........cveviricirieicieiee s

8.10 Total (Lines 8.7108.9)....c.cceviverercreieiceesieesiienes
8.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only).......

9. Student health plans expenses
9.1 Salaries (including $
9.2 Outsourced services
9.3 EDP equipment and software (including $..........
9.4 Other equipment (excl. EDP) (including §..........
9.5 Accreditation and certification (including §..........
9.6 Other expenses (including $

9.7 Subtotal before reimbursements and taxes (Lines 9.1 to 9.6).
9.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans and fiscal intermediaries
9.9 Taxes, licenses and fees (in total, for tying PUIPOSES).........cccreurercrerseireieiiesiseesessesesenns

9.10 Total (Lines 9.7 10 9.9)....ccccovevrreriereeeeeereeens
9.11 Total fraud and abuse detection/recovery expenses incl. in col. 7 (informational only).......




Supplement for the year 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

O
SUPPLEMENTAL HEALTH CARE EXHIBIT'S EXPENSE ALLOCATION REPORT

(To Be Filed by April 1)
NAIC Group Code.....0 NAIC Company Code.....95722

Description of allocation methodology:

Detailed Description of Quality Improvement Expenses:

l Expense Type from Part 3 | New | Detailed Description of Expense

217



Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the First Medical Health PIan, Inc.

* 95 72 2 2 018 285400100 =

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES

For the year ended December 31, 2018
(To be filed by April 1)
Of First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
Address (City, State, Zip Code): Guaynabo PR 00966
NAIC Group Code.....0 NAIC Company Code.....95722 Employer's ID Number.....660537624

The Investment Risks Interrogatories are to be filed by April 1. They are also to be included with the Audited Statutory Financial Statements.

Answer the following interrogatories by reporting the applicable U.S. dollar amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted
assets held in that category of investments.

1.

2.

Reporting entity's total admitted assets as reported on Page 2 of this annual statement.

Ten largest exposures to a single issuer/borrower/investment.

1 2 3 4
Percentage of Total

$.....217,750,880

Issuer Description of Exposure Amount Admitted Assets

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in bonds and preferred stocks by NAIC designation.

Bonds 1 2
3.01
3.02
3.03
3.04
3.05
3.06

3.07
3.08
3.09
3.10
3.1
312

Assets held in foreign investments:

4.01 Are assets held in foreign investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets?

If response to 4.01 above is yes, responses are not required for interrogatories 5-10.

4,02 Total admitted assets held in foreign investments G e 0.0 %
4.03 Foreign-currency-denominated investments G 0.0 %
4.04 Insurance liabilities denominated in that same foreign currency B e 0.0 %

Aggregate foreign investment exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign designation:

5.01  Countries deSigNatEd NAIC T........c.iiieiieiiieieieieieise ettt s bbbt s s nn
5.02  Countries eSIGNALEA NAIC 2...........cuoreriecieieiseeireeees sttt sttt s bbb s st
5.03 Countries designated NAIC 3 or below..

Largest foreign investment exposures by country, categorized by the country's NAIC sovereign designation:

Countries designated NAIC 1: 1 2
B.01  COUNMIY 10 oottt ettt sttt B e 0.0 %
B.02  COUNMIY 21 1..eoeieveeiseeeta s sss s sttt e85 88588t G 0.0 %

Countries designated NAIC 2:
6.03 Country 1: . .S
B.04  COUNIY 20 oottt ettt bbbt e s et et b st et be st e bbb s st be s st s st ree L 0.0 %

Countries designated NAIC 3 or below:
B.05  COUNMY 10 oottt sttt etttk E Rttt B i 0.0 %

6.06
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8. Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign designation: 1 2
8.01  Countries deSIgNAtEd NAIC T........c.cuiiueieiiieieieictei ettt bbbt bbb bbb s bbb nsnn
8.02 Countries designated NAIC 2..... .
8.03  Countries designated NAIC 3 08 DEIOW........c.cuiuiieiriiiieiieicceie ettt bbbt

9. Largest unhedged foreign currency exposures by country, categorized by the country's NAIC sovereign designation:

Countries designated NAIC 1: 1 2
001 COUNMIY 15 oottt bbbttt OO 0.0 %
0.02  COUNMIY 21 1ooeooeiereeiseeetss s sss et s s s8Rt B e 0.0 %
Countries designated NAIC 2:
0.03  COUNMIY 15 1ooeoieieseiiseeetse st s s8££ S R G e 0.0 %
0.04  COUNMIY 20 oottt bbbttt B e 0.0 %
Countries designated NAIC 3 or below:
005 COUNMTY 10 oottt sttt s s8Rttt B e 0.0 %
0.08  COUNMIY 21 1..eoooeereieseeeta s ssse sttt G e 0.0 %

10.  Ten largest non-sovereign (i.e. non-governmental) foreign issues:

1 2
Issuer NAIC Designation 3 4

11.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in Canadian investments and unhedged Canadian
currency exposure:
11.01 Are assets held in Canadian investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
If response to 11.01 is yes, detail is not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 11.
11.02 Total admitted assets held in Canadian INVESIMENLS.............cvirrrerirriinireirieeereises ettt essnens
11.03 Canadian currency-denominated investments

11.04 Canadian-denominated insurance liabilities
11.05 Unhedged Canadian CUMTENCY BXPOSUIE...........eureerrierreirereiessessesssessessessssessessessssessesssssssessesssssssessessessssessessessssassessssssessesssassesss

12.  Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions.
12.01 Are assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total
admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ |
If response to 12.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 12.
1 2 3
12.02 Aggregate statement value of investments with contractual sales restrictions.............cccvvcveieeiicsicceee s G s e 0.0 %
Largest three investments with contractual sales restrictions:

13.  Amounts and percentages of admitted assets held in the ten largest equity interests:
13.01 Are assets held in equity interest less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
If response to 13.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 13.
1 2 3
Name of Issuer

14. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:

14.01 Are assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 14.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 14.
1 2 3
14.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed eqUItIES...........corvereereirreneneininereiecseieenns B e 0.0 %
Largest three investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:
14103 etttk R AR £ RS R R AR E AR B i 0.0 %
TA.04 eSS E R £ AR E AR en G e 0.0 %
1405 ettt eSS AR RS RS E £ RS R R RS R R R AR R B i 0.0 %
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15.

20.

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in general partnership interests:
15.01 Are assets held in general partnership interests less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 15.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 15.
1 2 3
15.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in general partnership INterests..........c.ovvrrrnrrninenrnrinenesesseeeseeeeeeeens G e 0.0 %
Largest three investments in general partnership interests:

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in mortgage loans:
16.01 Are mortgage loans reported in Schedule B less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 16.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 16 and Interrogatory 17.
1 2 3
Type (Residential. Commercial, Agricultural)

Amount and percentage of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in the following categories of mortgage loans:

168.12 CONSHUCHON I0BNS.......cvuveiiceeieise ittt st n bbb ren
16.13 Mortgage loans over 90 days past due..........
16.14 Mortgage loans in the process of foreclosure
16.15 Mortgage loans foreclosed
16.16 Restructured mortgage loans

Aggregate mortgage loans having the following loan-to-value ratios as determined from the most current appraisal as of the annual
statement date:
Loan-to-Value Residential Commercial Agricultural
1 2 3 4 5 6

17.01 @DOVE 95%....couuiiiiiiciriirscrsssssisnsssssnnisinns. Qe 00 00 S 0.0% S v 0.0 %

17.02 91% to 95%.... .00% §.... ..0.0 %
17.03 81% to 90% 0.0% $urvvvvviiiiiiinns v 0.0 %
17.04 71% to 80% 0.0 % $eoorrvirrerrriiins v 0.0 %

17.05 below 70% 00% §....

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in each of the five largest investments in real estate:
18.01 Are assets held in real estate reported less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
If response to 18.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 18.
Largest five investments in any one parcel or group of contiguous parcels of real estate:
Description 2 3

18.02 ...

Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate loans.
19.01 Are assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate loans less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's admitted assets? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
If response to 19.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 19.
1 2 3
19.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in mezzanine real estate loans G 0.0 %
Largest three investments held in mezzanine real estate loans:

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets subject to the following types of agreements:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtfr
1 2 3 4 5

20.01 Securities lending agreements (do not include assets

held as collateral for SUCh tranSACIONS).............covevverveeereeerieeseee e G e 0.0% $evvoeeeee. G G
20.02 REpUrChase agrBEMENLS............c.evuvurvereieeesiesiessesseeseesses s ssssss s ssessss s sees s sesssessnes s e 0.0% $evereeeen. G et G e
20.03 Reverse repurchase agréBmMENtS...........oc.evecvreenreermssssessisssssesssssssssessssssssssssssssseens G e 0.0% $evvrveeeein. G G
20.04 Dollar repurchase agreEMENLS.............ccceeueeerreerrieresreeseeesee s ssee st ssesse s ssssesssesssensens B i 0.0% $oorvverrerrins T B
20.05 Dollar reverse repurchase agreBMENtS............ov.eevecvereereerressssessssssssesssssssssssessessssens G s e 0.0% $evvereeeer. G G
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21.

22.

23.

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets for warrants not attached to other financial instruments, options, caps and floors:

Owned Written
1 2 3 4
21,01 HEAGING. .vvvervvsrivssiisssese sttt ORI 0.0 % B s 0.0 %
21.02 INCOME GENETALON........cvuveieirceriereireeseee et es ettt ene RO 0.0 % e e 0.0 %
21,03 O s 0.0 % TN 0.0 %

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets of potential exposure for collars, swaps, and forwards:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr
1 2 3 4 5
22,07 HEAGING. ...vvervveeiiriieiieiisesies st | S
22.02 Income generation.. LS. $..
22.03 REPHCALONS........cvoeeeeeveeeeececee ettt ettt see ! G

22,04 ONEI... .o . TN

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets of potential exposure for futures contracts:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr
1 2 3 4 5
23,01 HEAGING. .. vvveooeeeeeeee e see s sees s s ssse e esses s ! e 3

23.02 Income generation 0% S S S
23.03 Replications.... .
2304 OHNET...ovuurierierieieiesis ettt

285.3
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LIFE, HEALTH & ANNUITY GUARANTY ASSOCIATION MODEL

ACT ASSESSMENT BASE RECONCILIATION EXHIBIT
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(To Be Filed by April 1)

OF........ First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
DIRECT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF.....Grand Total NAIC COMPANY CODE......... 95722
1 2 3 4
Deposit-Type
Life Contract Funds
Insurance Annuity A&H and Other
PREMIUMS, CONSIDERATIONS AND DEPOSITS Premiums Considerations Premiums Considerations
1. Premiums, considerations and deposits from Schedule T or Exhibit of Premiums and LOSSES...........ccceevcueieieiieiins | veveieiieiieieieieeiieens | cevsieieissssiesesssnies | eovesseisssessessssessssss | svesessesssssessesssssses
2. Premiums, considerations and deposits NOT reported in Schedule T or Exhibit of Premiums and Losses,
including investment contract receipts credited to liability aCCOUNt..........ccocueiirieiiiecree s | e (O (0] (01 0
2.1 Contract fees for variable contracts with guarantees
2.2 Any other premiums, considerations and deposits not reported in Schedule T or Exhibit of
PrEMIUMS @NG LOSSES.......oucviiieiiiiieeiicitsite ettt b st st s b ansssaessessnas | sesessessssssessassssnsas | sesessesssssssessessnssntes | sovessesissessessesssansas | svsessessssssessessssaneas
3. Amounts, if applicable, that were deducted prior to determining amounts included in Lines
1 or 2 which are in the following categories:
3.1 Transfers to guaranteed SEPArate @CCOUNES.............ccoviveieiieiiie sttt b et ssseas | ebessesesssssessssesesns | sessssesessesesssesessnses | sresesssissessssesesssnses | srevessesesssissessssesenns
3.2 Roll over of GICs or annuities iNto OtEr COMPANIES............ccvevcveieeieieieeieeetes et ssssessssses | sevessessssessesssssesssss | sesessessssssssssesissssses | sssessesissessessessssesans | svesessessssssssessssasees
3.3 Surrenders or other BENEfitS PAIA OUL.............ccceviuiiiiiicieices ettt ese et | ebessesesssssessssesesns | sesessesessesesssssesssses | sresesssissessssesesssnss | sresesssesssissessssesenns
3.4 Excess interest credited t0 @CCOUNLS.........c.ieireieiiirieiriciseee ettt
3.5 Aggregate write-ins for other amounts deducted prior to determining amounts included in Lines 1 or 2............
3.99 Total (Lines 3.1 thru 3.5).........
4. Transfers:
4.1 Enterin Column 2, as a negative number, and Column 4, as a positive number, the total of all
amounts received to fund contracts established under Section 403(b) of the U.S. Internal Revenue
Code, that are included in Column 2, LINES 1, 2 N0 3.99.........cooviurieieeiereies et sessssessessssssessesaes | svsessssssssssesisssssesses | svesessessessessessssssses | sressessssessesisssssesses | svesssssssssessessssases
4.2 Enterin Column 2, as a positive number, and Column 4, as a negative number, any amounts reported in
Column 4, Lines 1, 2 and 3.99 that are allocated. (Note: amounts received to fund contracts established
under Section 403(b) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, should not be INCIUAEd iN LINE 4.2).........cvereeurrnrns | corernrersirnesnsinsesens | sevsssessssesssssssssessnns | sesssesssessssssssessanes | seseesmssnssssssessessnens
4.3 Enterin Column 4, as a positive number, and Column 2 as a negative number, any amounts reported in
Column 2, Lines 1, 2 and 3.99 that are UNAlIOCAIED. .........ccceveiiiieieieisie e ssesesssessesesins | sssessesssssssesssssssesses | ssessessssessessessssssses | sssessessssessessessssesses | sssessesssssssessessssanss
4.99 Total (LINES 4.1+ 4.2+ 4.3).c.ocooeeeeeee ettt seenas | anbsesissssssssienins [0 P (1) I [ P 0
5. Total (LIN€S T+ 2+ 3.99 + 4.99).......cciiiiiirieiesireie sttt sttt bbbttt enas | seesestense e sseneas [0 (01 N [0 0
DEVELOPMENT OF AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN LINES 1 THROUGH 5 THAT SHOULD BE DEDUCTED IN DETERMINING THE BASE
Do not include any amount more than once in Lines 6 through 9
6.  Aggregate write-ins for amounts where the insurer is not subject to risk. Premiums for portions of policies
or contracts NOT guaranteed or under which the entire investment risk is borne by the policyholder.
(Please specify such deductions and indicate where such amounts were reported in the Annual Statement)............. | vocoeveevirennnnen. (01 R {1 (01 R 0
7. Amounts NOT allocated to individuals or individual certificate holders or amounts received for
such contracts in excess of limits:
7.1 Unallocated funding obligations that do NOT fund government lotteries or employee, union,
or association of natural persons bENEfit PIANS...........ccviriiriine st | seenees )., 0, GO PR )0, 0, GO U D0, 0 SO O
7.2 Unallocated funding obligations that fund any employee, union, or association of natural
persons benefit plans protected by the Federal Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation..............cccceeveeveieees | covereee. XXX eovivenn [ )00, SO U XXX oo [
7.3 Unallocated funding obligations that fund governmental lotteries or employee, union, or association of
natural persons benefit plans in excess of $5 million per contract which are NOT: (a) government
retirement plans established under Sections 401, 403(b) or 457 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or
(b) protected by the Federal Pension Benefit Guaranty COrporation..............ceeveeeerneereesensensesesssnsensssesssnsns | eessesees ). S 0.0 S D0, S [
T4 TOtAl (LINES 7.1 7.2 7.3) ettt s sttt n s snns | snssenes ) 0,9 R ) 0.9 R IS ) 9., G I 0
8.  Dividends/Experience rating credits paid or credited, but only if NOT guaranteed in advance
(include only amounts NOT already deducted in determining Lines 1 and 2)
9. Aggregate write-ins for other deductions..
10. Total (Lines6+7.4+8+9)

MODEL ACT BASE (Line 5 minus Line 10)

11. Current Year

03.503. oottt
03.598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 3.5 from overflow page
03.599. Totals (Lines 3.501 thru 3.503 plus 3.598) (Line 3.5 above)

0601.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)
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A0 A0 0 A0 0 O
LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 1 - ACTUAL VS. EXPECTED CLAIMS AND PERSISTENCY'

NAIC Group Code: 0 REPORTING YEAR 2018 (To Be Filed By April 1) NAIC Company Code: 95722
1 2 [§ 7 8 9
Earned Incurred Valuatlon Expected Actual to Expected Open New Lives Inforce Expected Lives Inforce Actual to Expected
Premiums Claims Incurred Claims Incurred Claims Claim Count Claim Count End of Year End of Year Lives Inforce
A. Individual
Comprehensive
1 CUITENE. oo senenenensnees. [ ersesiesenenenenenenenesssnnnens | e | cereresesennesnsnsssssssnsessseses | s 0.00
2. Prior....... | - ..0.00 |..
3. 2nd Prior.... I ..0.00 |..
4. 3rd Prior..... I ..0.00 |..
5. 4th Prior..... o .
6. SthPrior..cocovevcnenne
7. Form Inception-to-Date..
8. Total Inception-to-Date

Institutional Only
TR O 4 0000000000000 0000000000000 OO 0000000000000 0000 UUUO PP VOO0 OO OSSUUIR] [FSONOSOS OO OORONRT (FOO TR .

16. Total Inception-to-Date” T XK e R »

Non-Institutional Only
A7 CUITENL...oooii e

23. Form Inception-to-Date..

24. Total Inception-to-Date

B. Group

Comprehensive
CUITENL..oooooiviiisis s

Form Inception-to-Date..

PN RWND
N
=
=
)
=.
o
=

Total Inception-to-Date

Institutional Only
9. CUIMBNL....riveeirciisrris e

15. Form Inception-to-Date..

16. Total Inception-to-Date

Non-Institutional Only
17, CUITENE. ..o

23. Form Inception-to-Date..

24. Total Inception-to-Date

C.  Summary

1. FormInception-fo-Date
2. Total Inception-to-Date
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LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 2
EXPERIENCE RESERVES VS. REPORTED RESERVES BY CALENDAR YEAR

REPORTING YEAR 2018
NAIC Group Code: 0 (To Be Filed By April 1) NAIC Company Code: 95722
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
Annual Net/ Current Inforce Count New Issues Inforce Experience Reported Experience/
Reporting Policy First Year Last Year Earned Incurred Loss Annual Gross Year Net Beginning Current Year Count End Persistency Policy Policy Reported
Year Form Issued Issued Premiums Claims Ratio Premiums Premiums of Year End of Year of Year Rate Reserves Reserves Ratio
A. Individual
1o CUITENE . ceeices [ veseseseis | cevvssessessnsesesiesenies | eesvesiessssesesissenes | svvesseseessssssesssanies | sevesessesssssessesssssnees | seesessserenrssns0:000 | riiiiisieiieiisiieies | evseesiieiesseseins | evsresesessiessssssieens | eovsssessesssssssseesens | evesvssiessessiessesensens | esvereesenreneerni0.00 [eviieiiiiisieeeisiien [ | e 0.00
2. PHO.ciiicviees [ i | sessssssisssssnnnins | s o s | 00000 | [ [ [ | | s 0000 | | 0.00
3. 2N PHOM. v | ettt sissiesesesissiessnens | aveessssesssssssssessesens | ersnsssessessssesiesensons | aressssessessssssessnsans | erssrensensessssnessnsans | sosvereersnensersi000 | iiieiieisiosissisiiniins | eissesiessesiesissssiens | eossesessssesiesssssnens | evsnsensessssssesssssnens | evsnssnsenssssnenssssnens | eersersnrensereerss000 [ ioiioiiisiisrisiisisiiens [evesieisissiesissssisnians | coviessiesssinnad 0.00
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
Annual Net/ Current Inforce Count New Issues Inforce Experience Reported Experience/
Reporting Policy First Year Last Year Earned Incurred Loss Annual Gross Year Net Beginning Current Year Count End Persistency Policy Policy Reported
Year Form Issued Issued Premiums Claims Ratio Premiums Premiums of Year End of Year of Year Rate Reserves Reserves Ratio
B. Group
1. Current
2. Prior......
3. 2nd Prior.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Annual Net/ Current Inforce Count New Issues Inforce Experience Reported Experience/
Reporting Policy First Year Last Year Earned Incurred Loss Annual Gross Year Net Beginning Current Year Count End Persistency Policy Policy Reported
Year Form Issued Issued Premiums Claims Ratio Premiums Premiums of Year End of Year of Year Rate Reserves Reserves Ratio
C. Summary
1. Total Current - INAIVIAUAL...........ccovivrireieieeie e
2. Total Prior = INAIVIAUAL............ccceeiiieirieeiecee e aes
3. Total 2nd Prior - Individual
4. Total Current - Group...
5. TOtAl PHIOT = GIOUD.....ovvieiviceceeieteetes ettt a s bbbttt s e a st sen
6. Total 2NA PO = GIOUP......vuieieeiiieiieietesie ettt
7. CUITENE YEAI TOMAL.......veiviitiees ettt ettt ennna
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LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 3
LTC EXPERIENCE DEVELOPMENT ($000 OMITTED)

1'€0€

REPORTING YEAR 2018
NAIC Group Code: 0 (To Be Filed by April 1) NAIC Company Code: 95722
Incurred 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Year 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
A. Individual
PART 1 - Total (Direct and Transferred) Amount Paid Policyholder

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.
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LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 3 (continued)

LTC EXPERIENCE DEVELOPMENT ($000 OMITTED)

REPORTING YEAR 2018
Incurred 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Year 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
B. Group
PART 1 - Total (Direct and Transferred) Amount Paid Policyholder
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

© 0N R WD~
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LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 3 (continued)

LTC EXPERIENCE DEVELOPMENT ($000 OMITTED)

REPORTING YEAR 2018
Incurred 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Year 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
C. Summary
PART 1 - Total (Direct and Transferred) Amount Paid Policyholder
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

© 0N R WD~
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NAIC Group Code: 0

* 95 7 2 2 2018 3 0400O0O0O0O0 =*

LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 4
LIFE AND ANNUITY PRODUCTS WITH LTC ACCELERATED BENEFITS

REPORTING YEAR 2018
(To Be Filed By April 1)

NAIC Company Code: 95722

Incurred
Year

1
Number of
Policies
In Force

2

Number of
Certificates

3

Death
Claims

4
LTC
Accelerated
Claims

5

Total
Reserves

Individual

—

w |

Group

—

Current......ccoeveevevennnn.

2
3.
C

. Summary

1.

Total Inception-to-Date

Total Reserves are reserves for these particular life products with LTC accelerated benefits.

Incurred claims are only the policies that claims have been triggered due to acceleration.

304
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NAIC Group Code: 0

* 95 7 2 2 2018 3 0559000 =*

LONG-TERM CARE EXPERIENCE REPORTING FORM 5
EXPERIENCE IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL

REPORTING YEAR 2018
(To Be Filed By April 1)

NAIC Company Code: 95722

1 2 3 4
Earned Incurred Inforce Count Lives In Force
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FIRST MEDICAL HEALTH PLAN, INC.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018

The following analysis of fluctuations and results of operations of the Company should
be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements included with this document.

Company Background

The Company is a corporation organized in February 1977 under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. The Corporation is authorized to provide, with profit
motive, services related with health care as approved by the Office of the Insurance
Commissioner of Puerto Rico.

Premium revenues are derived mainly from the Central Government Municipalities and
Government agencies The Company is the largest health care services provider to public
employees in Puerto Rico.

During 2005, the Company commenced marketing and selling its Medicare Advantage
products to the elderly population, operation that was discontinued effective October 1,
2014 through a novation agreement with Innovacare, Inc., as duly approved by the Office
of Insurance Commissioner and CMS.

Effective on April 1. 2015, First Medical Health Plan, Inc. executed a contract with the
Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES) for the administration of health
insurance benefits under the Medicaid and the Children’s Health Insurance Program
(“CHIP”) in the Commonwealth, serving a mixed population including not only the
Medicaid and CHIP populations, but also other eligible individuals as established by Act
72, and to comply with Puerto Rico’s public policy objectives of creating GHP, an
integrated system of physical and Behavioral Health Services, with an emphasis on
preventative services and access to quality care. ASES granted such contract for three
regions: North, San Juan and Virtual. On November 1, 2018, First Medical Health Plan,
Inc. entered into a new contract with ASES for the management of the GHP membership
under the Unique Region model of service for the whole island, with an assigned
membership of approximately 250,000 lives.



Consolidated Results of Operations and Prospective Information

The following table summarizes the results of operations:

2018 2017

Operating revenue $1.080,486.891 $1.074.213.524
Health care costs 983.640.079 962.772.039
Gross profit 96,846,812 111,441.485
Selling, general & administrative 93.708.435 96.784.798
Operating income 3,138,377 14,656,687
Other income 4.474.013 3.207.836
Income before taxes 7.612.390 ) 17.864.523
Provision for income tax 677981 1.619.916
Net income $  6.934409 $ 16,244,607
Revenue

There has been a consistent increase in revenue over the past five years.In the
Commercial line of business, premium revenues are derived mainly from the Central
Government Municipalities and Government agencies, which comprises approximately
65% of the revenues in this line of business. The Organization is the largest provider of
health care services to public employees in Puerto Rico.

The Governmental Health Plan accounted for $603.2 million in premium revenues for the
year 2018, as result of the contract with ASES that began in April 1, 2015 for the
administration of health benefits for three regions, and its continuance to the new Vital
model that started on November 1, 2018. This contract accounted for nearly 280,000
members under the former Mi Salud model of service up to October 31,2018, and
subsequently adjusted to approximately 250,000 under the new Vital model as of
December 31, 2018.

Effective on July 1, 2016, ASES began withholding 2% in premiums due to FMHP as
quality reserve, for which recoupment is subject to the compliance with certain quality
measures detailed in the contract. ASES has been reimbursing to the Organization the
funds withheld based on compliance with the quality measures established. During 2017
and 2018, the Organization has complied with the established quality measures and has
been receiving the amounts withheld based on the quarters evaluated by ASES. Effective
with the new contract for Vital started November 1, 2018, ASES has redesigned these
quality measures, and FMHP continues its effective working plan in place to ensure
compliance with them and collection of the total premium amounts.

During 2016. the Company executed Administrative Service Organization (ASO)
agreements as third party administrator for certain private groups. Under these
agreements, First Medical has successfully managed the processing and payments to



providers for health services rendered to the members of these private groups, without
assuming any risk. for an established admin fee. These contracts are still in effect during
2018.

Medical Costs

Health care costs include claims payments and other costs incurred to provide health
insurance costs to its members, as well as estimates of future payments for medical costs
provided prior to the balance sheet date. The estimate of future medical claims and other
medical expense payments are made on methods and assumptions based on claims
payment submission patterns, medical cost inflation, historical and future developments
such as new diseases development, coverage changes. terminal illness cases, increase in
use of health care services, new government mandated benefits or other regulatory
changes and other relevant factors. Company’s costs consist of services provided by
hospitals, clinics, pharmacies, vision, physicians, and laboratories among others. Total
consolidated health care costs amounted to $983 million, which represents a medical loss
ratio of 90% for the year ended December 31, 2018.

The main challenges in medical costs were mostly related to the continuous increase in
pharmacy costs that remained consistent in the industry during the year, particularly in
the Governmental Health Plan. During the first quarter of 2018, there were still in effect
the preauthorization waivers granted by the local authorities for medical and pharmacy
benefits to the hurricane victims during the emergency.

During 2018, the Organization continued its working plan and business initiatives and
strategies to enhance the operations, bring premium levels to appropriate levels, increase
savings in medical costs, while focused in the medical needs of our plan members and
best business practices. Those initiatives are summarized as follows:

1. Activities to Improve Health Quality

2. Expansion of the Preferred Provider Network

3. Enhancement to Inpatient Capitation Agreements

4. Expansion of Multidisciplinary Clinics

5. Adjustment in Premiums and Benefits for Individuals and Private Groups

6. Increase in Market Share in the Individual and Private Sector
7. Adjustments to Deductibles and Copayments

During 2018, First Medical Health Plan, Inc. entered into an agreement with a new third
party to provide Utilization Management services for Commercial and Governmental
Health Plan populations, to assure enhance the quality of service and appropriateness of
hospitalization using objective criteria for which payment is validated thru a concurrent
and retrospective reviews for all admissions. We are responsible for managing the
appropriate utilization of resources in the inpatient setting according to the established
policies and criteria.



Another important and successful implementation completed during 2018 was for the
Medhok platform in the Commercial line of business, which improved substantially the
integration of the systems used for Eligibility, Credentials, Preauthorizations, Grievances,
Clinical Data, and Quality Initiatives, among others.

Multidisciplinary Clinics are playing a very important role to control medical costs.
Through affiliated clinics, we have established various Diabetes Clinics which provide
services from family medicine specialists, nutritionists and social workers under the
direct supervision of Endocrinologists. The first clinic of this began operating at the end
of 2015 in the North area, and as of December 2018 we already have four clinics, one at
each cardinal point of the island.

Quality Initiatives have been a major goal in our business strategy plan. During 2018,
taking advantage of the new quality requirements for the new contract for the
Governmental Health Plan for the new Vital model, First Medical performed a complete
review of the already successful Quality programs, enhancing the quality projects based
on clinical and non-clinical factors that may need improvement. The program plan
develops and monitors guidance and working initiatives on a short, medium and long
range timeframes, and is designed to ensure the compliance with confidentiality and all
other standards of confidentiality for the adequate care and protection of patients and
providers.

Selling, General and Administrative

The Company is related to International Medical Card, Inc. (IMC), a corporation
engaged in claims processing and payments to health care providers contracted by the
Company. First Medical Health Plan, Inc. pays an administrative fee to IMC for its
services based on membership PMPM basis.

During 2018, the Company continued the implementation a strict controls over its general
and administrative expenses. State and Federal taxes, such as the Special Premium Tax,
HIT Fee and PCORI were incurred and properly paid. The actual administrative and
general expenses, excluding taxes, remained constant at 8.5%.

The Organization continues growing in the Individuals and Private Groups segments
within the Commercial line of business, and continues performing successfully in the
Medicaid segment. As mentioned before, a new contract with ASES for the new model of
service for the Medicaid population (Vital), started on November 1, 2018, which
evidences the reliability and confidence level in the FMHP’s management capability to
perform cost-effectively under this contract. We continue investing in the best technology
to fulfill the requirements of the continuous challenges in the Commercial and Medicaid
Programs. as well as the creation and implementation of initiatives for case management,
disease management, and prevention and education programs, among others.



Provision for State Special and Other Federal Taxes - The imposed local and federal
taxes resulted in a substantial impact of $5.4 million for PCORI and Legislative 1% Tax
during 2018. The Federal HIT Fee had a financial impact of $9.3 million for 2018.

Income Tax

Until the year ended December 31,2018, First Medical still has a remaining net operating
loss carryforward available to offset future business income. However, local tax laws limit
the allowable carryforward deduction to 80% of current year’s net income. For the year
ended December 31, 2018, income tax provision amounted to $678,000.

Result of Operations - Net Income and Financial Condition

In the aggregate, the Company ended year 2018 with a net income after taxes of $6.9
million. Compared to the previous year, during 2018 the Company maintained its net
income as result of the cost and administrative initiatives implemented during the year.
The increases in premiums for certain segments of the Commercial business, the redesign
of benefits” coverage and deductibles to various governmental groups, the expansion of
preferred networks, as well as other various initiatives, acted successfully to keep a
profitable operation under a challenging market of continued cost increases and inflation
factors within the health industry

The primary sources of cash for the Company consist of premiums collected and
investment income. It has various saving certificates in bank accounts. Among these,
$600.000 is pledged with the Puerto Rico Office of the Insurance Commissioner in
accordance with the Puerto Rico Insurance Code.

Accounts receivable is composed mainly of government agencies and municipalities.
Receivables are in line with prior year.

Claims payable and claims reserve were properly adjusted for the increase in volume,
additional benefits and coverage, medical and drugs costs increases, terminal and
catastrophic illness exposure, inflation, among other factors. The Inpatient Capitation
agreements, transferring risk to a third party, resulted in consistent levels for required
claim reserves.

The major components of general expenses due or accrued are salaries and benefits,
network administrative fees, and professional services.

First Medical developed business strategic plans for the Commercial line of business
that maintained its cost-effective financial position during the year 2018. Our main
initiatives are focused in quality excellence and cost-effective utilization initiatives
without affecting the quality of services, access and service to both providers and
beneficiaries™ population, and the continuance of the capitation of inpatient services.
These initiatives will continue keeping us ready for the actual market conditions,



attritions n governmental employees, contributions, and the serious fiscal situation
that continues affecting the Island.

Health Insurance and Health Organizations are required by the Insurance Commissioner
of Puerto Rico to comply with the capital levels as established by the National
Association of Insurance Commissioners (“NAIC”) RBC Model Act. Recently, in the
Year 2010, Insurance Regulation No. 92 (“Rule 92”) entered into effect in Puerto Rico.
This rule established guidelines to implement the RBC requirements. This Rule
provides two options for a gradual compliance and a five-year transition period,
including dividend payment restriction and exemption to comply with requirements.

During the year 2015, First Medical Health Plan, Inc. solvency requirements were
affected mostly by the increase in premium revenue due to the incursion of the Company
in the Governmental Health Plan, and unfavorable results in the operations for that year.
A financial improvement plan was submitted to, and approved by, the Office of the
Commissioner of Insurance. FMHP focused intensively in the financial improvement of
the Company during 2016 and 2017. During the first quarter of 2018, the Company had
already successfully complied in full with, and exceeded, the regulatory solvency
requirements. which are also accomplished at the end of the year.

This evidences our full commitment for continuous strategic plans to timely identify risks
and weaknesses in order to implement the necessary actions and initiatives to keep our
operations financially profitable. During 2019 and the upcoming years, FMHP will
continue monitoring our revenues and costs to ensure our profitability and compliance
with the established regulatory solvency requirements.
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Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
First Medical Health Plan, Inc.
San Juan, Puerto Rico

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, capital and
surplus of First Medical Health Plan, Inc. as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 and the related
statements of revenues, expenses and changes in capital and surplus, and statements of cash flows
for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures of the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly. we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion. the financial statements referred to above, present fairly. in all material respects,
the admitted assets, liabilities, capital and surplus of First Medical Health Plan, Inc. at December
31, 2018 and 2017, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting practices prescribed by the Puerto Rico Office of the Insurance
Commissioner.
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Centeno Figiefoa & Co. CPA, PSC
License No. 224

EXPIRES ON
DECEMBER 1, 2021

Guaynabo, Puerto Rico

April 1, 2019
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Certified Public Accmmtants
March 31, 2019

To the Board of Directors of
First Medical Health Plan, Inc.

Re: Accountant’s Letter of Qualifications

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the statutory basis financial
statements of First Medical Health Plan, Inc. (the “Company”) for the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017 and have issued our report thereon dated March 31, 2019. In connection therewith, we advise you
as follows:

a. We are independent certified public accountants with respect to the Company and conform to the
standards of the accounting profession as contained in the Code of Professional Conduct and
pronouncements of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Rules of
Professional Conduct of the Puerto Rico Board of Public Accountancy.

b. The engagement partner and engagement manage, who are certified public accountants, have 15
years and 17 years, respectively, of experience in public accounting and are experienced in auditing
insurance enterprises. Members of the engagement team, most of whom have had experience in
auditing insurance enterprises, were assigned to perform tasks commensurate with their training and
experience.

c.  We understand that the Company intends to file its audited statutory basis financial statements and
our reports thereon with the Office of the Insurance Commissioner of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico and that the insurance commissioner will be relying on that information in monitoring and
regulating the statutory financial condition of the Company.

While we understand that an objective of issuing a report on the statutory basis financial statements
is to satisfy regulatory requirements, our audit was not planned to satisfy objectives or responsibilities
of insurance regulators. In this context, the Company and insurance commissioners should
understand that the objective of an audit of statutory basis financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards is to form an opinion and issue a report on whether the
statutory basis financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the admitted assets,
liabilities, and capital and surplus, results of operations and cash flow in conformity with accounting
practices prescribed or permitted by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner of the Commonwealth
of Puerto Rico. Consequently, under generally accepted auditing standards, we have the
responsibility, within the inherent limitations of the auditing process, to plan and perform our audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the statutory basis financial statements are free of
material misstatement, whether caused by error or fraud, and to exercise due professional care in the
conduct of the audit. The concept of selective testing of the data being audited, which involves
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judgment both as to the number of transactions to be audited and the areas to be tested, has been
generally accepted as a valid and sufficient basis for an auditor to express an opinion on financial
statements. Audit procedures that are effective for detecting errors, if they exist, may be ineffective
for detecting misstatements resulting from fraud. Because of the characteristics of fraud, particularly
those involving concealment and falsified documentation (including forgery), a properly planned and
performed audit may not detect a material misstatement resulting from fraud. In addition, an audit
does not address the possibility that material errors or misstatements cause by fraud may occur in
the future. Also, our use of professional judgment and the assessment of materiality for the purpose
of our audit means that matters may exist that would have been assessed differently by insurance
commissioners.

It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to adopt sound accounting policies to
maintain an adequate and effective system of accounts, and to establish and maintain internal control
that will, among other things provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance that assets are
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are executed in
accordance with management’s authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of
financial statements in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by Office of the
Insurance Commissioner of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

The Insurance Commissioner should exercise due diligence to obtain whatever other information that
may be necessary for the purpose of monitoring and regulating the statutory financial position of
insurers and should not rely solely upon the independent auditor’s report.

We will retain all documents (including those kept in a hard copy or electronic medium) created or
received by us that are necessary or appropriate to document the Firm’s professional work product,
for seven years from the date that we grant permission to use our report in connection with the
issuance of the company’s financial statements (report release date), unless a longer period of time
is required by law. After notification to the Company we will make the workpapers available for
review by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico at the office
of the insurer, at our offices, or at any other reasonable place designated by the Insurance
Commissioner. Furthermore, in the conduct of the aforementioned periodic review by the Office of
the Insurance Commissioner of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, photocopies of pertinent audit
workpapers may be made (under the control of the accountant) and such copies may be retained by
Office of the Insurance Commissioner of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

The engagement partner has served in that capacity with respect to the Company since 2013, is
licensed by the Puerto Rico Board of Public Accountancy, and is a member in good standing of the
Puerto Rico Society of CPA’s.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we are in compliance with the requirements of Section 7 of
the NAIC's Model Rule (Regulation) Requiring Annual Audited Financial Reports regarding
qualifications of independent certified public accountants.



This letter is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the
Company and the Office of the Insurance Commissioner of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

CENTENO FIGUEROA & CO. CPA, PSC

License No. 224

Expires on
December 31, 2021




